ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

ACCOUNTABILITY COMMUNICATION (@ TEAMJORK

Chur Mission:
“Bound by aur core vales = Acconntability, Communication and Teamivark - we ake comnitted to providing the highes! level af service to aur custonters -

DEDICATED-RELIARLE-OU TS TANDING-FROFESSIONAL SERVICE"

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
November 12, 2013
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Regular Mecting of the Board of Dircctors
November 12, 2013
6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, President

John Bellah, Vice President
Anthony J. Lima

Robert W. Lowis

Tercsa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the
Agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of ihe Board should do so at this time.  With
respect (o ilems on the agenda, the Board will receive public commenis af the (ime the item is
opened for discussion, prior fo any vote or other Board action. A three-minule fime limil on
remrks 1s reguested.

Any persom may make a vequest for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
Jor that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Pereq,
Secretary ta the Board at (362) 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Warer District, at I'.Q. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748, Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the
fype of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that Distriet staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting a
disability-related aeccommodation should make the request with adequate time prior lo the
meeting in ovder for the District to provide the requesied accommodaiion,

Any member of the public wishing io pariicipate in the meeting, who reguires a franslalor (o
understand or communicate in English, should arrunge fo bring a franslator with them lo the
meefing.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 S, Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 91748

Page 1 of 4



Tabh 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine matfers, stalus reports, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacled hy one motion, unless separate discussion is reguested.

1.1  Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Mecting held on
QOctober 8, 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minules as presenied.
1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
October 22, 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.
1.3 Demands on General Fund Aceount for October 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
find account as presented.
1.4  Investment Report for October 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Investment Report as
presenfed.
1.5  Water Purchases for September 2013
For information purposes only.
Next Special Board Meeting November 21, 2013, 5:00 p.m. (Thursday)
Next Regular Board Mceeting: December 10, 2013, 6:00 p.m.

Tab2 ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presemiations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

2.1

2.2

23

2.4

Review and Approve Dircetors® Meeting Reimbursements for
October 2013

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presented,

Review Draft Financial Audit Report for Fiseal Year 2012-2013 Prepared by
White Nelson Dichl Evans LLP
Ne reconmmendation provided

Review and Approve Rowland Water District’s Statement of Operations
For Period Ending September 30, 2013
Recommendation; The Board of Directors approve the Statement of Operations.

Review Rowland Water District’s Quarterly Investment Report as of

September 30, 2013
No recommendation provided

Page2 ol 4



Tab 3

Tab 4

Tah 5

2.5  Receive and File PWR Joint Water Line Commission Audit Report for
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Prepared by White Nelson Dichl Evans LLP
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the receipt and filing of the
PWR financial audit for fiscal year 2012-2013.

2.6  Review and Approve “Puente Basin Water Agency Project Agreement No. 2
Cal Domestic Water Company Projeet”
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approved the Agreement ay presenied,

2.7 Review and Discuss Public Official Gift Limitations and “Reportable Gifts”
Farm
No recommendation provided.

2.8  Select Voting Delegate to Vote at the ACWA Fall Conference for ACWA
President and Vice President for the 2014-2015 Term
No recommendation provided

2.9  Discuss Approval of General Services Contract Between Rowland Water
District and Bellflower-Somerset Mutual Water Company
Recommendation: The Board Approve a General Services Conlract between
Rowland Water District and Bellflower-Somerset Mutual Water Company.
Tntentionally lefi hlank.

2,10 Communications Outreach/Education Update
Ior information purposes only.

2.11  Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Worlkshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
=  CUEMA Elected Officials Summit, March 4-5, 2014, Renaissance Esmcralda
ITotel, Indian Wells, CA

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1  Updates on Legislative lssues

Intentionally left blank:

REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
Intentionally lefi blank

COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1  'T'hree Valleys Municipal Water District (Dircctors Lu-Yang/Lima)
= Action Line Regular Board Meeting held October 16, 2013

Page 3 of 4



There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.
5.2  Association of California Water Agencies (Dircetors Lewis/Bellah)
53 Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/T.ewis)

5.4  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr. Deck)

th
in

Project Ad-Hoe Committee (Dircetors Lima/Lu-Yang)
5.6  Regional Chamber of Commeree (Dircctors Lu-Yang/Lewis)
57  PWR Joint Water Linc Commission (Direclors Lima/Bellah)
58  Sherifl's Community Advisory Council (Directors Tu-Yang/Rios)
5.9  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Directors Bellah/Rios)
Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
6.1 Publie Relations (Mrs. Perea)
6.2  Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)
0.3  Lngincer’s Report (Mr, Carrera)
Tab 7 ATTORNEY?’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
Future Agenda ltems
Late Business
No aciion shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a

determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exisis, or that the need ta
take action arose afier the posting of the agenda.

MNext Special Board Meeting November 21, 2013, 5:00 p.m. (Thursday)
Next Regular Board Meeting: Decemhber 10, 2013, 6:00 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT

President 871) PEI LU-YANG, Presiding

Page 4 of 4






Minutes of the Regular Meeting
ol the Board ol Direclors of the Rowland Water District
October 8, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL: CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Seu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Director Anthony J. Lima
Director Teresa P. Rios

Director Robert W. Lewis

ABSENT:
MNone.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janet Morningstar, Legal Counsel

Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Lirin Gilhuly, CV Strategics

David Malkin, Resident

Teri Malkin, Resident

Tom Coleman

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrcra, Assistant General Manager

Rosc Perca, Dircetor of Administrative Scrvices
Sean Henty, Finance Officer

ADDITION(S) TO TIIE AGENDA

Upon motion by Direclor Tewis, seconded by Direclor Lima, and unanimously earried, the
Board made a finding that the need to take aclion on a claim lor damages from Yi-Hsiu Chen
arose after the posting of the agenda. The item “Review/Decline ol Claim [or Damages presented

by Yi-Hsiu Chen” was added to the Agenda at Tab 2.6,

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Resident, Teri Malkin, thanked the District for iis support and employec, Teresa Ryan, for her
hard work, in connection with the Buckboard Days Parade to be held on October 19, 2013.

1



Tah 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR

Director Lewis asked for an explanation of item 1.6 regarding the responsc to questions asked by
Mr. Peterson at the last Board Meeting. After review of the response, upon motion by Dircetor
Lewis, secconded by Dircetor Lima, the Consent Calendar was approved as presented. The
motion was unanimously carried.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

2 |
Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on September 10, 2013

1.2
Demands on General Fund Account for August 2013

1.3
Demands on General Fund Account for September 2013

1.4
Investment Report for August 2013

1.5
Investment Report for September 2013

1.6
Review Response to Questions Posed by Resident, Harry Peterson, at September Board
Meeting

Quarterly President’s Dinner October 22, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Mext Regular Board Meeting November 12, 2013, 6:00 p.m.

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for September 2013

Upon motion by Director Lima, scconded by Director Rios, the Dircetors” Meeting
Reimburscment Report was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.2

Approve Resolution No. 10-2013 Requesting Appointment in Lieu of Election for the Office
of Member, Board of Directors, Divisions 3,4 and 5

The Registrar-Recorder has informed the District that Directors Bellah, Lewis and Lu-Yang were
the only candidates to file a declaration of candidacy for the office of Dircctor for Divisions 3, 4
and 3, respectively, for a full term ending December 2, 2017.

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, to approve Resolution
Na. 10-2013 Requesting Appoiniment in Lieu of Election for the Olfice of Member, Board of
Directors, Divisions 3, 4 and 5.



Roll call votc.

Ayes: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis, and Rios
Noes: None
Absent: MNone
Abstain: None

Motion was passed by a vote of 5-0.

23

Approve/Decline Claim for Damages Submitted by Dee Childs in the Amount of $650.00
After a briel discussion and a description ol the claim filed against the District by Dee Childs, it
was stall”s recommendation that the Board deny the claim. A motion was made by Director
Lewis, seconded by Director Lima, and unanimously carried, (o deny the claim lor damages fliled
by Dee Childs. Staff was instructed to forward the appropriate Notice of Rejection of Claim to
Ms. Childs with a copy to the District insurance carrier, ACWA/IPIA.

24

Communications/Education Qutreach Update

Erin Gilhuly, CV Siralegies, distribuled the Dhrectors™ Information Cards and advised Board
members that revisions and updates can be made as needed. She advised that the Press Releasc
on the Buckboard Days event is being finalized and that she is working with Brillnie on the
Poster Contest Press Release.

2.5
Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Ttems that May
Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

v 51 Youth Science Gala, October 25, 2013, 6:00 p.m., Misner Estate, 3752 Hollins,
Claremont, CA 91711
Staff was requested to inquire as to whether there is a cost for attendance at the event before
Board members made a decision to attend.

2.6

Approve/Decline Claim for Damages Submitted by Yi-IIsiu Chen

Aller a brief discussion and a description of the claim filed againsi the Districl by Yi-Hsiu Chen
fur damages sustained to his automobile and personal belongings caused by waler from a broken
fire hydrant which was apparently damaged in a hit-and-run accident, it was staff’s
recommendation that the Board deny the claim. A motion was made by Director Lewis,
seconded by Dircetor Rios, and unanimously carricd, to deny the elaim for damages filed by Yi-
Hsiu Chen. Staff was instructed to forward the appropriate Notice of Rejection of Claim to Mr.
Chen with a copy to the District insurance carrier, ACWA/IPIA. Mr. Deck advised the Board
that several automobiles were aflected by the water, and that he expects more claims.

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
31
Updates on Legislative I[ssues
Because the Legislature is out of scssion there was nothing to report. Director Lewis, however,
gave a briel reporl on the status of the water bond, and AB 240 which is a bill that would subject
mulual waler companies to greater scruliny.,

3



Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
Nothing Lo reporl.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

President Lu-Yang reported on her attendance at the September 18, 2013 Board meeting and
advised that a public hearing was held in connection with their Amended Urban Water
Management Plan.

5.2
Association of California Water Agencies
Mothing to Report.

53

Puente Basin Water Agency

Director Lima reporled that the next meeting is scheduled for October 10, 2013, Staff advised
that the T.a Habra Heights Pipeline slarl-up for testing is scheduled on October 15-17, 2013, that
the Cal Domestic Pipe Bid has been awarded and that the Pump Station will be going out to bid
shortly.

5.4
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Nothing to report,

5.5

Project Ad-Hoe Committee

Director Lima reported that the purpose of the Committee is (o review the status ol the various
projcets and that this is an on-going proecss in order to keep up-to-date and monitor timelines.

5.0
Regional Chamber of Commerce
President T.u-Yang reported thal the HR Forum will be held on October 10, 2013, the Chamber

Mixer is scheduled for October 17, 2013, and that the Business Women’s Council will meet at
the Pacific Palms Resort on October 25, 2013, Director Lewis advised that the Chamber
Government Affairs Committee is scheduled to meet on October 14, 2013,

5.7
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
Director I.ima reporled that the next meeting is scheduled for October 17, 2013.

5.8
Sheriff's Community Advisory Council
President Lu-Yang advised that a meeting has been scheduled [or November 2, 2013.

59
Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council
Director Bellah advised that the next meeling scheduled for October 14, 2013 will be a question-

and-answer meeting for the seven candidates rurming [or the School Board.
4



Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMUENTS

6.1

Public Relations

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services, encouraged the Board to review Brittnic’s
Education Updale included al Tab 2.4 and noted that she has received a very favorable responsc
from the schools on her oulreach elTorls and has scheduled several classroom presentations. The
Teachers” Workshop which is scheduled for Oclober 22, 2013, has had two teachers from Telesis
Academy Middle School register to attend. Gina Ward, Public Relations [or the Rowland
Unified School District, is attempting to set up a meeting with the Assistant Superintendent ol
Educational Services whao is very interested in learning more about the programs the District has
to offer. Murs. Perea is looking forward to a very productive school year and to having a higher
degrec of interaction with the schools in our District.

6.2
Personnel Report
Nothing to report.

6.3

Engineer’s Report

Mr. Carrera reported that the Countrywood I and 11 Condomium Complex consisting of
approximately 100 unils will be converting ils frrigalion system to reeycled water. The two
complexes average approximalely forty (40) acre feel of waler each year [or irrigation purposes
which results in a cost of approximately $46,000.00 for potable water. This cosl will be reduced
to approximately $26,000.00 for recycled water. The District will make the modifications to
their irrigation system and comply with the repulatory requircments before turning the system
over to them. They will be paying for the retrofit of their system.  He also reported that the
Walnut Creck Energy Park Peaker Plant is considering adding onc more turbine for a total of six
(6) turbines, Their peak usage ol recycled water since startup was forty (40) acrc feet.

Tab 7 ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)

Legal counsel, Janet Morningstar, reported on her attendance at the ACWA Conlinuing Tegal
Education Conference which provided information on the CEQA process and how to succeed in
preparing a Mitigated Nepative Declaration or Unvironmental Impact Report without litigation,

Tab § CLOSED SESSTON -- 1t was the consensus of the Board to move this item to the end of
the Agenda.

Directors’ and General Manager's Comments

Directors Bellah and Lewis provided a report on their atlendance at the 2013 San Gabriel Valley
Water Forum which was held on October 3, 2013, and addressed issues concerning the cost ol
bottled water and the hazards to proundwater associated with fracking.

President Lu-Yang and Dircctor Lima reported on their attendance at the 33™ Annual California
Contract Cities Association Fall Seminar. They reported that the focus of the seminar was water
issues, including the Bay-Delta and how to contract for shared services, similar to the Distriet’s
arrangement with the City of Industry, Director Tima mentioned a speaker thal was promoling
direct re-use of recycled water for potable purposes, getting away from the “toilet to tap™ stigma.

5



President Lu-Yang advised that although she attended the LAFCO Independent Special District
Selection Committee mecting held on October 7, 2013, for the purpose of selecting a
representative to complete the unexpired term of office tor the position of Alternate Member
representing independent special distriets on the LAFCQ, a quorum was not present and,
therefore, a selection could not be voted on, A written ballot will be ¢irculated to fill this
unexpired lerm. Upon receipt of the ballots, they will be presented o the Board lor review and
voling,

General Manager, Ken Deck, advised that if any Board members are interested in visiting the
Career and Technical Lducation Center (C'TLC) at the Pomona Fairplex he would contact them
to schedule a visit.

Future Agenda Ttems
None,

Tab § CLOSED SESSION

Legal counsel, Janet Morningstar, announced that the closed session was being held pursuant Lo
Government Code Scetion 54957(b)(1). President Lu-Yang adjourned the meeting to closed
session at 7:03 p.m.

a. Public Employee Appointment Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957 (b) (1), Title of Position to be filled — Assistant General
Manager

The closcd session was adjourned and the Board resumed the meecting in open session at 7:38
p.m.

Lipon refurning (o open session, President Lu-Yang reporled that the Board had appointed Tom
Coleman to the position of Assistant General Manager, aller reviewing his qualilications and
confirming that the terms of the proposed agreement were acceptable to both parties, The Board
authorized the execution of the Apreement.

Late Business

Mone.
Quarlerly President’s Dinner Octlober 22, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Regular Board Meeting: November 12, 2013, 6:00 pm.

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried o
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned 7:43 p.m.

Allesi:
SZU PEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Minutes of the Special Meeting of
the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

1905 South Avusa Avenue, Hacienda Heights, CA 91745
October 22, 2013 — 5:00 p.m.

PFLEDGE O ALLEGIANCLE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Direetor Anthony J. Lima
Direcior Robert W, T.ewis
Director Teresa . Rios

ABSENT:
None

OTHERS PRESENT:

Dr. William Malhis, Mathis Consulling Group
Janice Mathis, Mathis Consulting Group

Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategies

Tom Coleman

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
MNone,



Tab1 ACTIONITEMS

1.1

Board Development Workshop TFacilitated by Dr. William Mathis, Mathis Consulting
Group

President Szu Pei Lu-Yang provided opening comments regarding the purpose of the meeting.
Dy, Bill Mathis facilitated discussion on “Teaching Positive Oulcomes: Look at Past and 'uture
Activities” and together with Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategies, discussed Board accomplishments and
the importance of community. The Board also discussed succession planning and its impact on
staff and the nced to analyze their poals, motives and the future and Lo focus on achieving key
results.

Directors® and General Manager's Comments
None

Future Agenda Items
None.

Late Busincss
Noneg
Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors: November 12, 2013

A motion was madc by Dircctor Lima, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The mecting was adjourncd at 8:00 p.m.

Altest:
52U PEI LU-YANG KEMN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







ROWLAND WATER

DISTRICT

Report Critesial
Report bype: GL

detail

Check Register - GL DETAILVWTDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates: 10M/2013 - 10/31/2013

Page: 1
Mow 04, 2013 O8:484M

GL Check
Perod  |ssue Date

17071
10043 1002013

Total 17071:

17072
10M3 10022013

Tolal 17072:

7073
1013 AN02201S

Taotal 17073
17074
1013 10023
1013 10ER0E

Tatal 17074

17076
10/43 100202013

Total 17075

17076
10M3 100212013

Todal 17076
17077
10613 1022013
13 1VE22013

Total 17077

17078
10113 10022013

Total 17078

17079
1013 10/02/2013

Total 17078,

17060
1013 10022013

Total 17080

17061
10M3  AOVO22013

Check  Wendor
Humber Muntber

Payee

Destription

17071 62524

17072 62439
17073 2128
17074 a2
17074 32
17078 22541
17076 BG0D
7a7T 2600
17077 2800
1T078 348
17078 244
17080 25T
170871 82559

BRITTHIE VAN DE CAR

CVSTRATEGIES

DANIELS TIRE SERVICE

DAVID A MILLER

DAVID A MILLER

DOTY BROS CONSTRUCTION GO
G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION
HAGH COMPANY

HAGH COMPANY

HDR ENGINEERING INC
INFOSEND INCG
MOMASTER-CARR SUPFPLY CO
PODS ENTERPRISES, INC

MILEAGE REMBURSEMENT

COMMUNICATION SERVICES

TIRES TRUCK 12

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
REIMEBLURSEMENT-BOOT INSERTS

INSTALL 2" SERVICE

CRACK SEAL ARCUND RES. &

DPO1P1 PH FROBE
TAX

MIST ENGINEERING-ON GOING POTABLE WATER

BILLING SERVICE

TOOLS & SUPPLIES

MONTHLY RENTAL OF 16" CONTAINER

Check
Amount

24.88

24.88

4,848,567

4.848.57

286.66

286.55

2204
18.35

A0.38

28,751.56

28,751.568

1,100.00
1.100.00
599,00
14625

1.045.28

4,555.66

4,555.85

3.031.68

3.031.68

G583

6383

207.08



2

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Reglsier - GL DETAILWDESCRIFTION Mapa:
Check lssue Datas: 100172013 - 103172013 MNowv 04, 2013 CGRABAM
GL Gheck Check  Vendor Descrplion Check
Parod  Issue Date  Mumber  Numbser Payee Aamount
1013 10/02013 17081 62550 PODS ENTERPRISES, INC CONTAINER ONLY PROTECTION OPTHIN 10.00
Total 17081: 217.04
17082
10H3  TOVe1a 17082 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMEMT FOR CONSLILTING FEES T31.25
Tofal 17082 73125
17083
10413 10/02/2013 {7083 @2447 RFER GOVERNMEMT RELATIONS LLC  LOBRYIST 1,500.00
Tola 17083, 1,500.00
17084
10013 1000212013 17084 20582 ROBERT LEAMY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT i
10113 100202013 17084 52062 ROBERT LEAMY REBMABURSABLE EXPENSE-SCHOOL FALL 2043 P& 50,00
Tatal 17084; Tri2
17086
1083 1000272013 17085 62481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE QOFFICE SUPPLIES Ta0.04
1013 10/0272013 170686 62481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 156.04-
Taotal 17085: E72.00
17068
1043 100 17088 62557 TEKWORKS, |[NC Labor & Mateial a9,600.85
Taotal 17086: 5% 500,85
17087
1013 10022013 17aay 62501 TWTELECOM INTERMET & DATA 1,168.01
Todal 17087 1,168.01
17088
1013 to22E 1T08E 7700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT FIVE YEAR CENTRAL BASIN GROUNDWATER LEA 114, 760.00
Tolal 17088; 114, 760.00
170853
1043 100200143 17085 G2084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC ENQINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN 21,206,040
Total 17088 21.205.00
17090
10013 10/08/2013 17090 3375 ANTHOMY LIMA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT £1.53
Tatal 170080: £1.53
17091
0143 10082013 17099 B2045 SZU-PE| LU-YANG BILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 44 97
4497

Total 170281




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chack Reglster - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Faga: 3
Check ssue Dates: 1001/2013 - 1024/2013 HMow 04, 2013 084350
GL Check Check  Wendor Description Check
Perind  lssue Date  Mumber Number Payee Amount
17004
10113 1M 1013 Toed 1000 ACWASLIPLA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 40,843,489
10013 1013 17024 1000 ACWALIPLY EMPLOYEE VISION BENEFITS 661.68
1613 10412013 T4 1000 ACWALIPLA, EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM Ba.50
103 1M 2013 1Tied 1000 ACWALIPLA, RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS B 56945
Total 17094: 5016342
{7086
1003 1001/2013 17085 3850 ATHEMS SERVICES [MODERN SVC) TRASH SERVICE 20712
Total 17085 20712
17096
103 12013 17696 62308 AL DESIGNS PARANE SHIRTS 902
Tatal 17038 369.09
17087
10013 10M1%13 17097 62440 BNY MELLOMN N.A. INVESTMENT MGRMT FEE 318083
Taotal 17087: 3,160,83
17094
1043 1042013 170ea Bo6E CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 893 UMIFORM RENTAL 1.780.21
Toftal 170048: 1,.780.21
17058
1043 1dri2013 17099 62552  CINTAS FAS LOCKBOX 5356526 FIRST AlID SUPPLIES-BREAK ROOKM o594
Total 170458 2604
17100
113 112013 17100 2725 COASTAL CHLOR & BACKFLOW LABOR AMD TRAVEL-RWOVLHHCWD 32000
Tatal 17100 320.00
17104
1013 1071172013 1710 ao540 CONSOLIDATED COMTRACTING SER Application for Payment #4 RWD/LHHCWD interconne 1308887
Total 17101: 13,088.87
17102
1013 10M 12013 17102 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES 51,00
Todal 17102: 51.89
17103
1013 10102013 17103 26000 HACH COMPANY 2107169-NITRIVER 3 REAGENT 100TEST 138.80
103 {0M4E013 17103 2600 HACH COMPANY TAX 1229
Total 17103 14B.88
17104
s 1001172093 17104 470 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL — DOMAIN RENEWAL FOR WWW ROWLANDWATER, 100,00
1043 1001112013 17104 279 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  HP ELITE SFRESET ENDPOINT ANTIVIRUS 1,2T068




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglster - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPFTION
Chock 1ssue Dales: 100172013 - 1003172013

Pegs: 4
Mow 04, 2013 BE4BAM

GL Check Check  Vendor Dezcription
Perdod |ssus Dale  Mumber Number Payan
1013 10M472003 1104 470 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL WP ELITE SSFESET ENDPOINT ANTIVIREUS
Taotal 17104
17105
10M3 1011172013 17105 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
10113 10H 32013 17105 7724 HOME DEPOT CREMT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
100113 1o 40a0da 17105 274 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
1013 104 1044 17105 #7324 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
10613 104412013 17105 724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
113 10M 112013 17105 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
Total 17105
17106
1613 12013 171048 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE
1wWis 1012013 17108 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE
Tital 17104
17107
1043 10M11/2013 i7o7 220 JW [YANQELD GO TOOLS & SUPPLIES
Tatal 17107:
17408
1043 10112013 17108 397 JANET MORMINGSTAR LEGAL FEES
Tofal 17108:
17103
013 M ea01a 17108 82561 LAMOTTE COMPANY PUBLIC RELATIONS SUPPLIES
10113 1oM 42013 17409  ©2681 LAMOTTE COMPANY PUBILC RELATIONS SUPPLIES
Tolal 1710%;
17110
113 1203 17110 257 MOMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES
1043 t0M9/2013 17140 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR RWDNLHHCWD INTERCONMNECTIO
113 1002013 17140 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR RWD/LHHCWD INTERCOMMNECTIO
103 102013 17110 257 MOMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES
Tatal 17110
17411
1093 10M1/2013 i1 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGEMCY MSSESSMENT FOR AUTO & GENERAL LIABILITY
10148 10M11/2013 il 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGEMNCY NSSESSMENT FOR CONSULTING FEES
10113 $0A1172013 17111 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ADMINISTRATIVE FEES
Total 17111:
7112
10M3 AI2013 17412  B2EG2  RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT PUEMTE VALLEY OPERABLE UNIT SUPPLY FEASI

Tolal 17112:

Check
Amount

1,279.68

2,859,452

5324
400,42
16577
251.08
33542
171.20

1,326.15

182717
4873

1,875.90

E7.69

37.89

3, 11250

311280

34T 36
47,66

395.08

5G.B5
4755
ba.5a
BB.T3

29213

1,069.50
175.00
1.087.48

27341.08

80,475.64

B0, 47564




ROWLANDWATER DISTRIGT

(Check Repister - GL DETAILWIDESCRIFTION
Check lssue Dates; 10//2013 - 10312013

Page: 5
Mow 04, 2013 G546AM

GL Check Check

Perind  lssus Date  Mumber

17412

10M3 101172013 17113
Tofal 17113

17114

113 10112013 17114

1013 10M 42013 17114
Total 17114;

17115

1043 10412013 17115
Total 17115:

17416

16/13  10M1/2013 7118
Total 17116

17117

10113 10M162013 1717
Total 17117:

17118

10113 10H 2013 17418
Total 17118

17119

1013 10412013 17118
Total 17118

17120

10613 1012013 17120
Total 17120;

17429

1043 101172013 21
Taotal 17121

17122

10/13 101172013 17ie2
Tedal 17122

17123

10743 $0M2013 17123

Total 17123

endor Doscription Check
Mumber Payaa Amount
62186 S0 CAL GAS CO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 54.30
54.30
EBO0 50 CALIFORNLA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 20,285.687
600 50 CALIFORNLA EDISON QFFICE & PUMPING POWER 326395
F2.555.86
3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS DIESEL 2542
BR5.42
143 ST JOSEPH HERITAGE HEALTHCARE DMV EXAM-A DAVIDEON T5.00
T5.00
5300 THE GAS COMPANY GAS UTILITY BILL 11.68
11.68
G500 THERMALAIR ING REMOWVAL & DISPOSAL OF DEFECTIVE THERMOS 1.990.00
1,950.00
323 UPS POSTAGE 1768
17,68
62355 USA BLUE B8O0OK HACH NITRIVER 3 PP FOR 10ML 184,37
164,37
62353 VERIZON BUSINESS PHOME SYSTEM-VOIRAVOICE LINE 88517
@517
G452 VERIZON CONFERENCING CONFERENGE GALLING 189.82
189.82
2900 WULCAN MATERIAL COMPANY COLD MK 140,00
140.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Gheck [ssue Dates: 1001/2013 « 1073172043

Page: &
Mo 04, 2013 0B:48AM

GL Check Check  Wendor Dascriptlon Check
Ferlod  lssus Date  Mumber  Mumber Payes Amount
17124

b v B T T et e 17124 282 WA RASIC CONSTRUCTION COING MOGALES GRADE SEPARATION 20577887

Totsl 17124: 20577887
17154
1613 1072013 17154 780 A& G ELECTRIC REPLAGED PHASE VOLTAGE RELAY 1.553.67
Todal 17164 1,663,687
17155
113 1S 47156 1050 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE A  WORKERS' COMP QUARTERLY PREMILIM 13,643.00
Tolal 17155: 13,643.00
17156
103 1072013 17158 GP475 ALLEN DAVIDSON REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-BOOTS 106.14
Total 17156: 106.14
17167
1043 10MT2013 17167 2528  AM COMSERVATION GROUP ING HOSE HOZZLES 143696
Total 17157: 1,436:98
17168
1043 1072013 17168 224 CALIF RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,030.00
Total 17158! 1,030.00
17158
W3 OnTEn S 17158 403 CGASELLE INC CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES 1.186.00
Tatal 17152 1,186,00
17160
10013 10H 72043 17180 289 DANIEL WARREMN REIMBLURSABLE EXPENSE-SCHOOL SPRING 2013 28805
Total 171&0; 2EE.05
17161
1013 10M7R2013 17181 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION 5YSING PROPERTY DATA INFO 100.00
Todal 17164; 0000
iri62

10M3  10M72013 gz 55007 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION Concrate sround GL2 Buliding 5,400.00

Total 17162 5A400.00

17183
LT O T v b S 1 470 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  SSL RENEWAL FOR CIPROWLANDWATER.COM 1 100.00
10113 10MT2013 17183 278 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  COST OF ORGANIZING AND CLEAN RACK SPACE 219554
1M foniT13 173 470 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  WIRELESS INTERNET COVERAGE TO WAREHOUS 1,990, 74
4.7286.54

Taotal 17163




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Chack lssue Dates: 10072013 - 100312013

Mo 04, 2012 05:48AM

Page:

GL Chech Check  Vendaor Desaiption Check
Period  lssue Date  Mumber Numbsr Paysa Amount
17164

6 10T B I D R 17164 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 2,006.24

Tolal 171842 2008.24
17165
1013 10 TR0 17465  §9020 LA COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS  ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL WASTE INSPECTION FEE 301.00
Todal 17165 301.00
17186
1013 1072013 17183 3625 MAINTENANCE SHACK INC TOOL & SUPPLIES 270,36
Total 171686: 270,38
17187
10M5 1072013 17167 182 MOBEL SYSTEMS GEOVIEWER MOBILE INTEGRATION PROJMECT 17,240.00
Total 17167 17, 840,00
171c8
10013 1072013 {7168 62377 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC AUTO SUPPLIES 23560
Total 17168: 23.50
17169
1013 100772013 17164 67245 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC Marm, Access and Yides for new CL2 Building 16,497 .26
Todal 1716% 18,457.25
17170
1013 1072013 17170 #15 S0UTH COAST AQMD ANNUAL OPERATING FEE-3021 8 FULLERTON 410.81
113 1eM72013 17170 215 SOUTH COAST AGMD EMISSIONS FEES-3021 5 FULLERTON 117.8¢
Total 17170 528,68
1711
10MF  10MTR03 171 E300 STATE OF CALIFORMA-EDD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 413,80
Tolel 17171 413,80
17172
113 172013 72 6500 THERMALAIR INC REPAHZS ON AC UNIT 0000
Tatal 17172 20000
17173
10013 1007013 17173 950 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 165.50
Total 17173 189.50
17174
10A3  10MTE04s 17174 B2154 UNITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP | MAINTENANGE TRUCKE, 18 52238
62238

Total 17174

7



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

CGheck Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIFTION

Check Izsue Dates: 10112015 - 10212013

Page;

GL Check

Period  fssus Data

17475
10M3  10M172013
Tolal 17176

17178
s P
Total 17175

1T
L1 = T s
Total 17477:

17178
1613 ANTZD3
Telal 17178:

7178
1013 TR
Tedal 17179

17180
113
113
W13
113

1212013
1212013
1oi1i2013
122013

Total 17180

17181
1013 10i25/2013
Talsl 17181:

17482
1043 1002502013
Tatal 17162

17183
1013
10/43

10f25/2013
10/2602013

Tatal 17163

1T1E4
1013 1002602013
Todal 17164

17185
1013
1013

1OasrH04a
1252013

Check
Number

17175

17178

7T

17178

17178

171ED
17180
17180
17180

17181

t7ig2

17183
17183

17184

17185
71885

Vendor
Humber

il

7950

Gansd

52563

G255T

AT50
4THD
476D
4TBD

4500

B2250

1165
1185

400

1478
1478

Description Check

Payes Amount
WALMUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT RECLABED WATER 1 48688
1,486,860
WESTERMN WATER WORKS SUPPLY SUPPLIES FOR RES 205506
22354
WESTIN ENGINEERING INC SCADA MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 1, 72250
1,722.50
CEMTIRAL BASIN WATER ASSOCIATIO QUARTERLY MEMBERSHIP MEETING 50.00
5003
TEKWORKS, INC Change Order Board & Training Rm. 5 307 6B
5.307.68
PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 5801 AC FT-AUGUST 2013 WATER 500,994,580
PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 580172
PR JT WATER LINE COMMSSION TVWD CONMECTED CAPACITY CHARGE 245593
PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TViWD WATER USE CHARGE 5,560,590
515,113.45
AIRGAS USA LLC TANK RENTAL &0.07
&0.07
AMERICAN BACKFLOW PREVENTION MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-DUSTY MOISIO 60.00
G0.00
ANTIITE TERMITE & PEST PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE 105.00
AMTIMITE TERMITE & PEST BTINGING INSECT TREATMENT B5.00
12000
AT&ET MQBILITY MOBILE PHONES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEBOOK 4,730,468
4 730 46
BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISTG EXPENSES 2515.58
BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 3,851.24

8

Wow 04, 2013 08:48AM




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regisler - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates; 160102013 - 9013172013

Page. #
Mow 04, 2013 0848AM

GL Chack
Pesiad

103
013
Vi3
1013
1613

1002612015
1002612013
101267013
1OIRER2013
forasi2013

Total 17185

17186
103 1022013
Tolal 17186

17187
10113 10M2ER2013
Total 17167:

17188
0TE 00
Total 17188:

17188
113 1072572013
Telsl 17188:

17180
1043 10/258/2013
Todal 17180:

7
10M3 1252013
Tolal 17191:

17182
10f13
103

10282013
1252013

Taotal 17182:

17483
103 100252013
Taotal 17483:

17184
101138 {0/252013
Total 17194z

17185

{013 10/2572013

Issue Date

Check
MNurmber

17185
17185
17485
17185
17185

17188

17187

17188

17189

17180

17191

17182
17192

17483

17i04

17185

Vendor Description Gheck
Number Payee Amount
1475 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFEREMNCE & MISC EXPENSES 42,45
1478 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 161.05
1476 BUSINESS CARD (MISA) COMFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 7600
1478 BUSINESS CARD (MISA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 42,54
1470 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFEREMCE & MISC EXPENSES 128,70
T.304,87
82071 CALIFORMIA LIVING INC INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE 420,00
430,00
2180 CDPH-QOCP/DEPARTMENT OF PUBLEC T2 RENEWAL-DAVE SHUBIN G
GO.0D
62143 CHRISTOPHER M REYHOSO REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-DZ RENEWAL 5500
B65.00
62534 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SHREDDING SERVICE 130.00
13000
62300 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM 24 78841
24 78541
1900 CLINICALLAROFSB WATER SAMPLES 247525
247525
B2540 CONSOLIDATED CONTRACTING SER . Inteconnection Buslding 5,528,285
B2540 CONSOLIDATED CONTRACTING SER  Inlerior Renovaiions 137,865.18
143,181.43
2185 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH WATER SYSTEM FEES 10,079.91
10,078.81
2251 DUKE'S LAMDSCARIMNG [NC GARDENING SERVICE 1,695.00
1,605.00
2300 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE 2377




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglzler - GL DETAILW/IDESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates; 100672013 - 1003172013

Page: 10
Mow 04, 2013 08:48AM

GL Cheek  Check

Period IstuaDale  Mumber
Total 17195:

17198

108 125013 17198

10043 100252043 17198
Tatal 17106:

17487

10113 10252013 17197

103 10ESE01d 17197
Tatal 17197

17198

10113 102602013 17198
Total 17198

17199

10M3 102602013 17180

1013 10/2602013 17188
Total 17198;

17400

16M3  f0/252013° 17200
Totsl 17200:

17204

10M3 100252013 17201
Tota] 17201:

17202

1063 1N25R2043 17202
Total 17202

17203

10013 T02EI2043 17803
Total 17203

17204

1013 10I262013 17204
Total 17204,

17205

1003 1o0EazoE 17205

Total 17205

Vendor
Nurmber

330
330

2600
2800

2690

ara
T

82435

62228

GGG

62128

2476

4500

Payes

Descriplion

Check
Amount

FUEL PRO NG
FUEL PROINC

HACH COMPANY
HACH COMPANY

HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG,

HIGHROAD INFORMATIIN TECHNOL
HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL

INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS

|[MLAND DESERT SECURITY &

JANITORIAL EYSTEMS

LEWIS ENGRAVING ING

NETWORKFLEET INC

FETTY CASH

[N INSPECTICN
ANMNUAL MONITOR CERTIFICATION

8385100 DRIMD COLORMETER
TAX

INSTALL PAX MIXER INTO RES. 4, RES. 7 & RES. 1

MANAGE SERVICE
DATA CENTER

PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24

ANSWERING SERVICE

MONTHLY JARITORIAL SERVICES

NAME PLATE & BARGE/DIRECTOR T RIQS

MONTHLY SERVICE

MISC EXPENSE

2377

170,00

1,326.00

1,485.00

1,240.00
111.60

1,251 80

200000

240000
4 416,67
2,557.00

607367

6,057.90

6,057.90

241,25

24135

00,00

500,00

(5]
:Z?l
L)
L]

55,60

35820

390,20

164,88

164,80




ROWLAND WATER DISTRIGT

Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dabes: 100172013 - 1075112013

Page: 11
Mov 04, 2013 0B4BAM

GL Check Check  \endor Description Check
Pefod  |ssue Date  Mumber  Mumber Payse Amounl
17208

10113 H0M2EIZ0N3 17208 62185 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION ING CO2 FILL AT WELL #1 550501

Total 17206 5,603.01
{7207
f0M3 1002502013 17207 62125 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS 3,266,00
10M43 10262003 17207 62125 PREMIER ACCESS RETIREES' DENTAL BENEFITS 488,53
Tatal 17207 3.794.62
17208
1013 1262013 17208 335 BUBLIC SAFETY APPREC LUNCHEOQN 2013 PUBLIC SAFETY LUNCHEDN-TOM COLEMAN 30,00
Tatal 17:208: A0.00
17203
1643 10252013 17209 £000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORMEY FEE 811.25
1013 TOM2E2013 17209 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENMCY ASSESSMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES 3, 35835
Total 17208: 160,08
17210
10113 102602013 17210 62502 S & [ SUPPLY COMPANY, INC [BYMIZ 3" BRS FIP BALL VLY WS LH NO 358.84
10113 102612013 17210 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC CF3 3" I COMP FLG FISTEEL 7-142" X 3° A0
10413 100252013 17210 62502 5 & JSUPPLY COMPANY, ING [BRN3C 3" X CLOSE BRS MPL 2 5/8" IMP NO LEAD G742
1012 10252013 17210 &2502 5 & 0 SUPPLY COMPANY, INC [BRN23 3" X 3" BRS NPL IMP NO LEAD 5864
1073 10i26/2013 17240 62502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC |BRN34 3" X 47 BRS NPL IMP NO LEAD TE.02
100113 1262013 {7240 62502 5 &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC [BRNZG-3" X 6" BRS NPL IMP NO LEAD 171.85
Total 17210 783,50
1711
103 1002502003 iFaal BO75  STAPLES CREDIT PLAN OFFICE SUPPLIES £5.02
Tatal 17211 55.02
1712
10E3 H0/252013 17242 35 TERESA M RYAN MILEAGE REMMBLURSEMENT 48 5%
Total 17212; 48.55
17213
103 22013 17213 BI501 TW TELECOM INTERKET & DATA 1,168.01
Todal 17213 1.168.01
17214
1013 10i252013 17214 2550 VERIZON CALIFORMIA FHOMNE SERWICE 51884
Total 17214 51884
17216
10M43 1002502013 17215 2212 WHITE NELSON DIEHL ENVANS LLP SECOMD INTERIM BILLING-FINANCIAL STATEMEN 280000

Totsl 17215

2 BO0.0D




Page: 12

ROWLAND WATER DISTRIGT Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check Issupa Cates: 10/M1/2043 - 100312013 Maow G4, 2043 0R:4BAM
GL Chack Check  Wendor Descriplion Check
Period  Issue Dats  Mumber MNuember Payes Amount
17216
103 szl 17218 B2485 YOUTH SCIEMCE CENTER DINNER GALA-JOHM BELLAH 100.00
Tolal 17216; 100,00
1727
1S 10242013 17247 339 S5CwWUA RESERWVATION (4) 100,00
Tatal 17247: 100,04
101513
103 10152013 101513 A2558 PLUEMTE BASIN WATER AGENGY PM-22 CONNECTION 482 153,80
1013 10M52013 101613 82558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENGY TVMWD CONNECTION CAPACITY 3.044.54
103 100152013 101513 83558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENGY TWVIMWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER 3,811,585
103 10152013 101533 §2558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TWMWD WATER USE CHARGE 178932
10M43  10rEE2013 101513 B2658 PUEMTE BASIN WATER AGENCY MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 4943 57
Total 101513! hi2,TE2.74
Grand Totads: 1,954, 438.10

Summary by Ganeral Ledger Account Mumber

GL Account Dehit Cradit Proal
11200-0 114, 750.00 Hiti] 114,750,000
116080 615, 128:06 a0 616,136,048
222100 158.04 1,054, 506.14- 1,964.435.10-
51310-0 990,188.70 .00 990,188,70
514101 783022 oa 763022
51410-2 5.500.47 .00 5,500,47
B61410-3 3.811.66 .oa 3.811.55
B1410-5 10,745.29 K] 10,745.25
61510-0 26,253,271 Rl w8 253,27
618100 §,431.67 Rili} a.431.57
B2%10-0 7.058.68 A0 7.056.68
52310-0 35,343,577 00 3524377
54211-0 140,00 Ao 140,00
54712-0 1.173.02 A0 117302
54213-0 2,474 65 ] 2AT4.85
54214-0 5324 A0 53.24
54216-0 172250 i) 1,722,650
S5e210-0 1,656.85 Re]4] 1,856,560
56211-0 3,160.83 00 3,180.83
58214-0 B28.42 168.04- 67038
562150 1,165.00 Ruli] 1,185.00
58218-0 a7.0z i} 97.02
582170 298,11 il 21941
S8218-0 4, 612.50 00 4812.60
B82181 B§1.25 i} B11.25
562120 B,051.48 Rl 0,801 48
52200 18,255.85 ill] 16,256,865
562210 5. 284,58 .00 5,284.58
BB223:0 3.951.24 o0 53,851 24
58311-0 13,843.00 A0 13,643.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - Gl DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issua Dates; 1044/2013 - 1045172013

Page: 13
Mow 04, 2013 06:484M

AL Accounl Debit Cradil FProof
Egii2-0 13,654.28 00 13,684.98
55320-0 518.05 00 518.056
S5411-0 40,843,490 00 40,843.49
56d13-0 3,208.00 Rii] 3,298.0%
SE414-0 413.80 S0 413.80
554150 B61.08 L] 651,98
SE417-0 ©,065.08 ] 9.085.88
56419-0 8a8.50 ili] BB.50
53510-0 52068 Rili] 52B.68
GGT10-0 G007 Eili] 60,07
53811-0 2.800.00 i 4] 2.800,00
BGE1Z-0 3 ETGTE 00 3,875,756
673120 1,061.03 00 1,06%.03
G7314-0 3.894.53 K] 3,804.00
73150 247625 i) 2A76.25
67318-0 85,031.50 00 65,031.50
E7318-0 1,436,85 00 1,4306.96
E7320-0 1156.00 00 115.00
57321-0 13,035,03 S0 13,035.03
573220 301.00 00 301.00
573230 1,325.00 L] 1.326.00
Grand Tolals: 1.954,754.18 1.954,754,18- 0
Riepart Critadia

Report type: GL delail




Rowland Waler Disbmci

Check Register - Datail

Regort Dates: 10047201 3- 1002142013

Page:

1

Mov 04, 2013 08:43AM

17131 10011172013

DE ANGELO BROTHERS INC

Repost Criferia:
Datail Repor
Check Numbear Date Payee
16798 101452013 AN AN CAl
Sequence Sourea Dascription GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 277541-85 Vold - DEPOQSIT REFUND 22810-0 414 .88- 414.65-
17125 11172013 ZHENGYA JIN
Sequanca Source Dascrption GL Account Anrount Check Amount
1 632694-87 DEPOSIT REFUND-1218 BOLANGS AVE 2251040 363.94 383.04
17126 10A11/2013 BYUL BBQ INC
Sequence Saurce [escriplion GL Accournt Amount Cheack Amount
1 48177305 DEPOSIT REFUND-18061 GALE Z810-0 B2 A3
2 TUB137-75 DEPDSIT REFUND-18081 GALE-FIRE SERVICE 228100 174.40 256.53
17127 10172013 HAIFENG ZHANG
Sequence Source Descriphion GL Accourd Arnount Check Amount
1 137084-13 DEFOSIT REFUND-18558 FERN HAVEN 22610-0 138.04 138.04
17428 1071172013 TURNDA INTERNATHONAL
Sequenca Source Dazcriptlon GL Account Arpount Check Amauent
1 F17402-17 DEPQSIT REFUND-1100 JOHN REED COURT 228100 1,705.45 1,706.45
17428 11172013 MA ZESIAN
Soguonce Source Drescriplidn GL Acoount Amount Check Amount
1 {25468-30 DEPOSIT REFUND-15305 AMBERLY PL 22810-0 157.38 16730
17930 10M1/2013 THR CALIFORNIALLC
Seguence Source Description GL Accaunt Arnount Chock Amount
728647-93 DEPOSIT REFUND-2427 RECINTD AVE 2610-0 41850 418,50




Rewdand Water District

Check Regieter - Datall

Repor Dates; 1000201 3-10/31/2013

Pags:

2

Nowv 04, 2043 0843480

Sequance Source Descriplion GL Accaunt Amount Check Amount
1 §7.00 DEPOSIT REFUND-COMNSTRUCTION METER 22810-0 GB.0E B80.08
17432 10M1/2013 QING YUAN ZHUN
Sequence Source Deseriplion GL Account Arnount Chechk Amount
1 A75076-63 DEPOSIT REFUND-18873 LA GUARDIA 22810-0 24,80 94,80
17133 10M172043 MINHONG XU
Sequence Sourca Degcriplion Gi. Account Mmiount Check Amaunt
1 914818-35 DEPOSIT REFUND-1600A GREENPORT 228100 430.86 439.88
17134 1011172013 LECONG
Sequosia Source Description GL Account Armount Check Amounl
1 FH4103-52 DEPDSIT REFUND.3452 CASTLEFORD PL 22R10-0 127.64 127.51
17135 10A19/2013  ANGELA WAN
Sequence Source Dezcripiion GL Account Amount Check Armount
1 272246-86 DEPOSIT REFUND-2552 SIERRA LEONE 22810-0 5766 G700
17136 181112012 INC NATIONAL PLANT SERVICES
Sequence Source Descripllon GL Account Amount Chitk Amiint
1 £4-00 DEROSIT REFUND-CONSTRUCTION METER 22810-0 33783 337.83
17137 1442013 ZHACHUL LI
Sequenca Baurce Description GL Account Amaount Gheck Amount
1 10750628 DEPOSIT REFUND-3533 HERTFORD PLACE 22810-0 23232 23232
17138 10M112043F WL BUTLER CONSTRUCTION
Seguence Bource Descriplion GL Account Amount Chack Anmaunt
1 58-00 DEPOSIT REFUND-CONSTRUCTION METER 22810-0 G52.80 B52.80
17132 1001172043 TIANYOW TING
Sequence Sownce Description GL Account Amount Check Amounl
1 530320-14 OEPOSIT REFUND-17845 GROSEBERRY DR 22810-0 245 54 240.54




Rewdand Water District

Check Register - Dotall

[teport Dates; 101200 3-10731/2013

Pege: 3
MNaw 04, 2013 0E42A0

Check Number Dala

Paysn

17140 1071172013

KATHERINE CASTILLO

Soquence Soarce Dieacrigtion GL Account Amount Check Armaunt
1 2485646-44 DEPOSIT REFUND-2527 LOS PADRES 226100 258,71 268.71
17141 1001472013 GUO CHEM
Sequenca Sourco Doscription GL Account Armount Check Amount
1 T75109-33 DEPOSIT REFUND-17805 CALLE BARCELONA Z2a18-0 355.84 355,24
17142 101182013 KUN KIM
Saquanca Source Description GL Accoun Armourit Check Amound
1 GA3268-83 CREDIT REFUND-170% SANTA YSABELA 15210-0 2348 23448
17142 100182013 YIMIN ZHOU
Sayguence Source Description GL Aceount Amount Check Amounl
1 32602600 CREDT REFUND-18216 AMBERLY FL 16210-0 188.75 18975
17144 1082013 TONG JING AN CID SANG NING
Senquence Saured Dascriplon Gl Account Amount Chetk Amaunt
1 92008-37 CREDIT REFUND-515 GIAND AVE 16210-0 B3T? B33
17145 101162013 SELENA KONG
Sequence Sousce Descrpion L Account Ammount Check Amaount
1 43599047 CREDIT REFUND-1540 GOLDEN ROSE 16210-0 av.46 5748
{7146 1016/2013 SHOW PRINCESS DESSERT HOUSE INC
Saquance Sounce Description GL Account Amaunt Check Amaunt
1 B85503-25 CREDIT REFUND-1655G AZUSA 15210-0 107.73 107.73
17147 10M16/2013  ANACLETO M DULAY
Saquence Source Description GL Account Amount Chech Amaumt
1 Z406158-80 CREDIT REFUND-2761 GLENHURST PL 1521040 4147 4197

1714F 1042572093

ANACLETO M DULAY




Paga: 4
Mo 04, 2013 08:49AM

Check Regisber - Dalall
Repori Dates: 1011201 3-10051/2013

Rowdzand Water Diatrict

Saquenca Sourca Description GL Account Amaunt Check Amount
1 240816-50 Vold - CREDIT REFUND-2761 GLENMHURST PL 15210-0 41,17 41.17-
17148 10M16/2013 ANGELA WAN
Sequence Source Dasscription GL Account HAmount Chack Armeurnt
1 272348-66 CREDIT REFUND-2552 SIERRA LEONE 15210-0 G&.67 G9.87
17149, 10/16/2013 SAMUEL SHIH-HSUING KUD
Sequence Sourca Degeription GL Account Amount Check Amount
i $53355-34 CREDIT REFUND-1774 TURNPOST LANE 16210-0 58.58 58.58
17150 10A16/2013  PIK SHAN YIP
Soeqguancs Source Diescriplinn GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 55545536 DEPOSIT REFUND-1830 WIDSON CGOURT 15240-0 S0.00 50.00
17161  10M16/2013 ERNEST M ARREDONSO SR
Sequence Source Descriplion GL Accaunt Amount Check Amount
1 GO4778-02 CREDIT REFUND-2314 DONOSA DR 15210-0 128,40 128.10
17152 10M8/2013 MA ZEJIAN
Sequence Source Dascriplon GL Account Amount Check Armaunt
1 125468-30 CREDIT REFUND-18205 AMBERLY PL 15210-0 La.08 0408
17155 10M8/2013 AN AN CAI
Sequence Source Degoription GL Account Amount Check Amaynt
1 FT7541-85 DEPOSIT REFUND-1852 SUMMER LAWHN WAY 235100 414,85 A1d B6
Grand Totals: 745535
Repar Critaria:

Detail Repost







Rowland Water District

Memorandum

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean S. Henry, Finance Officer
CC:

Date: November 4, 2013

Subject: Investment Update — October 2013

Economic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for December
17th. The last meeting was held on October 29th. The Fed Funds rate remains at a target
range of 0 to % percent. Al the meeting, the I'ederal Reserve stated thal “economic
activity has been expanding al a moderate pace. Some indicators ol labor market
conditions have shown further improvement in recent months, but the unemployment ratc
remains clevated. Household spending and business fixed investment advanced, and the
housing sector slowed somewhat in recent months. Fiscal policy is restraining economic
growth. Apart from fluctuations due to changes in energy prices, inflation has been
running below the Committee’s longer-run objective, but longer-term inflation
expectations have remained stable.” The latest reading of the Consumer Price Index
(CPI) for Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange Countics was 0.7 for the month of
September. The previous reading was 0.9 in August.

LATF Update: LAITF ended the month of October with a yield ol 0.26%. This represents
a .01 basis point increase [rom the month of Scptember. A comparison with last year
shows LAIT .08 basis points lower than Oclober 2012 when the yield stood at 0.34%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carrics an average yield of
1.61%, no change from the month of September. This represents a 1.35 basis point
premium to LAIF. The Dislrict had onc bond purchase in the month of October. It was a
five vear US Treasury Note with an cffective yield of 1.38%. The District’s CD
Placement Program has an eflective vield of 0.43% with an average maturily of 632 days.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



11013

ROWLAND WATER DESTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
FOR MONTH ENDED QCTOBER 31, 2013

CASH
Citizens Busihess Bark 520,407 53
Comerca Bark MILS ZER, 20553
TOTAL CASH B76, 703,456
COMERICA SECURITIES CO PLAGEMENT & Amith - 2 Yaars Ma My Ma 0.43% 852 1,021, 000,00 4%
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND [LAIF) [irs M M, Ha M 0Es M 2,766,047,03 15.40%
BNY MELLON INVESTMENTS Purchasa f Effactve | % of
[LINIGN BANK CLS TOMAND Tamm Qumntiy Price Cumant Price | Marurity Duats Yield Met Sall Currard Walug | Partfolle
Fed Natl Mg Assn 4 ¥mar ZE0,600.00 107,568 60510 124713 2415 M, A6DTTE.O 1.400%
Fad Homa Loan Mg Gorp 5 ¥ear 250,000, 00 03,758 100,45 T4 2.50% MA 25111250 1,40%
Fiaed Mt Wibg Aasn 5 Year 250,000,050 1020531 100,68 C205H 4 2a42% M, 251722 50 140%
Fe Mzl Mig sssn 5 Year 2E0,005.50 9,740 100,957 R 2.49% MA 252 417.50 1.41%
Fed Farm Cradit Bank 5 Year 280,005,050 . 7E2 109,152 G 2B3% MA 252 £30.00 1:47%
Feal Hemne Loan Mig Gorp 4 Year 2E0,000.00 10012 107,145 e 2.50% A 252 BE2 50 1,41%
Fes Mat| Mig Assn 4 Year 2E0,000,00 .55 101268 852 2.50% [ 252 17000 1,47%
Fess hiatl Mg Assn & Year £00,000.00 101835 102503 1152808 2.83% MA 102,605.00 0,57%
Fes Homa Loan Mig Cop 4 Year 250,000,080 100,295 103,344 020G 5 2.88% MA 255, 360.00 1:44%
US Treasury Note 5 Year 2E0,050.00 28482 105207 O3E11S 2.80% e, 288,075 1.54%
L5 Treasury Nobs 5 Yaar 280,000,00 102015 103258 0473015 2.50% [T 258 49500 1,44%
Fel Nat Mg Assn 5 Year 60,000.00 102.061 103570 arzans 2.38% [ 258.225.00 1.44%
U3 Treasury Note 5 Year #50,000,00 100265 104 453 0aE1ME 2.26% A BT 13250 1.45%
LIS Trzasury Nota 5 Yaar H0,050.00 101219 102 508 07516 1.50% M 25572000 1.43%
LIS Treasury Nots 5 Year 260,000.60 101231 107 &8 1WEHE 1.00% M, 252 570,00 1.41%
Fedl Mat dg fssn 5 Year 240,000,680 100638 102 s 134818 1,368% M, 255,210.00 1.4%%
U5 Treasury Mota 5 Yaar 350,000,80 59,942 100727 113016 C.38% i, 2561 81750 1.40%
Fesd hat! by fssn 5 Yaar 200,000,080 1011594 107,535 T b 1.25% M, 20317000 1.15%
Fed Mat! Wiy fsszn 5 Yaar 250,000.00 100085 #65.325 DEZANT 0.88% M 24837 E0 1.38%
115 Traasury Nels & Yaar 250,000.00 98, 555 5750 OWECHT 0.63% [iT Dl MTE, 00 1.37%
Fed Mat! g Assn 5 Year 240,600,00 100019 ol g 122 T aat A, 245 810,00 1.37T%
Fed Hema Loan Mig Carp 5 Yaar 200,000.00 98.263 E R 0218 0.75% A, 195.214.00 1.00%
LS Treasury Mot 5 Yaar 200,000,00 99,742 =523 0z e 0.75% A, 197 046,00 1.10%
Fesd Hatl Mg Assn 5 Yaar 250,000,00 100300 B7.752 058118 0.38% M, ABESH5.00 272%
LS Treasury Mobe 5 Yaar 250,000.00 a6 w7 1002298 it 1.38% Ma 250,505,600 1.40%
Cash Resarvs hocouni 0.00% 6238481 G.2a
Total BNY Mellon Investmonts 6,305,432 89 3E12%
MERRILL LYNCH [INVESTMENTS | ) Purchase ) Effective | . i at
TUNICHN BANK EUSTODIAN) 18 Quginlity | Piice | Current Prica | Maluirty tlale| Yield Neodt Call Burant Vaue | mels
Fedl Home Laan Bank & Yair 485 000,00 120901 [FEEE 121313 a415% A, 495 74755 277%
Fedl Home Lean Bank 4 Yaur 2en 000,00 100,441 101540 Omi2M4 1.38% MA 242 45600 1.35%
Fedl Home Lean Bank 5 Yaur ano.aco.nn 100,667 102876 121204 2.75% [ 206 534,00 1.72%
Fedl Homa Lean Bank 4 Yar 245 500,00 g8.270 101,040 1242014 1,25% MA 247 BCB.BD 1,380
Fedl Natl Mg Azsn 5 Yaar B0 000,00 100.625 101,795 [T bt 1.25% MA 488 /5235.20 7%
Fedl Mall bsg Azsa 5 Yaar A00.000.00 100.898 i, e84 111516 1.36% M, £10.420.00 TEI%
Fedl Homa Lean Mig Core 5 Yamr AEE 000,04 100,427 100,288 a7 1.00% MA ABE, 153,20 FEI%
Fedl Homa Lean Mig Cars &¥amr 250.000,00 12124 101,270 OE12A T 1,25% Mty 2535797500 L%
Fedl Home Lean Mg Carg 5 Yamr 2E0.000,00 100,753 100,010 DEEEH T 1.00% & 250002500 1.23%
Fedl Mall Mtz Assn £ ¥esr ABE 000,00 05342 29 525 A 0.86% Mt 484, 726.25 5%
Fedl Mall Mg Assn £ 'oar A6 000,00 100 B 58644 12207 0.36% & 438,287 80 7%
Fedl Home Lean Mg Cars L ¥aar 48E,000.00 700,056 28,107 DiaMe 0.75% M 485 529,65 ZT0%
Fedl Mall Mg Assn £ ¥aar 455,000.00 Rl P 98.425 AN B 0,86% P A7 73355 2%
Fadl Hame Lean Mig Cors 5 ¥oar ABS,000.00 00,382 59,508 DRCTHE 1,88% A, 435 524 50 271%
Fadl Matl Mg Azan & ¥mar A00,000.00 400,55 57 va DE21ME 0,88% M, 486,685,00 27%
Bl Bank Degosit (Cash Aezount) 0,00% 5816,44 =TS
Tatal WMemill Lyreh Investments £190,011.54 34485
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 17086, 491 62 100%
TOTAL CASH AMD INVESTMENTS 17,863,185,14

ted Avevage Yiald of Total imvestmend Portiofio: 1.10%]

Fearkal valios dalammined by it business day of menth vales,
Al iz iwupime camphy with the Disincra Sudered of rressiment Polcy as establshea in Reaoktes 3-2007,
The Cistices svaiiable cask: drd Invsstment portfaln proides sulicient cask Aev s liquidty i meet all nammal oblgeions T st lnas a abemonth pered of dms,

MOTE! Al Friacest values shown soend ord 2ased o annual rabes of reum, -} = )%(-
e s

Seen 8. Henry, Firance Offcer




COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2013

s oaee 2013 G e = Sl R0 2 SRk
SOURCE / DESCRIPTION ACRE-FEET COST COST/A.F. | ACRE-FEET COST COST/A.F.
WATER CHARGES:
POTABLE WATER
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY / TVMWD 523.6 444 536 40 £49.00 477.9 378,974.70 793.00
PWR 5882 499 381.80 849.00 639.0 506,727.00 793.00
1111.8 64391820 1116.9 885,701.70
RECLAIMED WATER 108.1 | 26,253.27 242.86 43.2 10,375.71 240.18
TOTAL WATER CHARGES|I  1:219.8| 7 87017147 [T 11601 896,077.41 |
FIXED CHARGES:
TVMWD-
CAPACITY RESERVATION 4,943 .57 5,022.18
CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044.54 3.044.54
WATER USE CHARGE 1,769.32 1,625.55
EQUIV. SMALL METER 3.811.55 3.780.68
SUBTOTAL 13,568.98 13,472.95
PWR--
CAPACITY RESERVATION 5801.72 9,302.44
CONNECTED CAPACITY 2 45593 2 45593
WATER USE CHARGE 5826.17 5,761.12
DEPRECIATION 1,389.00
REPLACEMENT 1,910.00
PWR BUDGET ASSESSMENT 7,797.00
SUBTOTAL 25,178.82 17 519.49
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES 748.80
TOTAL PURCHASED WATER CHARGES 92
AVERAGE WATER CHARGE: $ 827.05




Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2013
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

1= ACTUAL ; ESTIMATED
Cumulative Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage
|- Monthly Total Total {9,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 4533 453.3 g,054.7 792 -339 42.79%
Feb 460.2 913.5 8,584 .5 1,585 671 ~42.35%
Mar 4487 1,363.2 8,144.8 2,377 -1,014 ~42.65%
Apr 4858 1,869.0 7.649.0 3,169 -1,310 =41.34%
May 5356 23946 7,113.4 3,962 -1,567 -30.56%
Jun 567.7 29623 6,545.7 4,754 -1,792 -37.69%
Jul 5756.1 3.537.4 5.970.6 5,546 -2,009 -36.22%
Aug 590.0 4,127 .4 5,380.6 6,339 -2,211 -34.89%
Sept 588.1 4,715.5 4792.5 7,131 -2,416 -33.87%
Oet 7,923 -7.923 -100.00%
Moy 8,718 -8.716 -100.00%
Dec 5,508 -9,508 -100.00%

"



Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2013 Rowland JWL Purchases

10,000

9,000 J Bllenthly Total B Cumulative Total

ETier 1 Water

8,000

7,000

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct  Nov Dec
Month




Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2013
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

|| ACTUAL | ESTIMATED
Cumulative  Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage
Marthly Total Total (4,482 AF) Total Cifference Difference
Jan 385.3 3853 4006.7 3735 11.8 3.16%
Feb 235 620.3 ABB1.7 747 -1268.7 -18.96%
Mar 308 1018.3 34637 1120.5 -102.2 -8.12%
Apr 418.5 1436.8 20452 1494 -87.2 -3.83%
May 492 4 1929.2 2552 8 1867.5 81.7 3.30%
Jun 4866 24158 20652 2241 174.8 7.80%
Jul 5584 24975.2 1506.8 2614.5 360.7 13.80%
Aug 576.2 3551.4 9308 24988 583.4 18.86%
Sep 523.6 4075.0 407 336156 7135 21.23%
Oct 3735 -3735 -100.00%
Mo 4108.5 -4108.5 =-100.00%
Dec 4482 4482 -100.00%

—_—  ——




Monthly Total (AF)

5,000

CY 2013 PM-22 Water Purchases

4,500

4,000

EMonthly Total

B Tier 1 Water

BCumulative Total

3,500

3,000

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500

Jan Feb

Mar

Apr  May Jun Jul Aug

Month

Sep Oct

Nov

Dec







Water Purchases for CY 2013

(Acre-feet)
[ =y POTABLE SYSTEM RECYCLED SYSTENM
PII-09 PNI-22 e — well 1 el WVWD  Industry
JAN 0.0 325.1 2833 170.0 8.1 0.2 0.0 50.3
FEB 0.0 235.0 258.2 202.0 15 0.0 0.0 43.8
MAR 0.0 398.0 249.1 200.6 7.2 0.0 1.0 52.8
APR 0.0 4185 303.1 192.7 19.0 0.0 2.0 65.8
MAY, 0.0 4924 3705 162.5 14.6 2.9 3.0 61,1
JUN 0.0 486.6 435.2 132.5 10.6 10.4 4.0 103.1
JUL 0.0 559.4 544.1 30.9 26 8.0 4.0 53.8
AUG 00 576.2 585.8 43 0.0 9.4 3.0 122.5
SEP 0.0 5236 580.0 8.2 0.1 15.2 4.0 103.1
ocT
NOW
DEC
TOTAL 0.0 40148 36093  1,1037 63.7 46.1 21.0 656.3
1400 140

[(e2011 w201z w2013 | i | m2011 mzon2 w2013

Acre-fadt

Prepared By Dave Warran



Potable Water Purchases For FY 2013-2014
{Acre-feet)
12000
10000
' 8000
|
8
& 6000
<
4000
3,413
2000 = = =
= - g S
ﬁ 5 5 S 5 2 a [1| ﬁ
u L] L[ . H L ’——I T ﬂ T ﬂ T D T H L] T
Jul Aug Sep Ot Mo Dec lan Feb lar Apr May Jun

C—Prior Year Monthly Total BB Current Year Manthly Total Prior Year Purchased Water — es=8Current Year Purchased Water







TH

OCTOBER 2013-DIRECTOR REIMBURSMENTS

Diractor

Anthaony I, Lima

Additional Comments

John Bellah

Date of ; {sibmit expense repart if
Mesthig/Event Meeting/Event Attended Reimbursement | No Charge . oiu mifeage pndiar meant
reimborserment)
10/2/2013 Three Valleys Board Meeting £110.00 Mileage
10/4/13-10/5/13 |Contract Cities Conference £330.00 i
Mileage

10/8/2013 RWD Board Meeting 110,00
10/10/2013 PEWA Meating at RWD $110.00
10/16/2013 Three Valleys Board Meeting £110.00 Mileage
10/17/2013 PWER at Walnut $110.00 Milrzage
10/19/2013 Buckhoard Day Parada X
10422/2013 RWD Special Board Meesting $110.00
10/31/2013 Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast ¥

TOTAL PAYMENT £990.00

Robert W. Lewis

10/3/13 san Gabrigl Vallay Water Forum SEE.00
10/8/2013  |RWD Board Mesting S88.00
10/14/2013 |RHCCC General Meeting SR8.00
10/16/2013  |RHCCC Board Meeting ¥
101773013 |PWR at Walnut SEE.00
10/19/2013  |Buckboard Day Parade X
10/22/2013  JRWD Special Board Meeting SBE.00
10/25/2013  |RWD Employee BB X
10/2%/2013  |Youth Sclence Center Fundralser X
TOTAL PAYMENT 5440,00
104342013 San Gabriel Valley Water Forum 5110.00
10/8/2013 RWD Board Mesting 5110.00
10/10/2013 PEWA Meeting at RWD £110.00
10/14/2013 San Gabriel Valley Gaov. Affairs 5110.00
10/19/2013 Buckboard Day Parade X
1072712013 RWOD Special Board Meeting 5110.00
10/25/2013 RWD Employee BECL ¥
10/31/2013 Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast X

TOTAL PAYMENT

%550.00




Szu-Fai lu

Teresa Rios

10/2/2013 Three Valloys Board Mesting 4110.00 Mileage
10/4/13-10/6/13 [Contract Cities Conf 230,00
TE Y T ontrac es Conference 5 Mileage
10/7/2013 LAFCO Special District Meeting $110.00 Mileage
10/8/2013 RWD Board Meeting £110.00
10/10/2013 fegional Chamber of Commerce-HR 5110.00
Forum
10/16/2013 Three Vaileys Board Meeting 5110.00 Willssie
10/17/2013 Reglonal Chamber of Commerce-Fall $110.00
i ser
10/19/2013 Buckboard Day Parade
10/22/2013 RWD Special Board Meoting 5110.00
10/31/2013 Three Valleys Leadershlp Breakfast
TOTAL PAYMENT 51,100.00
10/8/2013 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00
10/14/2013 RHCOC Generat Meallng S110.00
1042242013 RWD Special Board Mesting S110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT £330.00

APPROVE R PAYMENT:

f,_-;"/.‘,/

}fen Deck







ROWLAND WAT-ER DISTRICT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

' WITH REPORT ON AUDIT
BY INDEPENDENT

JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

TABLE OF CONTENTS
June 30, 2013 and 2012
Page
. Number |
Independent Auditors’ Report B * - : 1-3
) Managemené’s Discussion and Analysis | .
(Required Supplementary Information) i 5-16
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEIVIENTS: | | - 17
SwomentsofNotPosition 1819

Schedules of Other Dperahng Expaus:cs - - 58
Schedules of General and Administrative Expenses 59

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 61 -62






INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

Board of Directors
Rowland Water District
Rowland Heights, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Rowland Water District (the District),
which-comprise the statements of net position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements
of revenues, expenses and changes in net position a_nd cash flows fﬂr the years thcn ended, and the
related notes : ATICA 5 3 o {he s has

f.:
&
=]
b
5
. .
-fl . 'We

e wta Hir@' fandards,
issued by ﬂw Cﬂmptm]lm' General of the United States and the State Ccmtroller s Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audits fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement, )

An aundit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the aunditors® judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the Distriet’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the District’s internal control. Accurdh’:gly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evalualmg the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
=5



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial Staterhents referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Rowland Water District as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 and the changes in
financial position and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as the accounting systems prescribed by the
State Controller’s Office and State Regulations governing Special Districts.

- Emphasis of Matters

As discussed in Note ld to the basic financial statements, the District incorporated deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources into the definitions of the required components of the
residual measure of net position due to the adoption of Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s
Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Net Position” for the year ended June 30, 2013. The adoption of this standard also
provides a new statement of net position format to report all assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position. Our opinion is not modified with respect to
this matter.

i gusk: = 1 r k' row A e
basic ﬁnanmal statements. Such mfﬂnuatmn a]thnugh not a part of the bamr.: ﬁnanmal statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic,
or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in ac¢ordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inguiries of management ahout the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during the audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or pmﬂ&a any
assurance on them.



Other Matters (Continued)
_Urhar Information

Our sudits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The schedules of other operating
expenses and schedules of general and administrative expenses are presented for purposes of addltmna]
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The schedules of other operating expenses and schedules of general and administrative expenses ure
the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statcments themselves, and other additional pr{madurr:s in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, In our opinion, the schedules of other operating expenses
and schedules of general and administrative expenses arc fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the I::asm ﬁnanmal stdtements 25 a whﬂlﬂ

Irvine, California s
Nﬂvﬁmbnr XX, 201 3



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

-5-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2013

This section of the District’s annual financial report presents our analysis of the District’s financial
performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2013. Please read it in conjunction with the
financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Fiscal Year 2013

e The District’s total net position decreased by $1,507,637 or 2.47 percent
e During the year, the District’s total revenues increased to $19,675,001 or 13.68 percent, and
total expf-.nses increased to $21 511,277 or 13.57 percent
e e e e R s i P T A Sl T e e Pl S o S e 0

Piscal Ye EﬂllmsRestated}

° Dlstnct s tntal net pnsﬂmn dccr{:ascd by $696,340 or 1.10 pamﬁnt

4 'S ; : ; sigtand the, manmal
Stateme 5-1, The. Fmanc:al Stﬂtaments also mclude notes thﬂt cxplam in more detail somge of the

informatign in the Financial Statements,

l,’ o
REQUIR D FINAN i TATEMENLS sr=sssrse Qs S o i iaisd]

The Financial Statements of the District report information about the District using accounting
methods similar to those used by private sector companies. These statements offer short-term and
long-term financial information about its activities. The Statements of Net Position include all of the
District’s investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to creditors (liabilities). It also provides
the basis for computing rate of return, evaluating the capital structure of the District and assessing the
liquidity and financial flexibility of the District. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are
accounted for in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. These statements
measure the success of the District’s operations over the past two years and can be used to determine
whether the District has successfully recovered all its costs through its user fees and other charges,
profitability, and credit worthiness. The final required financial statement is the Statement of Cash
Flows. The primary purpose of the statement is to provide information about the District’s cash
receipts and cash payments during the reporting period. The statement reports cash receipts, cash
payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operating, investing, and financing activities and
provides answers to such questions as where did cash come from, what was cash used for, and what
was the change in cash balance during the reporting period.

See independent auditors’ report.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT

Our analysis of the District begins on page 18 of the Financial Statements. One of the most important
questions asked about the District’s finances is “Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a
result of the year’s activities?” The Statements of Net Position and the Statements of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position report information about the District’s activities in a way that
will help answer this question. These statements report the net position of the District and changes in
them. You can think of the District’s net position - the difference between assets and liabilities - as
one way to measure financial health or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the
District’s net position are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating,

Hﬂwevcr jru wﬂl nccd to mnsnder other non.'l" nanctal fact(:-rs such aschanges m emnnmm condltmns,

Year 2012

(As Restated)
and ofher asets $46107903  $24229,635 S 21878268  § 24,568,109 _ $  (338474)
Capital assets 60,182,455 61,698,032 (1,515577) 61,887,095 (189,063)
Total Assets 106,290,358 85,027,667 _ 20,362,691 86455204 (527,537)
Liabilities: _
Current liabilities 4,119,390 2,905,496 1,213,894 2,731,921 173,575
Noncurrent liabilities 41,040,623 20384189 20656434 20,388,961 (4,772)
Total Liabilities 45,060,013 _ 23,289,685 _ 21,870,328 __ 23,120,882 168,803
Net Position:
Net investment in
capital assets 40923787  42,145449  (1,221,662) 42,055,597 89,852
Restricted 2,638,352 1,524,688 1,113,664 1,524,743 (55)
Unrestricted 17,568,206 18967845 _ (1,399,639) _ 19,753,982 (786,137)
Total NetPosiion 3 61,130,345 _§ 62,637,982 _§ (1,507,637) _$ 63,334,322 8 _(696,340)
See independent auditors’ report.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013

NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

As can be seen from Table 1, total assets decreased by $1,044,676 from fiscal year 2012 to 2013. The
majority of this decrease comes from current, restricted and other assets that saw a $2,325,499 or
9.47% decrease from fiscal year 2012. This decrease was caused by a reduction in the District’s cash
reserves that was used in the purchases of additional water rights and water for storage. Rowland
Water District in conjunction with the Puente Basin Water Agency (PBWA) purchased 182.5 acre feet
of water rights in the Central Basin, The Central Basin is located in the South Bay Area of Southern
California. It consists of the Cily of Whittier and continues south to Long Beach. It also encompasses
the eastern borders of the Norwalk and Downey Areas. The District’s cost for the water rights was
$1,491,025. The District also purchased 2000 acre 'fect of Cyclic Smra e Water that is being stored in
the Main{Sah Gabiiel" Basii " The Main Safi Gabiiel Basi 18 1ocated it the San Gabticl Valley in
Southern @alifornia and encompasses the Eﬂ}' of La Verne and includes areas east to Montgfey Park.
The Cy Starage Water was purchased at a cost of $560 per acre foot for a total cost of $ 12{1 ,000.

e

-ﬂ need of
'i ake the

l..;t_.,.—:"a- :‘r‘-. ai Il.--'tf t‘uh
e

I 2 F 1 OF BRoAd i - Jnew thow mr:,tcrs,
humidistat contmlled fan wﬂh Hand-Off-Auto sw:tch new lighting, and control upgrades.
Additionally, District staff was utilized to perform maintenance/repairs to the three (3) existing Cla-
Val flow control valves located within the facility.

The Sentous Vault is a critical system component that is imperative to keep in full operational order,
The work performed during this rehabilitation was designed to increase the production life of the
facility, and increase the systems reliability and productivity. Steps were taken to ensure the new
components would surpass their life expectancy, providing the District with years of productive and
reliable service with minimal upkeep.

See independent auditors’ report.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013

NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

‘Large projects completed during fiscal year 2013 incluﬂeﬁ (Cunﬁnué‘d):

Walnut Creck Energy Park

The Walnut Creek Energy Park is a 500 mega“ﬁtt power plant mmﬁcﬁd in the Rowland Water-

District Service area. Officially commissioned in May 2013, the five natural gas fired turbines generate
clminc puwar dun_ug pcak demand penuds m:ld are cuulad hy recycled watcr sources supplled b}f the
i fho demands, - ; e e

. NS00 S A FHGE eSO o CRHAIEWater system
memvements of Rnwlaﬂd Watcr Djstrmt and entities that will help Rawlamd Water Dwtrmt reduce its
future dependence on imported water, This would subsequently reduce future water costs.

See independent auditors’ report.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT*S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013

NET POSITION (CONTINUED)
TABLE 2

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expensés and Changes in Net Position

Fiscal Fizcal Fiscal
Year Year 2012 Dollar Year Dollar
2013 (As Restated) Change 2011 Change
Revenues ;
Operating revenues § 18,862 463 £ 16,354,144 £ 2508319 ¥ 15,675,202 $ 678,942
HMonop AUNg LEYenues. = b L , . ! | e L (2 rr o P .
Total E cues 19,675,001 17,307,184 2,367,817 16,414,591
Expenscs :
Operatingiexpen
Nonopergting ex
Total -‘:u-u x
In:mm 0s5)
Cﬂl] I_:_I-. ol
Capital e r ibutions 328,639 {73,720)
hang f*;'l PR RAE S EarET %ﬁﬁmﬁ«: P 16,939)
Beginning Net Position, :
as Restated 62,637,982 63,759,220 (1,121,238) 63,738,621 20,599
Ending Net Position,
as Restated éﬁl,ﬂﬂﬁ*‘%ﬁ £ 62,637,982 =$ (1,507,637) B 63,334,322 §  (696,340)

While the Statement of Net Position shows the change in financial position, the Statements of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position provide answers as to the nature and source of these
changes. As can be seen in Table 2, Loss before Capital Contributions of $(1,836,276) and Capital
Contributions of $328,639 resulted in a decrease in ending net position of $(1,507,637) or an increase
of 34.46% in fiscal year 2013,

A closer examination of the source of changes in Net Position reveals that the District’s total revenues
increased by $2,367,917 or 13.68% in fiscal year 2013. Of this amount, operating revenues increased
by $2,508,319 or 15.34% and its nonoperating revenues increased by $140,502 or 14.74% in the past
fiscal year.

See independent auditors’ report.
-10-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

Tune 30, 2013

NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

The main factor attributing to the increase in operating revenues was an increase in the water rater and
service charge that became cffective on January 1, 2013. The base rate increase $0.22 from $2.30 to
$2.52 or 9.57%. Water use over 16 hcf is paid at a higher rate. The monthly service charge for
standard 5/8” to 3/4" meters increascd $4.22 from $19.31 to $23.52 or 21.85%. The District continues
to use conservation rates that were initially implemented in January, 2009. The conservation rates as
of January, 2013 were a base rate of $2.52 for 1-16 hef, $2.90 for 17-23 hef, and $3.65 for 24+ hef,
The District has six different pumping zones. Pumping charges cover the energy costs to pump water
to cach zone of elevation over Zone 1. The additional pumping cost is added to the base rate if the
property resides in Zone 2 through Zone 6.

Nnnﬂperahng revenues decreased mgmﬁﬂanﬁjr in 2013. 'I'he mam reason for this was an increase in
88 dswfor use by

s decrease ag lﬂwenng yielding scmmﬂcs replaoe lngher ‘:.ueldmg ones in times o ;: eclining
interest rates. It is important to note that this is a reduction in the unrealized gain or book =:i e of the
porifolio pi 'i 7
Total ﬂpem"hngi%%?u%%% 1 by $2,5¢ 5.34% w perating expenses M ereased by
11.62%. This resulted in an operating lnss of $415 758. 00 in fiscal year 2013. While the District saw
total water sales revenue increase by $1,751,424 or 15.30% from fiscal year 2012, Source of Supply
costs increased $1,079,920 or 12.06% from fiscal year 2012. Source of Supply includes the cost of
potable and reclaimed water along with MWD and TVMWD fixed charges. The average cost of an
acre foot of water increased 7.06% from $793 in 2012 to $849 in 2013, Fixed charges remained
consistent from fiscal year 2012 to 2013.. General and administrative expense saw an increase of
$481,707 or 12.80%. The majority of this increase comes from pension plan contributions and service
charges In 2013, the District paid off its CalPERS side fund of approximately $384,000. CalPERS
charged 7.50% interest on this fund and the District reserves are yielding appmxlmalel}r' 1.00%. By
eliminating this, the District employer contribution rate to CalPERS was reduced from 17.677% to
14,660% in fiscal year 2013-2014. Service charges and office supplies and expenses saw increases
due to licensing fees for District software programs such as CIP Planner, CMMS, and additional
computer hardware and software support for these additional systems. Also, bank charges increased
due to additional trustee and management fees to support the 2012 revenue bond. Depreciation
expense for fiscal year 2013 was $2,211,497. It is important to not that depreciation expense is the
yearly accumulated depreciation on the District capital assets, not a amount paid directly by the
District for the cost of the depreciated assets. The District does continues to fund 85% of depreciation
through it rates and charges.

See independent auditors’ report.
o B



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(CONTINUED)
June 30, 2013
BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
TABLE 3
Budget vs. Actual
Fiscal Year 2013
_ Actual Budget . Varjance
Revenues: ' . . :

Operating revenues % 18,862,463 % 17,220,000 § 1,642.463
Nonoperating revenues B12,538 600,000 212,538
e E&-j RS e R e R e 20000 1*'.;1..-;:3

B :

Operati f‘ Expmsns Ef
Sourcg 1:- supply _ lﬂ 033 145 8,765, IZIDI] . [(268,145)
Pumping end FoREr-7 7 ' i 45,278 W E 42
Trans s::! ssion {428,173)
Custoier ser 42,580
Dep -1 tiun {856,497)
Other 1'|h-| : "' 36,870)
Generff and (807,888
Totat Opefitlay Expense SR : 350,221
Hﬂnﬂpa mg axpenses 2,233,056 1, Sl]l] 000 £733,056)
Totz Expmm 21,511,277 19,428,000 3.083.277)

s A e e T T B e e e e B 0 S
L‘.hange in Net Pusltmn ' S !1 836,276) § (1, ﬁ E,IJUIJ! $  (228,276)

In looking at Table 3, Budget vs. Actual, the dis;:rcpanﬂ}" in net income over budgetéd change in net
pumtmn and change in net position is $(228,276) or 14 20%. Total Revenues shows a positive
variance of $1,855,001 or 10.41% from actual. }

Total nperatin'g expenses saw a negative variance of $1,305,221 or 7.53%. Nonoperating expenses saw
a negative variance of $733,056 or 48.87% from actual. These expenses account for the interest
expense and the amortization éxpense bond issuance cost associated with the 2008 Recycled Water
Certificate of Participation and not the 2012 Puente Basin Water Agency Revenue Bond. Total
expenses showed a 9.68% variance above the budgeted amount.

See independent auditors’ report.
w12



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
CAPITAL ASSETS

At the end of fiscal year 2013, the District had invested $63,167,918 in a broad range of infrastructure
as shown in Table 4.

TABLE 4
Capital Assets

203 i _(Mmmm} R TR

e T 1,022,551 877484 810,935
Sources o ».T- upply plant 2,058,703 1,998,543 60,160 1,767,023
i ; 10,037, 319 10,037,819 10,037,819

diswibution plant 0515537 60363,14T 11,790 59,216,182 1,147,565
Telemetry equipment 1,354,235 1,332,302 21,933 1,332,302 X
General plant 550,403 550,403 2 550,403 !

© Office building and cquipment 4,544,906 . 4,321,686 223,220 4,231,305 90,381
Transportation cquipment 769,259 647,923 121,336 651,690 (3,767)
Communication equipment 133,902 133,902 . 133,902 -

Total capital assets, .
being depreciated §3,047315 80263809  2783,506 78,731,561 1,532,248

Less accumulated depreciation (24,147,246) (21,935,749) _(2,211,497) (19,815,323) (2,120.426)
Total capital assets, =
being depreciated, net 58,900,069 - 58,328,060 572,009 58,916,238 (588,178)

Total capital assets, net _§ 60,182,455 § 61,698,032 _$(1,515,577) _$ 61,887,095 § (189,063)

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 of the notes to basic
financial statements.

See independent anditors’ report.
' -13-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (CONTINUED)
DEBT ADMINISTRATION

At the end of ﬂscal year 2013, the District had noncurrent Jiabilities totaling $2El 684,189 as shown in
Table 5.

TABLE 5
Noncurrent Liabilities
Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
2013 2012 Change 2011

CertLE.ca :n Partlclpatmn £ 19420,000 519 ‘?21] 000 $ [31]0 'DD'[I} % 20,005,000

the Diﬁtl'l ‘M’I&]W EroavEiemy =Thes i BT 1 ;: AmoorEws
producing recycled water at a lower cost. Rccycicd water can be used fm' n'ngﬂ.tmll at schuu] parks,
industrial buildings, etc. The increase in compensated absences is atfributed to more sick and vacation .
time being due to current employees. This could be due to employces sclling back or using less sick
and vacation time and the District have a higher liability at year end. Compensated absences are
District liabilities for accrued sick and vacation time on the books for current employees. These
liabilities would have to be paid at the employee’s retirement or separation from service. Net OPEB
obligations refer to Other Post Employment Benefits that would be owed to employees upon
. retirement. As discussed in Note 9, this liability arose from the implementation of GASB Statement

No. 45, “Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than
Pensions”. The OPEB obligation is the difference between the actuarially-determined annual required
contribution and the aclual contributions made. The District currently funds these expenses on a -
pay-as-you-go basis, but is funding a GASB 45 trust fo help offset the future cost of Other Post
Employment Benefits.

Additional information on the District’s noncurrent liabilities can be found in Notes 5, 6 and 9 of the
notes to basic financial statements.

See independent auditors’ report.
14



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND RATES

The District’s Board of Directors and management considered many factors when setting the fiscal -
year 2013 Budget, user fees, and charges. A projection is made on the amount of acre feet of water that

will be purchased and sold. The District also looks at the increase in the Source of Supply. Since the

District heavily relies on import water, the costs are dircctly passed through by Metropolitan Water

District and Three Valleys Municipal Water District. Most are fixed costs that do not vary depending

-upon the amount of water sold. Other expenses are budgeted individually to account for increases in

such things as Automobile and Truck Expenses or Workers® Compensation Insurance. The District’s

customer base has not changed siguiﬁcant!y; therefore, revenue and costs are more easily projected.

RIS B g e e

P S A e R
f '

_‘z Fiscal Year 2014 Bud gct vs. Fiscal Year 2013 Actual J
o Fiscal Fiscal
Operating: i‘ 47,537
Nonopergting {212,538
Totdl 19,675,001 834,999
Expmsas. : - .
OperatinG PP erTes S e e T S e S S e e
Source of supply 10,033,145 10,305,000 (271,855)
Pumping and power .- 845,228 875,000 (29,772)
Transmission and rltstnhuhon © 1,518,173 1,045,000 473,173
Customer services 122,420 115,000 7,420
Depreciation expenses 2211497 . 1,855,000 356,497
Other operating expenses 301,870 260,000 41,870
General and administrative expenses 4,245,888 3,807,000 438,888
Total Operating Expenses 19,278,221 18,262,000 1,016,221
Nonoperating expenses- - 2,233,056 2,800,000 (566,944) .
Total Expenses - 21,511,277 21,062,000 449277
Change in Net Position $ (1,836276) $ (552,000) % 152345'?6
See independent auditors’ report.

-15-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL OFFICER

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, and creditors with a general
overview of the Dislrict’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the money it
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact
Mr. Sean 8. Henry, Finance Officer, Rowland Water District.

See independent auditors’ report.

16~



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2013 and 2012
2013 2012
ASSETS:
CURRENT ASSETS: “: - :
~ Cash and cash equivalents ' $ 2,150,166 $ - 814,890
Investments : . 14,313,673 14,949,372
Accounts rccmvahle, net of a]lnwance for doubtfial .
accounts of $30,000 for 2013 and 2012 ' 2,809,546 2,465,670
Interest receivable ; - 48,339 . 56,456
Supply inventories 139,378 143,595
Water in storage , 2,475,537 1,355,537
D e a1 070D

CAP = .
Capi :_’""' assets, nnt bfmlg ﬂppmmabali 1,282,386
Capitd : _ 83,047,315
Less 5:.1"-1 Tl [eod B U il T e e S L ity T el s s i 3 L et
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSEI‘-S, NET . 60,182,455 61,698,032
UI‘I-[E'.RNON_CURRENT ASSETS:
Other receivable . - : 806,236 -
Investment in joint ventures ' 2,693,215 - 2,281,415
TOTAL OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS 3,499,451 2,281,415
‘TOTAL ASSETS 106,290,358 85,927,667
- (Continned)

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements,
' -18-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
(CONTINUED)
June 30, 2013 and 2012
2013 2012
LIABILITIES:
CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM
UNRESTRICTED hSSETS}
Accounts payable $ 2945521 § 1,915,569
Interest payable _ 163,178 08,821
Current portion of certificates of participation 315,000 300,000
Current portion of installment purchase contract payable 380,000 -
3,803,690 2,314,390
C IR e
RES h ICTED ASSETS)
Reft indable customer deposits 176,465 159,409
L od construction advances - : 139,226 431,697
OTAL 905,496
NONCHRF
011 F onsalk HCes Ko L‘ 351
Acc -I d net OPEB obligation 773,320 o 10,255
Certifi -‘3 ates of participation ' 19,258,668 l 9, E- 52,583
Less:feurrent ]_:lnrtmn (315,000) g 300,000)
]]?.St "II. -.; l_'_; il :'h e l'i"i"_ Sy l "i R e e e B i f"'_-"fﬁ‘.ﬁ_@'_-:.:.?.";‘&?}':i -'." !“- R e @
Less: current pnrlmn (E'-Eﬂ ,L000) -
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 41,040,623 20,384,189
TOTALLIABILITIES 45,160,013 23,289,685
NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets 40,923,787 42,145,449
Restricted for debt service 2,638,352 1,524,688
Unrestricted 17,568,206 18,967,845
TOTAL NET POSITION ' $ 61,130,345 § 62,637,982

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements.
- 19 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EKPEi*ISES

AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the years cnded June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
OPERATING REVENUES:

Water sales: :
Residential $ 7484513 § 6,566,375
Business 4,917,210 4,253,065
Public entities 207,454 162,548
Industrial 9,329 6,197
Reclaimed water 548,031 419915
Other 29,275 35,658

5,666,651
TO 1 18,862,463
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Source of supply 10,033,145 8,953,225

Pumping and power _ 845,228 834,151

Transmission and distribution 1,518,173 1,005,971

Customer services 122,420 137,355

Depreciation expense 2,211,497 2,120,426

Other operating expenses 301,870 455,365

General and administrative expenses 4,245 888 3,764,181

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES - 19,278,221 17,270,674
OPERATING LOSS (415,758) (916,530)
(Continued)

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements.
-20 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
(CONTINUED)

For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPEN SES}
Investment income: -
Interest and dividend income _ $ 303285 § 391,966
Realized and unrealized loss on investments (395,276) (176,064)
~ Property tax revenues ) 325,159 255,964
(Gain on disposition of assets - 26,128
Miscellaneous income 164,854 186,741
Interest e:xpmsa ' (1 586,698) (1 123,955)
Debt is Juan OatS s ST P S e S i A (1 o R =
Amortizs tmn nf debt pmmmmf(dlmum) 19,240 - 16,‘? 85)
Incom 15_ from investment in joint ventures (27,304) i 92,241
TOTA
R (868,764)
NEf LOSS
(285,290
‘CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS: _ |
~ Contri .-i" from develapers 328,639 164,056
C L NGFIENETFPOST P T R e R TS 07 G e 21,238)
NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR, 62,637,982 63,759,220
AS RESTATED
NET POSITION - END OF YEAR o $ 61,130345 $ 62,637,982

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements,
%)



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended June-30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING AC TIVITIES:

Cash received from customers § 18,535,643 § 16,031,614

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (15,726,807) (13,991,087)

Cash payments to employees for services (2,268,950) (1,912,843)

NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES : 539,886 127,684
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES: ' :
Proceeds from property taxes 325, 159 255,964
Oth OO IS R s ST e e e e | ] mienaasg] 86,741
NET CAS]:I PROVIDED (USED) BY . '
N ONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 442,705
CASHF fa F]

RELATED :
Acquisition (1,830,680)
Procegds frof 26,128
Changg in de} 135,135
Princigial payambbs of  of pastiipd D) {85,000
- -_1 oo : = = (1, 522341y £179.790)

Procegds from installment purchase contract 21 405 182
(223,778)

Debt 18 suance. costs
Caplt | coptributions received

gy ?;ﬂiﬁi‘?“%‘ e -T.;;.-._-.-_;.i.-;..:_:-, R T TR RS el MY
AND REL&TED FINANCING ACTIVITIES . 18,699,311 (2,970,151)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: :
Contributions to joint ventures (439,104) (1,570,569)
Purchases of investments N (15,025,503) (4,966,390)
Proceeds from sale of investments 12,643,506 6,417,139
Investment income ' 311,402 417,040
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES ' _ (2,509,699) 297,220
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 17,219,511 (2,102,542)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - :
BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,930,684 5,033,226
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 20,150,195 § 2,930,684
See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements, (Continued)

-97.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(CONTINUED)

For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 .

2013 2012

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating loss § (415758) § (916,530)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to '
net cash provided by operating activities:
. Depreciation 2,211,497 2,120,426
Changes in operating assets and liabilitics: '
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (343,876) (328,000)
(Increase) decrease in supply inventories 4,217 (50,089)
(Incpease)decreasoinwaterinsiomge mmrnanmrnEesree(ls120,000)rmmme(10 54,000)

. (Inoiease) decrease in prepaid expenses _ (2,458) 4 (7,541)
u ase) decrease in other receivable (806,236) ﬂ -
lease (decrease) in accounts payable 1,029,952 L 68,805

A [(16,507)
205,650

s 27,684

NONCASEI CAPITAL AND RELATED | :
FINANGING ACTIVITIES: §
Jbt.'l}]ﬂ Hrath -';'--‘:fix'f-'."-‘ ﬂ:g' ‘: 'i?i-'i'ﬁ "'--“‘ I‘ﬁ‘-—i;r'-‘:—"' ili;_' e L SR O e e T, T e i-.1 O R 1ﬁ"?3 5

NONCASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
‘Income(Joss) from investment in joint ventures $  (27304) § 92,241

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements.
-73-






NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-25.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jupe 30, 2013 and 2012

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

- a. Nature of Organization:

The Rowland Water District (the District) was formed by the voters on March 3, 1953 under
the County Water District Law, Division 12 Water Code, State of California, to provide a safe
and reliable water source to allow the communify to transform from a caille raising and
farming area into the large wban and industrial area it serves today. The District encompasses
a 17.2 square mile area in Southeastern Los Angeles County which services portions of
‘Rowland Heights, La Puente, Hacienda Heights, City of Industry and Clty of West Covina. The
s&mce arca s pﬂpu]am}n is approx:mately ﬁl} ﬂ{]ﬂ :

“Measurement focus is a term used to describe which transactions are recorded within the
various financial statements. .“Basis of accounting” refers to when transactions are recorded
regardless .of the measurement focus applied. The accompanying financial statements are
reported using the “economic resources measurement focus,” and the “accrual basis of

- accounting.” Under the economic measurement focus all assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources (whether current or noncurrent)
associated with these activities are included on the Statement of Net Position. The Statement
of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in total net position. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are Imrdcd when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of
related cash ﬂDWS

See independent anditors’ report. :
-26 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NDTES TO BASIC FINAN CL"&L STATEMENTS
'(CONTINUED)

Iunf: 30,2013 and 2012

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEDY):

d. New Accounting Pronouncements:
] ImPlemﬁnted:

In fiscal year 2012-2013, the District implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred
Inflows of Resources, and Net Position”. This statement incorporates deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources, as defined by GASB Concepts Statement No. 4,
“Elements of Financial Statements™ into tha definitions of the required cumpr.}m:nts of the
cEIQTAIeAs e oF fiet position=fofien y aet-assetsm = ThisTstaterent ‘also" provides
atement of Net Position format to report all assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities,
erred inflows of resources, and net position. i

J1ssuance cﬁsts at .Tul:,r 1,2012.
Pending Accounting Standards:

GASB has issued the following statements which may impact the District’s financial reporting
reqgirirements in the future;

o GASB 66 - “Technical Corrections, an amendment of GASB Statement No, 10 and
Statement No. 62", effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2012,

o GASB 67 - "Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, an amendment of GASB Statement
No. 25", effective for the fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2013.

e GASB 68 - “dccounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, an amendment of GASB
Statement No. 27", effective for the fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014,

See independent auditors’ report,
: - ' =27



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL sm*mmmms |
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
d. New Accounting Pmnnuuuéments (Continued):
Pending Accounting Standards (Continued):

e GASB 69 - “Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations”,
effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2013, .

o GASB 70 - “decounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial Guarantees”,
cﬂ'ccnvc for the pannds hagmnmg aﬂ:cr June 15 2013

f. -Net Position:

Net pnsitiqﬁ of the District can be classified into three components - net investment in capital
assets; restricted; and unrestricted. These classifications are defined as follows:

e Net investment in capital assets - This component of net position consists of capital assets,
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are
attributable 1o the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. If there are
significant unspent related debt proceeds at year end, the portion of the debt attributable to
the unspent proceeds are not included in the calculation of net investment in capital assets.
Rather, -that portion of the debt is included in the same net position component as the
unspent proceeds.

See independent auditors’ report. )
.,



f

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

Net Position (Cﬂnunund}

e Restricted net pnsltmn This mmp::-nmt t}f net position consists of constraints placed on
net position use through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as through dcbt
covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regtﬂah-:ms of other governments or
constraints imposed by law through u{:mstltuhonal provisions or enabling legislation.

o Unrestricted net position - This compcnam of net position consists of net position that docs
not meet the deﬁmtmn uf “net investment in c:apltal assets” or “restricted”,

-act:wm?.s in which the District gives (receives) value without dlre:cﬂ:," recmwng [gwmg) equal

value in exchange. Operating expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses and depreciation on capital assets. :

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents have been defined as

..unrestricted demand deposits and bighly liquid investments with maturity of three months.or

less at date of purchase.

. Investments:

Investments are stated at fair value (quoted market price or the best available estimates
thereof). Net increase (decrease) in the fair value of investments, which consists of realized
gains (losscs) and the unrealized gains (losses), is shown in the statement of revenues,
expenses and changes in net position.

See independent auditors’ report. ‘ : 2

-920.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIC&NT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
k. R&stﬂcted Assets:

Amounts ﬁ‘nuwn as rcshi{:ted_-assats have been rg-s,h-ictnd by either bond indentures, external
constraints, or laws and regulations of other governments.

L Ac-munts Receivable:

The District grants unsecured credit to its customers. Bad debts dre accounted for by the
reserve methnd which ﬂstabhshes an allnwanw for dﬂubt‘ﬁﬂ anmunts hased upuu historical

e P e e T R, AT
1o’ j A s reviEv o Enas doe acconnis s A e T R e e R e R A

m. entmies and Water in Storage:

C mal assets are stated at cost, net nf anmmulabed deprer.uatmn D1stnct pulm}' h is set the
cg 1tal:zahon threshold for reportinig capital assets at $2,500. Depreciation is recordgd on the
ht-line basis over the estmmtc& usuﬁ;l lives rangmg from 5 to 75 years. Maintes r ce and

repa 'E'“‘“.T"m Hatged 10 expense "as Incutred. > Signincat renewals - and- betterments are

0. Capita]izedInterest:'

The District incurred interest charges on the Certificates of Participation (Note 7) and the
installment purchase contract with Puente Basin Water Agency totaling $1,639,589 and

. $1,140,715 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. $55,052 and $11,760 of
these amounts have been capitalized as addlhons to the cost of construction for the years ended
June 30, 2013 aud 2012, respectively.

See independent auditors’ report.
-30 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
"(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CDNTH\TUED}:
p. Restricted Liabilities:

Certain liabilities which are cwrrently payable have been classified as current liabilities payable
from restncted assets and assets have been ms’mctad for their payment.

q. Deferred Construction Advances and Capltal C{}ninhuhﬂns

Construction advaum from developers are deferred during the period of construction. When a
_ pr-:}jeef is cnmpletcd ﬂl{: appllcah]a deferred aﬂvancas are ailucated to ﬂu: -::l::-nlﬁbuted caylta]

:.'i-_
g
E
=
o
&
el
e
Ed.
||
i

Smnd Inst,a]lment February 10
Delinquent Date: First Installment - December 10
' Second Installment - April 10

s. Compensated Absences:

Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave is remrded as an expense and liability as
benefits accrue to employees.

t. Claims and Judgments:

* When it is probable that a claim liability has been incurred at year-end, and the amount of the

- loss can be reasonably estimated, the District records the estimated loss, net of any insurance
coverage under its participation in the Joint Power Insurance Authority program. At
June 30, 2013 and 2012, in the opinion of the District’s legal counsel, the District had no
material claims which would require loss provision in the financial statements. Small dollar
claims and judgments are recorded as expenses when paid.

_See independent auditors’ report. ;
w-31-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
u. Use of Estimates:
The prepcaraﬁnu of financial. statements in mnfonnif.y with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States. of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
" could differ from those estlmates '

2. CASHAND INVESTMENTS:

18,000,029

Total cash é_md vkt § 31,gs§,g§§ 17,880

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2013 and June 30, 2012 consisted of the following:

2013 2012
Cash on hand ' ’ $ 400 § 400
Demand deposits 501,905 - 1,306,036
Time deposits . 2,168,184 2,160,000
Investments 34.415.799 14.413.620
Total cash and cash equivalents § 37086288 § 17.880.056

See independent auditors’ report.
-32.-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

2. CASHAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Iuvestments Autharized by the California Government Code aud the District’s Investment
Policy: i

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the California

- Government Code (or the District’s investment policy, where more restrictive). The table also
identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the District’s investment
policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit
risk. The table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are
govemed hy the pmmsmns of debt agrﬂamauts uf the Dlslnct Iaﬂler than the general prnvmmns of
the Cs Ff“" g Government Code‘orth sirict™ restmentpoliey === ]

!‘: i;::i

]:E I].'l‘.FBS LK cnt

| Aufl 'iu! eilssuer
U.S. Tie: ; [ ] | Nefo

Agency Securities i f | : By t‘;-._
State of Ca _Noge
CA q : . Noge

: Nﬂgt} ihble Certificates of Deposit 5%
CD Placement Service Nate
Banke: s Acceptances l“
REV .-=.E:_' . L:}f age ""u -f‘u" 'I f i R LA "_"H
Repurchase Agreements None
Commercial Paper 10%
Medium-term Notes None
California Local Agency Investment )

Fund (LAIF) N/A None None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A " None None
Joint Powers Authority Pool NIA None None

. Mutual Funds and Money Market :

Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Collateralized Bank Deposits 5 years None None
Bank/Time Deposits 5 years None None

- Bxcluding amounts held by bond trustee that are not subject to California Government Code
réstrictions.
N/A - Not Applicable

See independent auditors’ report.
: : -33 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

" NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
"~ (CONTINUED)

" June 30, 2013 and 2012

2. CASHAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):
” Imrestments Authm‘izetl by Debt Agreements:

Investments of de’bt proceeds held h;.r bond trustees are govemned by provisions t}f the debt
agreements, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the District’s
. investment policy. The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for
investments held by bond trustees. The table also identifies certain provisions of these debt
agreements that address interest rate risk, credit risk and concentration of risk.

. . - Maximum Maximum
. R e e e e A R e S e A i S T  Percan e o ve m ent
1 Authorized Iuveshnent Tyvpe Maturity Allowed _ _in On g Issuer
U.s. i' asury Obligations - None None 1;_.
U.S. fovemment Sponsored ‘R
Ag jcy i i ¢ None
State i : g NoO i Natie
) B’SA(: ANCe 4 J, 1 N&
Medigin- iyes Noge
. Com i:l'r 12 HL ._.- - E i : '.'.."
- Mon .:“ M= 1 Tal: = : P\ e y : ljl
- Invesfi enlhgremnmts ~ None None None
Certi 5 ates of Deposit None None . Ngne
Repus hase:)'a aemeuts ) 30 days None None
Calif S T N T o e S e i R R e e e T S R
Investment Fund (LAIF) _ N/A None None

N/A - Not Applicable
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value
of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of
its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the District manages its
exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longc: term
investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing
or coming closc to maturity as necessary to provide the cash flow-and liquidity needed for
operations.

See independent auditors’ report.
-34 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
' - (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk (Continued):

Information ﬁhlnut the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments to market interest”
rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the District’s
investments by maturity as of June 30, 2013 and 2012.

June 30, 2013 ' _ ) E
- Remaining Maturity (in Yeats)
Less Than lto2 2103 Jtos Fair Valoe
: Years _Total
0,228 460

11,303,536
D 880,597
3

& 4?8 120

1,466,846 |11,466,846
1,155,575 1,155,575

¢
Bansss

See independent auditors’ report.

-35.-

KB VEHTA] |7 B e A R e i R R e e e T
£22,179.069 4'5;1..!55.1&%1 521,150 §£10030943 534415799
Remaining Maturity (in Years)
: Less Than 102 2103 303 Fair Valus
Investment Type 1vear Years Years Years . Total
1.5, Treasury Notes $ 707,050 % 258370 & 529,005 § 1,031,153 § 2,525,578
U.8. Government Sponsored '
Agency Securities; B
Federal Home Loan Bank 1,264,681 514,929 809,416 - 2,589,026
Federal Home Loan
Mortgage Corporation 2,280,578 518,065 265,413 971,428 4,035,484
Federal National : '
Mortgage Association 511,755 1,039,177 105,265 1,722,957 3,379,154
: Federal Farm Credit Bank - 260,130 - - 260,130
LAIF “ 09,560 - - - - 09,560
Held by Trustes:
Money Market Mutual Fumds 1,524,688 - - - 1,524,688
S 6388312 § 2500671 § 1709099 § 3725538

$.14,413.620



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT ,

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

-

Iunn 3!'.]' 2013 and 2012

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUEDY);

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk:

Generally, credit. nek is the risk that an issuer nf an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. Presented in the following table are the Standard and
Poor’s credit ratings for ‘the Districts investments as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, U.S. treasury

- notes and bills are not requlred to be rated and, therefore, have been excluded from the tables
below. .

-. Jtme 'I-:'.:- " | T T L e gy, [T R --- ot

LATF | ' 1,613,948
349603 349,603 :

§$30720493 § 18033040 § 9917030 § 269.523

June 30, 2012 ; £
Minimum Total
- ' - Logal as of
Investment Rating  June 30, 2012 AAA Ad+ _ Upmated
.5, Government
Sponsored Agency Securities: iz
Federal Home Loan Bank N/A $ 2,589,026 % - § 2,580,026 § 5
Federal Home Loan Mortgage .
Cormporation NiA 4035484 - 4,035484 -
Federal National Mortgage . :
Association NIA 3,379,154 - 3,379,154 -
Federal Farm Credit Bank N/A 260,130 - 260,130 .
LAIF - - N/A 09,560 - ) - 09.560
Held by Trustee: .
Meney Market Mutual Funds AAA 1,524,688 1,524,688

&MMMM

See independent anditors’ report.
5



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED) E :

June 30, 2013 and 2012

2, CASHAND ]NVESTI\_J[ENTS (CONTINUED):
-Concentration uf Credit Rlsk:

Investments in any one issuer that reprcsents 5% or more t:rf total District’s investments arc as
follows:

_ Issuer Investment Type 2013 20012
" Federal Home Loan Bank U.S. Government Sponsored )

Agency Securities $ *  $2,589,026

Ageucy Swuntm&

$2 880, so1 $4,35,484

US Govcmmmt Spans&red -

ﬁ*ansaatlon* ﬂm District will not he ah]e to rcmvm- the value nf its mvestmmt or ml]atm-al
securitics that are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the -
District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for
deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial instifution secure deposits
made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool
held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental vnit), The
market value of the pledged sccurities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total
amount deposited by the public agencies, California law also allows financial institutions to secure

- District deposits by pledging first trust deed murtgage notes having avalu-:: of 150% of the secured
pubhc deposits.

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the District had no uninsured and uncollaterized deposits.

See independent auditors’ report,
-37.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

2. CASHAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):
Investment in State Ihveshnent Pool

The District is a voluntary pﬂrhclpant in the Local Agency Investment Fund {LAIF} that is
regulated by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of
the State of California. The fair value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair
value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that
portiolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accnunhng records mamtamarl by
LATF, whmh are racorded un an amurt:zcd cust hams

3. RES CTEDASSETS

ed assﬂts were pmwdad h}r, mld are to be uaed for, thf: fuliuwmg

Sce independent auditors’ report.
-38-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

. CAPITALASSETS:
Changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2013 is as follows:
‘Balance

July1,2012 . .. Retirements Balance
(As Restated) - _Additions _ Transfers _ June 30,2013

Capital assets, not being depreciated: - : -
Land - 8 . 261,340 § - 8 -3 261,340
Water rights ; 5,000 . : 5,000
Cunsﬂ'uumm mpmgrcaa 3 103 633 43 1,016,046

SR el ey T ey el L

3.369.972 __ 2.240.508

550 4[I3

4,231,686 223,220 - . 4844906
. 54? 923 _ 111 335 _ 69,‘259
N SN TR e e TR R e W ":-::E-‘:"':-."'

Total capital assets,

being depreciated | 80,263,309 2,783,506 o 83,047,315
Less accumulat;d depreciation . (21,935,749) _ (2.211.497) - (24.147.246)
Total capital assets, a - : ]
being depreciated, net 58328060 _ 572,000 - 58900069
Tolal capta assets et S 6L6080% § 2812517 SANR0OH S 60182455

See independent auditors’ report,
-30._



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~ (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

4. CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED):

Changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2012 is as follows:

Balance
" Balance ' Retirements  June 30, 2012
_ _July1,2011  _Additions _Transfers _(As Restated)
Capital assets, not being depreciated: ) -
Land ' $ 261340 § - 8 = § 261,340
Water rights ' e 5,000 - - 5,000

Construction in progress,

877484
1,998,543

550,403
4,231,305

Communication equipment ~ 133,902 ‘.. - 133,902

Total capital assets,
being depreciated 78,731,561 1,539,990 (7,742) 80,263,805
Less accumulated depreciation ' _ (19.815323) _(2,120.,426) | - (21.935,749)
Turtal capital assets, .
being depreciated, net 58.916,238 (580,436) (7.742) 58.328.060
Total capital assets, net 3 61,887,095 § 1256563 $(1.445.626) $ 61.698.032
See independent auditors’ report,

-40 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTESTO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

' Tune30,2013 and 2012

3. DTHER RECEIVABLE

As described in Nute 6, the District i invested in the Puente Basin Water Agency joint venture with
Walnut Valley Water District. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the District paid for
transactions related to the joint venture on behalf of the Walnut Valley Water District. These
amonnts will be reiinbursed and have been included in the accompanying statements of net position
as other receivable. The total incurred and due to the District at June 30, 2013 is $806,236.

6. INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES:

Puente Basin Water Agem:y

e BT :-:-—l?'-F-—f

"e

U SR et o ey R T T

-Tlle District records its investment in the Puente Basin Water Ag&nc}r as an urther noncurrent asset,
Investment in Joint Ventures, primarily capital assets. The changes in its investment in Puente
Basin Water Agency consisted of the following: :

. 2013 2012
" Beginning of year $ 1,651,987 § 1,210
- Contributions _ _ 439,104 1,570,569
: Share of income (loss) - - (37,518) 80,208
End of year $. 2053573 § 1651987

See independent auditors’ report.
) -41 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

6. INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED):
Puente Basin Water Agency (Continued):

The following is condensed financial information of the investment in Puente Basin Water Agency
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013 including the participants’ approximate percentage

shares: ..
2013

Walnut ,

Valley Rowland
e e S e L T e T S e P O R B R ey { ter

. __ Amount District Didrict
atal assets o $ 4216006  500% - 50,0%
Tdfal liabilities 108,859 50.0% 50,0%
Total equifyy™ . ; ' FET GO EEE 500%

50/0%

asin Wathgencjr
imate percentage

: 2012
= Wﬂ-]]lut )
e T e L e T | (S RS i | and
Water Water
. : Amount -~ District District
Total assets § 3,441,524 - 50.0% 50.0%
Total liabilities 137,551 50.0% 50.0%
Total equity ' 3,303,973 50.0% 50.0%
Billings to participants 362,751 50.0% 50.0%

Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission;:

The District is a member of the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission (the
Commission). The Commission was formed, under the Joint Powers Agreement (the JPA) of 1956,
between the City of Pomona, the Walnut Valley Water District and the Rowland Water District. The
JPA’s purpose is to acquire, construct, maintain, repair, manage and operate a water transmission
pipeline for the benefit of the members’ water supplies. The Commission is governed by a
three-member board composed of one appointee from each member agency.

See independent auditors’ report. '
: o g



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED) -

June 30, 2013 and 2012

6. INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED):
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission (Continued):

Each year, every member agency is charged an assessment for their share of the general and
_administrative costs of the Commission which is allocated based on each agency’s capacity rights
in the pipeline, In addition, a capital surcharge is assessed for the future replacemént of the
pipeline. For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the District remitted assessments of $44, 106
each year, for their 20.0% capacity nghts and their share of future replacement costs. Also, the
" District purchased water totaling $5,248,548 and $5,303,632 from the Commission during the
jrears and Jun& 3[] 2ﬂ13 and 2!‘.}12 rcspechval},r :

" Share in incomé
End of year

The following is condensed financial information of the investment in Pomona-Walnut-Rowland
Joint Waterline Commission as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013 including the participants’
approximate percentage shares:

2013
Walnut
) Valley Rowland
City of Water Water
_Amoupt  _ Pomona District __District Unallocated
Total assets - § 6,339,062 28.4% 42.6% 27.5% 1.5%
Total liabilities 4,013,092 284% 42.6% 27.5% 1.5%
Total equity 2,325970 28.4% 42.6% 27.5% 1.5%
Billings to participants 1,958,764 284% 42.6% 27.5% P

- See independent auditors’ report.
3=



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

" 6. INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED):
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission (Continued):
: Tha following is mndensed ﬁnanmal mfﬁrmatmn of the investment in Pomona-Walnut-Rowland
. Joint Waterline Commission as of and for the :,rtar ended June 30, 2012 including the participants’

approximate percentage shares:

2012

Walout )
Valley Rowland

ity of

B e T P o P e e e e
. ! i bll _' caled
Toal assets $ 5940808  284% 42.6% 27.5% 1.5%
il liabilities 3,651,980  28.4% 42.6% 27.5% L.5%
Cathl equi 2288828  28.4% 42 ﬁ% _275%  Hs%
592,808 0% T Rla% L%
7. CERTH Ee
K s E ¢l ) ;“'| .
On Dece " the Dj sucg § 000 pfiCetti of ‘Participaion. The
procegds 2 oA ' . adduisitiolizand ,cOnstmeti . Gertain recyc water

The G 'ﬁnatas were msued at a discount of $188,627, which is hcmg amumzad and m‘u- ed as
interest-Expens. ovel the.debt.on.a straight:line, basis,..This.issuance is comprised of
$6,815,000 smal oerhﬁcat&q matunng annually on December 1 from 2009 to 2025 and three term

. certificates (totaling $13,730,000) maturing on December 1, 2029, 2035 and 2039 that are payable
in anmmal sinking fund mstallments commencing December 1, 2026, Interest on the certificates is
payable semi-annually on December 1 and June 1 at rates ranging from 4.00% to 5.75% for the
serial certificates and 6.00% to 6.50% for the term certificates. '

The following is a summary of the changes in Certificates of Participation for the year cnded
June 30, 2013: - '

Balance at - Balance at Due Within

June 30, 2012 _ Additions Reductions  Jume 30,2013 One Year
Certificates of :
Participation (COP): .
2008 COP % 19,720,000 % - § (300,000) § 19,420,000 § 315,000
Less: ' S
Unamortized -
discounnt (167.417) - 6,085 (161.332)
TOTAL $ 19552583 § - L_M 8 19,258,668 L_é}é@

See independent auditors’ repm't
- 44 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

7.. CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION (CONTINUED):

Maturities of the 2['.'08 Certificates of Partlcapanon and interest ‘payments subsequent to
Iuna 30, 2013 as follows:

Year Ending : Pl:ilmigal - Interest Total

) 2014 $ 315,000 $ 1,165975 § 1480975

2015 330,000 ) 1,149,850 1,479,850

2016 345,000 - 1,132,975 1,477,975

2017 365,000 1,114,313 1,479,313

2018 385,000 1,104,275 1 439,275
el E=2023 v evmmm s 20200000 sevmmae 0l 38R Mz ly3Y *—"—*:
i 2024 - EDZE 2,990,000 4 567,869 T 557 869
; 2029 - 2033 4,055,000 3,341 4DD 7,396,400 1:

2ﬂ34 2{}38 : 5,395,000

8, INSTALL
DnN emb aft ] ater revenie bonds,
2012 Beries /7 J; Tinance the acquisition © ain water systefi 1mp -n-‘r of the

Rowls h Water District. Proceeds of the bonds including $1,570,182 of bond prem u were
loanedjto the District pursuant to an installment purchase contract entered into concurrgntly with
thﬂh : 1" ,-..E-.-'_! 1'-1 T B P P e ST ._:.--_-.-..-:,-.a-- RS ;:;-.-..‘-:,:.rr.-.-. P T e L S .--',_
The bond premium is being amortized and recognized as s interest expense over the life of the debt
on a straight-line basis. The installment purchase contract payments mirror the debt service
payments on the water revenue bonds. Interest is payable semi-annually on December | and
June 1 at rates ranging from 2.00% to 5.00%. The District’s obligation to make installment
~. payments is a special obligation of the District payable solely from the net revenues of the District.

The following is a summary of the installment pumha.fiﬂ contract for the year ended June 30, 2013:

Balance at Balance at Due Within
i - June 30, 2012 Additions Reductions  June 30, 2013 One Year
Installment purchase o
Contract 3 - - § 19,835,000 % - % 19835000 % 380,000
Less: ' :
Unamortized
premium - 1,570,182 {25,325) 1,544,857
TOTAL $ - $ 21405182 3 _ (25325) § 21.379.857 .LM

See independent auditors’ report. -
' . -45 .



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

8. INSTALLMENT PURCHASE CONTRACT PAYABLE (CONTINUED):

" Maturities of the installment purchase contract and interest payments suhsaquant to June 30, 2013
as follows: .

Year Ending Principal Interest - Total

2014 $ 380,000 $ 777241 § 1,157,241
2015 " 385,000 766,350 1,151,350
2016 395,000 756,575 1,151,575
2017 410,000 742,450 1,152,450
2018 - 425,000 725,750 1 150,750

2024 - 2028 2,905,000 2, /360, 175 5 ?65 375

L 2029 - 2033 " 3,405,000 . 2,359,456 5,764,456

| 2034-2038 4,035,000 _ 1 ?35 719 5,771,71 'if

the ; s ended June 30, 2[}13 and 2{'-'12 t_hlr:r total accmﬁd vacahon llabﬂ_tty for all ¢ pla}rﬂes
totales $14E 044 and $142,445, respectively. :

MS{: I HCCoraance With the DIsHTERsHolE v, employees may accrie up to'352 hours'of's {:k leave.
Upon attaining 352 hours, the Bmplnyea may exercise a one-time option to exchanga sick leave
hours for cash or vacation time. Upon separation, retirement or death, an employce shall receive as

- additional retirement benefit, an amount equal to 50% of accrued hours for unused sick leave pay
for up to 352 hours, or 176 hours. The District has modified the Employment Agreement in

_regards to the General Manager’s sick leave benefits,. The Manager shall receive the same sick
leave benefits, upon the same terms and conditions, as provided to all other District employees,

- except that upon retirement or other termination of the Manager’s employment. The Manager is
entitled to receive 100% of accrued sick leave up to 1,000 hours in the event of separation from
employment. For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the total accrued sick leave liability for

all employees totaled $175,734 and $178,906, respectively.

Sec independent auditors’ report.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

10. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN:

The District has adopted a deferred compensation plan (the Plan) created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The Plan, available to all District employees, permits them to
defer a portion of their salary until future years. The funds are not available to employees until
termination, retirement, death or an unforeseeable emergency. Employees may contribute to the
-Plan up to 25% of their annual compensation, not to exceed limits established in the Internal

- Revenue Code. The District does not make any contributions to this Plan. Deferred compensation
plan assets are not included in the financial statements as the plan asseis are held in trust to protect
them from general creditors of the D]S’h’lﬂt .

(PEPRA} as Gf January y 2 2[.'!13 do n{:-t quahfy for the Ivhsc.ellﬂ.nenus 2% at 55 P{ml The

June 30, 2003 valuations were the first pooled valuations. Benefit provisions and all other

requirements arc established by State statate and District resolutions. Copies of CalPERS’

annual financial report may be obtained from their Executive Office located at, 400 P Street,
~ Sacramento, CA 95814,

b. Fundmg Policy:

The District contributes all amounts necessary to fund benefits for its cmployees. The
contribution includes an employee portion of 8% of current covered payroll. The District has
elected to contribute the employee portion. The District is also required to contribute any
actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members. The
actuarial methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of
Administration. The required employer contribution rate for the year ended June 30, 2013
was 16.871%. The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by State
statute and the employer contribution rate is established and may be amended by CalPERS.

See independent auditors’ report.
. : =



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

11, EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED):

b, Funding Policy (Continued);

Active Plan members of the Miscellaneous 2% at 62 Risk Pool are required to contribute 6.25%
-of their annual covered salary. The required employer contribution rate of the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2013 was §%. PEPRA does not allow the District to pay any portion of the employce
required contribution on behalf of the employee. The District is required to contribute the
actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members under
PEPRA pmwslcuns 'I'he contribution re:qm:emants uf plan members and tha Dlstnct are

The District has a single-employer other post-employment benefit plan that provides medical,
dental and vision coverage to 24 active employees and 8 retired employees through the ACWA
health program. At retirement, the District provides a contribution for the continuation of these
coverage's for eligible retirees. Eligibility for a District contribution requires retirement from
the District and under PERS on or after age 50 with at least 5 years of service. The District
provides 100% of the cost of coverage for the retiree and any covered spouse.

Employees hired on or after July 1, 2009 are eligible for a District contribution if retiring from
the District and under PERS on or after age 55 with at least 15 years of continuous District
service. The District provides 100% of the cost of coverage for the retiree only.

A stand-alone financial report is not issued for this plan and it is not included in the report of
PERS or another entity.

See independent auditors’ report.
- 48 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

© June 30, 2013 and 2012

12. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTIN UEDI}:-
b. Funding Policy:

_The contribution requirements of plan members and the District are established and may be
amended by the District, District’s Board of Directors, and/or the employee associations.
Currently, contributions are not required from plan members. The District has been typically
funding this OPEB -plan on-a pay-as-you-go basis. For the years ended June 30, 2013
and 2012, the District paid $103,272 and $117,642, respectively, in health care costs for its
retirees and their covered dependents, In addition the District made a $285,000 contribution to
a trust account established to fu:nd the Dlstm:-t’s 116! OPEB nbhgaimn for ﬂm }rear ended

il'- ""'ﬁ-—"' =R IR R L YA TR e

¢. Afihual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation:

fﬂﬂowmg table. shnws the mmpunﬂuts of the-. Dlstnct‘s annual DPEB mst fm- he jrear, the
A --L- actually contributed fo the plan, and changes in the District’s net OPEB qb I' tlnn to

& Rehree Health Plan: i
-J-'H-u T s T e LR S et L e e g M b ey P i o 1, L e o LTS e A U AL, 1
2013 2012
Annual required contribution $ 346,266 $ 420,952
Interest on net OPEB obligation 52,667 25,230
Adjustment to annual required contribution (47,596) (22.890)
Annual OPEB cost (expense) ’ 351,337 - 423,292
Actual contributions made (388.272) (117.642)
Increase (decrease) in net OPEB obligation (36,935) . 305,650
Net OPEB Obligation - beginning of year 810,255 504,605
- Net OPEB Obligation - end of year ] 773,320 $ §10,255

‘See independent auditors’ report. ;
-49 -



- ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

' NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED) :

June 30, 2013 and 2012

12, OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED):
d. Three-Year Trend Information:
The District’s annual OPEB custl the percentape of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan,

and the net OPEB nhhgatmn for the years ended June 30, 21}13 2012 and 2011 were as
follows:

-‘Percentage

3

41(.'! 541 126. 22%
423,292 27.79%
. 351,337 _110.50% -~

$ 5&4 605 |

810,255

assumphons al:-uut the pmhahﬂlty nf occurrence of events far into the future Examples include
assumptions about rates of employee turnover, retirement, mortality, as well as economic
assumptions regarding claim costs per retiree, healtheare inflation and interest rates. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the
employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations
and new estimates arc made about the future, The schedule of funding progress, presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to basic financial statements, presents
multi-year frend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the acharial acerued liabilities for benefits,

See independent auditors’ report.
; . ' -50 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED) :

June 30, 2013 and 2012

12. OTHER POST-EMPLQYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED):
f. - Actuarial Methods and Assumptions:

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the
plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits
provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs
between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumphnns
used include techniques that are desipned to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term
persl}actwc Df thn calculatmns Tha cntry agc n{mnal mst method was used for the actuarial

i g GEioNided A aSEotHtTaE RIS % per

anjtum, _]Ectﬂd sala.r}' increases uf 3: 25% per annum and medical trend rates thef start at
9 “r for HMO and 9.5% for PPO coverage in the initial year and are decreased 0.59 .,,; year
h ultlmatﬂ Iﬂ'lﬂ {:-f 5 ﬂ% Tha unfunded aﬂtuana] accrued llablllty is h&mg am::- -b ed over

Authty (Insu;ranca Authunty) Thc Insumuce Authﬂnt}' is a risk- pmling selflsura.nct:
autho iy, created under provisions of California Government Code Sections 6500 et. seq. The
PUrpose e of ﬂw Insurance Authuntjr is to arrange and admlmster pmgrams of 1 msuran ﬁ}r the
poo i 14 ‘ofself=instured 10sses and- ﬂ. IECHASE EX0ess INSUTHNCE COoVera dge. RSO =

At June 30, 2[]13 ﬂm District participated, in the self-insurance programs of the Insurance
Authority as fn]luws -

Property Loss - The Insurance Authnnty has pooled self-insurance up to $50,000 per occurrence
~ and has purchased excess insurance coverage up to $100,000,000 (total insurable value of
$43,363,657). The District has a $2,500 deductible for buildings, personal property and fixed
equipment, a $1,000 deductible for mobile equipment and a $500 deductible for licensed vehicles.

General Liability - The Insurance Authority has pooled self-insurance up to $2,000,000 per
occurrence and has purchased excess insurance coverage of $58,000,000, This program does not
have a deductible,

Auto Liability - The Insurance Authority has pooled self-insurance up to $2,000,000 per
occurrence and has purchased excess insurance coverage of $58,000,000. This program does not
have a deductible.

See independent anditors’ report,

o B



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

13, RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED):

Public Officials’ Liability - The Insurance Authority has pooled self-insurance up to $2,000,000
per occurrence and has purchased excess insurance coverage of $58,000,000.

Fidelity Bond - The Insuranue Authority has pooled self-insurance up to $100,000 per ocomrence.
The District has a $1,000 deductible.

Public Official Bond - The District has purchased & $200,000 bond to cover the general manager’s
- faithful performance of duty.

e CaE T ‘.."“"-\ N R S A
orkefs’ Compensafion - Insured up 1o the statumr}r umt ¢ Insurance Authorit y is s~msured

up tol 42 ,000,000 an{l excess insurance coverage has been purchased up to the statutory limit.
Employer’s hablhty is insured up to the statutory lnmt Thi: Insurance Auﬂmnt}r i pooled

self-if§uranceup fo.4 s ingurance covezage of ..HH
.JE g oniiLiabilityr =] : i ns r up to

$500,0D0 p e he Dlscthasa
$Iﬂﬂded

The "1 They are ‘subject to respectwe
adjusty m ents based on claims expended. The nature and mnuum of these adjustments i¢annot be

ast:_m ot d and are charged to expenses as invoiced. There were no instances in the past three years
Whﬂ Vi gyl el e GALLWE r‘l"'_'é':_!r.;'na:_u!‘ e I P e s T8 e e e

. 14. UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION:

The District has adopted a policy to designate reserves of unrestricted net position. Total reserves
. were designated as follows as of June 30, 2013 and 2012:

2013 2012

Designated reserves for: '
Operations - $ 3,610,000 § 2,902,500
Rate stabilization T 976,591 1,533,565

Capital funding including expansion of

facilities and future repairs and maintenance 11.868.713 11.517.486
Total Designated Reserves ' 16,455,304 15,953,551
Undesignated net position 1,112,902 3.014.294
Total Unrestricted Net Position § 17568206 §__18.967.845

See independent auditors® report,
.52 .



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

15, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

The District has entered into a water production and ‘delivery agreement with another party to
receive groundwater produced on behalf of the District. Under the terms of the agreement, the
District is required to contribute $2,000,000 to the other party for necessary expansion,
rehabilitation and improvements of their facilities as a result of this agreement. The District made
one payment in the amount of $660,000 in fiscal year 2011-2012. Of that amount, $330,000 is due
from snother district and is included in other receivable in the accompanying statements of net
_position and $330,000 was expensed in the accompanying statements of revenues, expenses and
changes in net position. - The remaining $1,340,000 (3670,000 of which is due from another
Dlstrmt) is dua upc-n meetmg mrtam cmldﬂmns sct furth in thﬂ ag;rﬂamcnt. _

Addition to record investment in joint venture of
Puente Basin Water Agency (§1,651,987 net of

$1,491,025 reclassified from water rights) 160,962
- Addition to record costs related to construction in progress

that were previously expensed 21,139
Net position as restated - $ 62,637,982

See independent auditors’ report.
_ -53.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CDNTINUED}

June 30, 2013 and 2012

16. RESTATEMENT OF NET PDSITIDN (CONTINUED):

The f{:ﬂnwmg halances as of and for the }rﬂar ended June 30, 2012 were restated as a result of thGSﬂ

corrections:
As Originally As
Reported Restatement Restated
- Statement of Net Position i ’ )
Capital assets, not being depreciated § 4,839,858 § (1,469,886) § 3,369,972
Bond issuance costs, net - ; 294,390 (294,390) o -
Investment in joint vantures - 2,281,415 2,281,415
\1' ‘eroed net OPER - Sblisation = D sn Snn S s R0 I SRS SE TR )

eERE612,252
Net position: ' .
' * Net investment in capital assets 43,615,335 (1,469,886) 425145,449

Unrestricted _ 16,980,31] 1,987,025 ' :;‘.‘ 67,845
. . : st [ ot Eg
| st es ; w3 07 L g;)_ 241
Changa in net position (1,213,479) 02,241 . (5] 421 ,238)
- Net position - begmnm.g of year 63,334,322 424,898 § * 59,220
J + Net p sltmn end of ye 62,120,843 51’?,139 62,637,982
'~‘-:—-— s e R T e e i e =-=z A e e e S o -'+
Statement of Cash Flows
Acquisition and construction ) i '
‘of capital assets -(3,401,249) 1,570,569 (1,830,680)
Contributions to joint ventures ' - (1,570,569) (1,570,569)
17. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS: |

Events occurring after June 30, 2013 have been evaluated for possible adjustments to the financial
- statements or disclosure as of , which is the date these financial
statements were available to be issued.

See independent auditors’ report.
; -54 .-



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

v



_ ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

- OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Retiree Health Plan

Unfunded :
Actuarial Actuarial  Actuarial Bstimated
Accrued Value Accrued © Annual "UAALasa
Actuarial - Liability of Assets ! _ % of Covered

Valuation Payroll
Db’ ____ @)
07/01/090] $ 4645724 § § 4,645,724 0.00% § 1,964,000 H236.54%

_ﬂwumz $ 4499844 § 404,434  § 4,005,410 899% § 2,145,129 190.92%

See independent auditors' report.
-56 -



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

-57-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
SCHEDULES OF OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

For the years énded June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012

Engineering i $ 22012 § 36,243
Maintenance and operations 23,247 - 18,669
Small tools and supplies ; 19,356 23,845
Water tests 22482 - 25,761
Certification, fees and permits 40,332 113,023
Water supply planning and development 174,441 237,824

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES $ 301,870 § 455365

See independent auditors' report.

-58.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
SCHEDULES OF GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Salaries and wages $ 898864 § 914,609
Payroll taxes : 159,495 156,215
Insurance 670,875 707,107
Automobile expenses . 58,248 90,120
Service charges 135,295 S1,777
Office supplies and expenses 259,881 151,817
Utilities 74,152 61,199
Professional services ; 331,930 351,719
Memharshm fees and dul:s 42,'?44 40,180

[ 30,492
128,054

See independent auditors' report.

.50



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

- 60 -



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Board of Directors
Rowland Water District
Rowland Heights, California

We have audited, in accordance with the audltmg staudarﬂs geﬂerall}' accepted in the Umted States of
America and 0t slaflGards ahp __ ARG 10 1104 L0 Crover :-_‘.!_1[.'|_5 HE 24T '-‘.-.-'.“-' J'? andards

basic ﬁn h cial statements, which collectively comprise the Dlsinct‘s hasm financial state t, nts, and

A dﬂﬁcmncy in mterm mntm exlsts w en ]

management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in intemnal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
-material misstatement of the District’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet lmpm‘tant enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance,

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in interhal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weakness. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

L6l -



Coﬁjplianne and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards, -

. Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control or on compliance. This rcpﬂrt is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and
compliance, Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for a Aoy other purpose.







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Three Months Ended September 30, 2013




WETER REVENUE
VWATER METER CHARGES

COST GF SALES:
WATER PURCHASED
FIXED CHARGES
PUMPING POWER

TOTAL COST OF SALES

GROSS PROFIT
GROSS PROFIT %
OTHER INCOME

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES
SALARIES AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE & RETIREE BENEFITS
DEET SERVICE INTEREST EXPENSE
EMGINEERING
WATER SLPPLY PLANMNING & DEVELOP,
OFFICE EXPENSES
MAINTENANCE OF WATER SYSTEM
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATICGN
EQUIPMENT EXPEMNSES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
SERVICE CONTRACTS
GENERAL LIABLILITY INSURANGCE
TODLS AND SUPPLIES
VEHICLE EXPENSES
UTILITY SERWVICES
DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION & BENEFITS
MEMEBERSHIF DUES
WATER TESTS
COMPLIANCE
DPERATING ASSESSMENTS
WATER COMSERVATION
CONFERENCES
SEMIMARS & TRAINING
BANE & INVESTMENT MGEMT, FEES
COMMUNITY DUTREACH
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
NET QPERATIMNG INCOME

INTEREST
INCEME

NET INCOME

BlLksEL
FYE
BE2014
_—

13,500,000
__5.000.000_
8,500,000

@,500.000
225,000
50000

16.515.000

£.585.000
A6
30,000

BE75.000

2330000
2073000
2500000
10,200
160,000
175,000
350,000
20,000
15.000
126,000
ET5.000
125000
5,000

75000
165,000
45,000
20000
000
80,000
10000
E5.000
0000
100,000
130,000

45,000
874000
301,000

300,000

B B0 000

WAL
% OF cY P % OF FAMORABLE
BULSET AMOLNT ACTUAL AGTLIAL SALES (LUNFAVORAELE]
254 2,375,000 4441 O 3.908,423 T4 485% 1,066.001
258 1,500,000 1,524 231 1.243,.243 25.55% 24,381
A E75.000 GoEs AT T E1ZhEeG 100, 00% 1,080,382
258 2,475,000 R4 026 596,528 40,355 (468 E2E)
L) 21,250 &3.009 82977 1,395% (1,778
2858 72,500 4414 23,420 1.56% I 151 &
2528.750 2121283 A077.526 S2.52% (B2 518
2246, 250 254,114 2078740 4T.BE% 07 BS54
A8% 4295 A0%
26% 172.500 120,743 126,597 5.37% TEA87
2418750 2.872.852 2206737 49,845 G760
25% 530,000 A8 53 534011 B985 44, 0BT
268 518,750 B4 574 537240 14.21% {A27,024)
26% 700,000 . - 0.00% 700,000
25% 2,800 . =2os 0.00% 2,500
255 E,ﬁ,ﬂﬂn 111.453 - 1.37% (G L5
25% 43,740 23211 47 50 0.6 4,458
25% a7.500 552806 £ 006 1.11% 21,214
25%: 7500 5724 774 0.10%: 1,776
TE% 2,750 3157 1.287 0.05% 593
250 31,240 27.583 00 0.46% 3667
25T 8,750 53218 FOTM 0.89% 15,534
25%, 31250 £B.855 8777 1.158% [37.606)
25% 6250 4,143 4488 0.07% 2102
6% 20,000 14,283 17875 0.34% 7T
25% 13,750 1Ta0e 244, 500 25% 184
260 41.250 =) 23,080 048% 12531
258 11.250 4024 2021 COT% 7226
Lt 7.500 2B &724 004% 4,470
25% 17500 24, 245 2 T4R G414 [E,749)
25% 20000 24,574 0,255 O41% [4,574)
25% 2500 1437 = 002% 1,083
25% 16250 4753 16,005 0.08% 11,481
6% 15000 1 622 785 0.99% 3,578
265 25000 21,550 12,211 0.35% 3450
258 20,000 18,704 ABA0T 0.53% 10,255
258 11.250 7 260 5,165 2.12% 3957
2243 £ 1,043,834 1,674,708 3250 390,566
25% TEZED 1,028,828 B30.928 17.25% 953,676
6% TEOO0 BEADT 57285 1.15% L iEABE
F 150 2EG 5 1-U_E_7\335 5 688,413 1B 40% 2 o

W OF

SUDGET

31.580%
1.6%%
2207

=16.84%
<2, 19%
“50.23%

-18, 4%
26.62%
17.25%
2T.85%

T.60%
43,00%
100,00%
100,00%

345,815
10,15%
24280,
23.69%
15,81%
11.73%
22 mah

120344
33.83%
8 56

BTE%

a2 009
B 23%
BE.2T%
-35.5T%
21, B7%
42.52%
0,65%
Z252%
13.80%
34.32%
3517

17.05%
TIET 360

H,.789%

53.34%



BUDGET
FYE

Gav2014

| ——

CUSTOMER PEMALTIES 180,000
CONMECTION FEES 40,000
RECOMNMNECTION FEES 20,000
PROFERTY TAXES 250,000
ACREAGE SUPPLY CHARGE 10,000
CONTRACT INCOME 125,000
FLOW TESTS 5,000
MISCELLANEDUS INCOME 540,000
TOTAL OTHER INCOME BBDIIJUI‘.I

% OF
BUDGET

25%
25%
25%
25%
25%
25%
25%

25%

SUPPLEMENTAL OTHER INCOME - 9/30/13

AMOLINT
e .

7,500
10,000
5,000
62,500
2,500
31,250
1.250

12,500

172,500

PY % OF
ACTUAL SALES
50,508 0.45%
10,275 0.14%
5,585 0.06%
30,227 0.33%
- 0.00%
24 GRS 0.35%
1,330 0.01%
__ 3367 0.04%
126,987 1.38%
T

WARIANCE
FAVORAELE
{LUNFAVORABLE)
—

(5,782)
3,180
1,025

(32,143)

(2,500}
990
{130)

o (m392)
78167

% OF
EUDGET

-12.17%
31.80%
20.50%

-5 43%

~100.0:0%
317%
-10040%
=67 14%

17.23%



SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENSES - 9/30M32

SALARIES 8 WAGES
ADMINISTRATIVE
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
MAIMNS AND SERVICES
WATER TREATMENT

TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DENTAL INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
HEALTH INSURANCE

LIFE INSURANCE FLAMN

DISABILITY INSURANCE

PAYROLL TAXES

PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

FARS (GASE 45/0PER)

RETIREES HEALTH INSURAMCE
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
WISION INSURAMCE PLAN
WORKER'S COMPEMSATION INSURAMCE
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

OFFICE EXPENSES

INFO TECH. SUPPORT SERVICES
POSTAGE, PRINTING & STATIONARY
SHORTLIFE SUPFLIES

TOTAL OFFICE EXPENSES

PROFESS! L SERVICES
AUDITING

LEGAL

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL EXPENSES

MAINTEMANCE OF WATER SYSTEM
HYDIRANTS

MAINS

METERS

PLIMPS

RECYCLED WATER
RESERVOIRE

SERVICES

TELEMETRY

VALVES

RECYCLED WATER - COI

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF WATER SYSTEM

cY
Actual

224 27100

32,051.00
138,885.00
140, 706.00

535,913.00

PY
Actual

212.450.00

29.800.00
151,881.00
138.870.00

10,045,00
266.00

124 ,481.00
480.00
2,618.00
38,645.00
474,740.00
150,000.00
30,356.00
414,00
1,986.00
13,643.00

B47,674.00

3545200
512.00
234704

35,311.00

12, 300.00

15283.00

27,583.00

S54.00
5,160.00
11,580.00
7,562.00
1,557.00
2,560.00
18,885,00
G.476.00
3,809,00
2,323.00

534,011.00

6,086.00
170.00

107 455.00
502.00
2,660.00
28,427.00
3B5,11&.00

25,284.00
357.00
1,993.00
13,034.00

571,084.00

34,102.00
2,730.00
3,648.00

47,507.00

12,000,00
18,051.00

30,081.00

7.200.00
246600
&,654,00

3,230.00
23,710.00
2.760.00
14,895.00
1,051.00

64,006.00




CAPITAL / CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS (CIP) EXPENDITURES - 9/30/2013

OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

OFFICE BUILDING

METERS

PUMPING PLANT

RESERVOIRS

SERVICES

TRANSMISSION / MAINS

TRANSFORTATION EQUIPMENT

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (NON GDhiSTRUCTIDN)
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS (CIP) EXPENDITURES

TOTAL CAPITAL / CIP EXPENDITURES

oY
Actual

107,475.00

10,040.00

117,515.00

912,990.00

PY
Actual

108,575.00

5,153.00

111,728.00

397,437.00

1,030,505.00

50%,215.00










November 12, 2013

Quarterly Investment Review




SL0,000

.0C0.000

=C0.000

52,0C0.000

51,500,000

51,0C0.000

5500.000

5_
3/31/2012

—————— —

6/30/2012

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

§/30/2012

12/31/2012

| Account Balance 1,942,532

S94.531

£1,001.319

§2,857,480

Interest Fate 0.28%

0.25%

0.35%

C.22%




1,200,000 -

500,000

400,000

CD Placement Portfolio

Total CD Placement Value - $2,170,000

S.,
0%

0.00%

$519,000

$973,000

23.92%

31.24%

0.45%,

44.84%

luly - Sept

Oct-Dec

Jan - Mar

Apr-lune

Full Maturity

S-

$519,000

S673,000

S973,000

Interest Rate

D%

0.47%

0.44%

0.45%

% of Investment Portfolio

232.92%

31.24%

44.84%




+ 5 Years

$1,450,000

$2,930,000

$1,250,000

| $2,385,000

i $3,240,000

£500,000 51,000,000 51,500,000 52,000,000 52,500,000 53,000,000 53,500,000

0-1Year [ 1-2Year 2-3 Year 3-4 Vear __4 5 Year +5 Years
Jul - Sept $250,000 $240,000 $250,000 $1,230,000 $485,000

- Ozt - Dec $745,000 $645,000 $250,000 1,250,000 $-

* Jan - Mar $1,245,000 | $750,000 $500,000 $450,000 $465,000

~ Apr- Jun $1,000,000 | $750,C00 $250,000 $500,000

* Total Bond Portfolio $3,240,000 |  $2,385,000 $1,250,000 52,930,000 $1,450,000

* Interes: Rate 3.07% . 2.36% 2.33% 121% 1.03%

| ® %% of Portfolio 32.60% 20.28% 17.34% 3.16% 21.62%




5500,000

S800,000

700,000

600,000

S500,000

400,000

= Contributions - Enrnings

S300,000

s200.000

Accaunt Balances

s100.000

5/100,000)

R

535000

lan

$8,512

53 352 Sﬁﬂ.ﬂhﬂ

$50,000

smon  TEE

Feb har

S¥123

450,000

—_—

$586,611

Apr

£1,430

$50,000

643628

May

550,000

———-

SE%;%IIE

511,538

lun

521,030

£50,000

= —_

$732797

$50,000

T ——

SEE_I";_:E’F':]

£12.419

Jul

Bug

| ===Earnings/Losses

510,591.87

83,351,853 SE.511.491

57.132.54

51430496

5(11.982.73)

421,0249.51

4]12,419.20)

= Cantribution

53500000

550,000.00 S50,000.00

S50,00000

S50,600.00

S50,000.00

S50,000.00

55000000

| == Balance

£429,44925

SATS041.00 | 552830185

5586,611.02

SR43627.74

ST3L RO

SB03,6TLE0




5116800000

52 16600020

5115400030

411520000

SL150,000.%0

52.158.000.00

51 15600000

5215400000

51252.000.0

S0 ———

$1155,505

SET5R0E

$155975

SUTR0AE

SLIELER?

$643m

Ian

Fal

lar

=

Way

Jun

lul

hug

B nierest

818705

5130651

5120061

51.205.67

§1.20651

5120561

51,206.61

1106

* halance

§1155,575.00

115557500

113586205

51,158,058.66

§1,150 07837

£1160,531.88

sl 161684

31,262 89510

§116410071

5126530837




51,600,000

1,400,000

51,360,000

SLSULESS  SISOEE Gysinam S50

S48

51,200,000

41,100,000

51,000,000 _
Jan Feb Mar _ fipr May [ Il Aug Sem

nierest § 5 s633.77 633,77 510,808 510,808 510808 510808 510,808 |
*Belence  S1SL4GATS0 | S15268750 | S131438356 | S150454094 | S149308022  S106684563 | S1AE73079 | S1A5426RST | SL4T2IRA3S




SI5000,C00

SLN00D

31,755,48 §s5420 SLSI385 $1342.58 $R095.03
§15,000,000

52,000,000 S0 0nGa!

§17,623.000 S1763300 e R v - Y 7. i S1gaa R0 SI7eel Sl

H1BRI634 §10515,584

§5.000,000

Dec len Fel War Ao May i Lenf

fterest . = 5175648 ! S5 | S455480 b1 A5 RIRTER R 513m9g 53,005.03 108352 5103278

Shalnce  SIOOIOO0D0 | S7ee0000 | S7Amn0e | SiTenrsee | STed6amed | Swemmeds | ssenmng | Smeuann | SUSGTIM  SI6AlE%N06 | S16El54D




Main San Gaﬁfiel ;B_as'in'

Purchase Cost

“otal Storagze !

/30,09

2/15/11

500

Sold toSuburban W5

Acre Faet

{ -1,000

-2,000

~11/30/11

12/31/11

10/31/12

11/30/12

1.839.0

AF Purchasad [

1.883.0

929.0

1,352.1

24,2820

23,1015

438010

3631.1

16369

1125

1,287.5

= AF3oid |

(200.0)

Purchase Cost (S/AF) |

$434

$527

5527

5580

4560




51,200,000

51,000,000

5800,000

5500,000

5400000

5200,000

S0

5493,029

&/30/09

215711

S262 646

§

51,057,000

$2,432,129

563,000

52,000,000

52,500,000

52,000,000

£1,500,000

£1,000,000

$500,000

50

1z/31/11

10/31/12

11,/30/12

® Total Investment

5493,029

5258,129

51,312,128

51,375.128

52,432,129

Purchase Cost

5493,029

5435,600

5862,646

563,000

51,057,000

* AF Purchased

1,885.0

800.0

1,636.8

1125

1,887.5










POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH REPORT ON AUDIT
BY INDEPENDENT
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWILAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Junc 30, 2013 and 2012

Page
Mumber
Independent Auditors’ Report 1-2
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Required Supplementary Information) 3-10
Basic Financial Statements:
Statements of Net Position 11
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position 12
Statements of Cash Ilows 13
Notes to Financial Statcments 14 -24
Supplementary Information:
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position 25-26

Schedule of Assets Invested in Capital Assets
By Member Agency 27



WHITE NELSON.DIEHL EVANS LLP

Certificd Mublic Accominns SoConsultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Commissioners
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland

Joimt Water Line Commission
Walnut, Calilornia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pomona-Walut-Rowland Joint Water Line
Commission (the Commission), which comprise the statements of nel position as of June 30, 2013
and 2012, and the related statements of revenues, expenscs and changes in net position, and stalements
of cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Finuncial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentalion of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error,

Aunditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require thal we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
aboul whether the [inancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 10 obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the linancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
asscssment of the risks of material misstatement of the (inancial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
Commission’s preparation and (air presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not lor the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Commission’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions,
"
2875 Michelle Drive, Suite 300, Trvine, €04 92606 » Tl TLAYTE. 1300 » e 714.978.7893

Offices focated i Orngne and Sen Digge Cornties



Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred lo above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission as ol June 30, 2013
and 2012, and the respective changes in its financial position and its cash [lows for the years then
ended in accordance with accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of a Malter

As discussed in Note le to the financial statements, the Commission adopted the provisions of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting of Deferred
Outflows of Resources, Deferved Inflovs of Resources, and Net Position”, for the year ended
June 30, 2013. Our opinion is not modificd with respect to this matter.

Report on Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amecrica require that the
management’s discussion and analysis, as identificd in the accompanying table ol conicnts, be
presented Lo supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by generally accepled accounting principles and is an essential
parl of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriale operational,
cconomic, or historical context.  We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with audiling standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inguirics of management about the methods ol preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during the audit of the basic
financial stalements. We do nol cxpress an opinion or provide any assurance on lhe information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient ¢vidence Lo express an opinion or
provide any assurance,

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purposc of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The supplementary information listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the Mnancial statements of the Commission. Such information is
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly 1o the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit ol the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements of the Commission or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is [airly stated in
all material respeets in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a wholc.

Lkt Titpd) dide s Thuuna) 20F
[evine, California
COctober 3, 2013



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATLR LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

June 30, 2013

This section of the Commission’s annual financial report presents our analysis of the Commission’s
financial performance during the liscal year that ended on June 30, 2013, Please read it in conjunction
with the [inancial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Fiscal Year 2013
o The Commission's nel position increased by $37,142 or 1.62 percent.
e During the year, the Commission’s lotal operaling revenues increased to $19,598.764 or
11.40 percent over the prior year amount, and operating expenses increased 1o $19,607,676 or
I 1.44 percent over the prior year amount.

Iiscal Year 20112
o The Commission’s nel position increased by $43.758 or 1.95 percent.
e During the vear, the Commission’s lotal operaling revenues increased to $17,592,808 or
(.56 percent over the prior year amount, and operating expenses increased to $17,595,604 or
0.50 percent over the prior year amount.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of three parts: Management’s Discussion and Analysis, the [inancial
statements and supplementary information. The [inancial statements also include notes that explain in
more detail some ol the information in the financial statements.

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Commussion reporl information about the Commission using
accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies. These stalements offer
short-term and long-term [inancial information about its activities. The Statement of Net Position
includes all of the Commission’s investments in resources (asscts) and the obligations to creditors
(liabilities). It also provides the hasis [or computing rate of return, evaluating the capital structure of
the Commission and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the Commission. All of the
current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position. This statement measures the success of the Commission’s operations over
the past year and can be used to determine the Commission’s credit worthiness and whether the
Commiission has sucecessfully recovered all of its costs through its water rates and other charges. The
final required financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows. The primary purposc of this
statement is to provide information about the Commission’s cash receipts and cash payments during
the reporting peried. The statement reports cash receipts, cash payments, and net changes in cash
resulting from operations, investing and activitics and provides answers to such questions as where did
cash come from, what was cash used for, and what was the change in cash balance during the reporting
period.

See independent auditors’ report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLANID
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE COMMISSION

One of the most imporlant questions asked about the Commission’s finances is “Ts the Commission as
a whale better off or worse off as a result of this year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Position, and
the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position report information about the
Commission’s aclivitics in a way that will help answer this question. These two statements report the
net position of the Commission and changes in them. You can think of the Commission’s net position -
the difference between assets and liabilities - as one way to measure linancial health or financial
position, Over time, increascs or decrcases in the Commission’s net position are one indicator of
whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. 1lowever, you will need to consider other
nonfinancial factors such as changes in economic conditions, population growth, zoning and new or
changed government legislation.

NET POSITION

To begin our analysis, a summary ol the Commission’s Statement of Net Position is presented in
Table 1.
TABLE 1
Condensed Statements of Net osition

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Dollar Iiscal Year Thollar
2013 2012 Change 2011 Change
Assets:
Cuwrrent and other asscts % 5,023,367 5 4,610,966 412401 % 3,964,929 §  646.037
Capilal assels 1,315,695 1,320 842 (14.147) 1,343,984 (14.147)
Total Assets 6,339,062 5,940,808 98,254 5,308,918 (31 890
Liabilities:
Clurrent liabilities 4.013,002 3,651,980 361,112 3,063,848 588.132

Met Position:

Met investment in capital assets 1,31 5695 1,329,842 (14, 147) 1,343,989 (1:4.147)

Restricted 456,459 413,136 431323 369,813 43,323

Unrestricted 533 816 545,850 75066 531,268 14,582
Total Met Position _% 2,325,970 % 2288828 5 37,142 £ 2245070 § 43758

Fiscal Year 2013

As you can sce from Table 1, net position increased by $37,142 from fiscal year 2012 10 2013.

A further review of MNet Position on Table 1 shows that Restricted Net Assets (those established by
Commission policy, cnabling legislation, or other legal requirements), increased 1o $456,459 in fiscal
year 2013 due to the assessment of the Depreciation and Replacement Reserve capital surcharge. This
additional $43,323 was added to the $413,136 collected in previous years.
Sece independent auditors’ report,

-4 -



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINULD)

June 30, 2013

NET POSITION (CONTINUED)
Fiscal Year 2012
As you can see from Table [, nel assets increased by $43,758 from fiscal year 2011 to 2012,

A further review of Net Assets on Table 1 shows that Restricted Net Asscts (those cstablished by
Commission policy, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements), increased to $413,136 in fiscal
vear 2012 due to the assessment of the Depreciation and Replacement Reserve capilal surcharge. This
additional $43,323 was added to the $369.813 collected in previous years.

TABLE 2
Condensed Statements of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Doliar Fiscal Year Trallar
2013 2012 Change 2011 Change

Chperating Revenues:
Water sales to member agencies  $19,304,925 $17.499,140 § 2.005,785 B17.400,727 £ 08413

Member agency assessinenls 93,830 93,008 171 93,661 7

Total Operating Revenues 19 598 76 [7.592,808 2,005,956 17,494,388 98 420
Operatitg Lxpenses:

Water operations 19,517,354 [7.506.968 2,010,386 17,416,084 00,284

Diepreciation L, 147 14,147 - 14,147 -

CGieneral and administration 76,175 74,489 1.686 77,005 {2.606)
Totul Operating Expenscs 19,607,676 17.595.604 2012072 17,507,926 87.678
Operating Loss (8.912) (2.796) (6.116) {13,538) 10,742

Monoperating Revenues;
Investment income 2.731 3.231 {500) 1,978 {747)

Income (T.nss) Before

Capital Contributions (6,181) 435 {06,616) {9,560} 9,995
Capital Contributions - Surcharges 43,323 43,323 - 43,323 -
Changes in Net Position aT.42 43.758 (6.616) 33,763 9,005

Met Position AL
Beginning of Year 2,288,828 2245070 43,758 2,211,307 33.763
End of Year $ 2325970 % 21,288,828 § 37,142 1 2,243,070 b 43,758

See independent auditors’ report,



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013

NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

While the Statements of Net Position show the change in financial position, the Statements of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position provide answers as to the nature and soutce of these
changes,

Fiscal Yecar 2013

As you can see in Table 2, Operating Revenues increased by $2,005,956, Nonoperating Revenues
decreased by $500 and Total Revenues increased by $2,005,456.

A closer examination of the source of changes in net position reveals the Commission had an increase
in net position of $37.142 in fiscal year 2013 as opposed to a $43,758 increase in 2012. This
represents a dollar change of $6,616 or a 15.12 percent deercase.  The reason for the variance [rom
2012 10 2013 was due Lo increase in general and administrative expenses as well as an increase in
watcl operation maintenance costs as compared to prior years. The decrease in nonoperating revenue
of $500 is due to a reduction in interest income. The Commission reserves are held in the Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) which ended in fiscal year June 30, 2013 with a yicld of 0.24% as
compared to 0.36% in fiscal year June 2012,

Fiscal Year 2012

As you can see in Tahle 2, Operating Revenues increased by $98.420, Nonoperating Revenucs
decreased by $747 and Total Revenues increased by $97.673.

A closer examination of the source of changes in net assets reveals the Commission had an inerease in
nel assets of $43.758 in fiscal ycar 2012 as opposed to a $33.763 increase in 2011. This represents a
dollar change of $9.995 or a 29.60 percent increase. The reason lor the variance from 2011 to 2012
was due to decreases in actual maintenance and insurance costs that were anticipated when making
member agency assessments for the year. The decrease in nonoperating revenue ol $747 is due to a
reduction in interest income. The Commission reserves are held in the Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAY which ended in fiscal year June 30, 2012 with a yicld of 0.36% as compared to 0.45% in [iscal
year June 2011,

Sec independent auditors’ report,



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT"S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED}

June 30, 2013

NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

TABLL 3
Budget vs. Actual
Fiscal Year Viscal Year Total
2013 2013 Dollar Percent
Budget Actual Change Chanpe
Revenues:
Operating revenues £19.800,879 £19.598,764 £ {202,115) {1.02) Y
MNonoperating revenucs 3,200 2,731 {469) {14.66)
Capital conttibutions 43,323 43,323 - -
Tolal Revenues 149,847 402 19,644,818 {202.584) {1.02)
Expenses:
Waler operations 19,720,615 19,517,354 203,261 1.03
Mepreciation - 14,147 (14.147) -
CGreneral and adminisiration 80,264 76,175 4.089 5.09
Tatal Expenses 19,800,879 19,607,676 193,203 098
Changes in Net Position 3 46,523 5 17142 5 9381 (20.16) %

T'he majority of operating revenue is derived [rom waler sales to member agencies. I'he Commission
predicts waler sales by using a three-year rolling average. This is done by estimating how many acre
feet of water will be purchased from the Three Valleys Municipal Water Distriet at the prevailing
Tier | and Tier Il water rates. As in previous years, these assumplions do not include any special
programs olTered by the agency in the ellorts Lo promote water conservation. In fiscal year 2012-2013,
the Commission estimated 25,299 acre-feet of Tier | waler al an average rate of $821 per acre fool.
T'he Commission did not estimate any Tier 1T purchases in fiscal year 2013, 'The Commission
purchased 23,140 acre-feet in 2013, In fiscal year 2011-2012, the Commission estimated
25,355 acre-feet of Tier I water at an average rate of $774 per acre fool. The Commission did not
estimate any ‘lier Il purchases in fiscal year 2012, The Commission purchased 22.090 acre-leet
in2012.

See independent auditors” report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINLE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINULD)

June 30, 2013

CAPITAL ASSETS

The Commission’s net investment in capital assets lotaled $1,315,695 as of June 30, 2013. This
investment in capital assets includes pipelines and improvements, service connections, tclemetry
system and enginecring costs for proposed roads. There were no additions or deletions to capital assets
during fiscal years 2012-13 or 2011-12.

TABLLE 4
Summary of Changes in Capital Assets
Fiscal Viseal Fiscal
Year Year Dollar Year Thollar
2013 2012 Changs 2011 Change
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Pipclines and improvements 5 2,036,847 % 2,036,847 5 = £ 2036847 b -
Service conneclions 85,277 85,277 - 85,277 -
lelemetry system 20,050 29.050 - 20,050 -
Fngincering for propased reads 2,201 2,201 - 2,201 -
Total capital assols,
bz depreciated 2,153,375 2,153,375 - 2,153;375 -
Less aecumulsted deprociation;
Pipelings and improvements (774,002) (760.427) (13,579 (746,844 ) (13,579)
Service conneclions (32.427) {31.859) [30%8) (31.291) (568)
Telemelry system {29.050) (29.050) - {29.050) =
Enginecring for proposed roads (2,201 {2.201) - (2,201} -
Tutal secundlated deprecistion (837,680} (823,533) (14,147} (809,386} (14,147}
Total capital assets. net % 1,315.695 % 1,329,842 §  (14.147) 3 1,343,989 5 (14,147)

Additional information on the Commission’s capital asscts can be found in Notes li and 4 ol the notes
to financial statements.

See independent auditors® report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATLR LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUIED)

June 30, 2013

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND RATES

'The Commission’s board of directors and administrative officer consider several factors when setting
the fiscal year budget. One factor is the water sales projection that each agency gives. This is taken
into consideration along with historical water use numbers in setling [ulure years operating revenues.
As in previous years, the majority of operating revenues are directly offset by operating expenscs.
This is due to the correlation between water sales and purchased water costs. In 2014, the Commission
[actored in actual costs when looking at administrative expenses. This was determined by looking at
actual time and/or material cost in all matters dircctly relating to the Joint Water Line. As in previous
years, the last factor is the funding of depreciation and replacement of the water line. An amount equal
to $43,323 of the $46,323 change in ending net position, shown in Table 5 below, is projected to be
transferred to reserves for depreciation and replacement.

TABLE 5
Fiscal Year 2013 Actual vs. Fiscal Year 2014 Budget

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Total
2013 2014 Dollar Percent
Aclual Budget Change Change
Revenues:
Operating revenies £19.598,764 $20,111,814 ¥ 513,050 262 %
Nonoperating revenues 2,731 3,000 269 .85
Capital contributions 43,323 43323 - -
Total Revenues 19644818 20.158.137 513,319 2.61
Expenscs 19.607.676 20,111,814 (504,138) (2.37)
Changes in Net Tosition 37.142 46,323 9,181 2472
Met Position At:
Beginning of Ycar 2,288,828 2,325,970 37.142 1.62
End of Year 3 2,325.970 % 2,372,293 5 46,323 1.99 %

See independent audilors’ report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013

CONTACTING THE COMMISSION'S TREASURER

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Commission’s finances and o
demonstrate the Commission's accountability for the money it receives. I you have questions about
this report or nced additional {financial information, contact Sean 5. [llenry, ‘I'reasurer,
Pomona-Walnut-owland Joint Water Line Commission.

See independent auditors’ report.
e 1) o



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash cquivalents $ 1,046,004 b 538,281
Accounts receivable from member agencies 3,519,785 3,658,213
Interest receivable 556 773
Prepaid insurance 363 5063
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,560,908 4,197,830
NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 445,628 402,305
Accounts receivable from member agencies 10,831 10,831
Total restricled assels 456,459 413,136
Capital assects:
Capital assets, at cost 2,153.375 2,153,375
l.ess accumulated depreciation (837.680) (823.533)
Capital assets, net 1,315,695 1.329.842
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 1,772,154 1,742,978
TOTAL ASSETS 6.339.002 5,940,808
LLIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 4,013,092 3,651,980
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 1,315.695 1.329 842
Restricted for capital asset repairs and replacement 450,459 413,136
Unrestricted 553816 545,850
TOTAL MET POSITION $  2,325970 ¥ 2,288,828

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements,
wi ] s



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

l‘or the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
OPERATING REVENUES:
Water sales to member agencies % 19.504.925 $ 17,499,140
Member agency assessments 93,839 93,668
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 19,598,704 17,592,808
OPERATING EXPENSLES:
Water purchases 19,504,925 17.499,140)
Mainlenance 12,429 T.828
Depreciation 14,147 14,147
General and administrative contractual services 64,200 64.284
Insurance 2,183 2,183
l.egal fees 416 a5
Auditing 4 400 4300
Other 4,976 3.627
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSLES 19.607.676 17,595,604
OPLERATING LOSS (8.912) (2,796)
NOMNOPERATING REVENUES:
Investment income 2.731 3,231
INCOMLE ({LOSS) BCEFORLE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS (6.181) 435
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS - SURCHARGES 43,323 43.323
CHANGES TN NET POSITION 37,142 43,758
NLET POSITION AT BEGINNING O YEAR 2.288.828 2,245,070
NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR $ 2325070 £ 2288828

Sce independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
=12



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Ior the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from member agencics $ 19737192 % 16,856,338
Cash paid to suppliers (19,232 416) (16,993,325)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 504,776 (136,987)
CASIH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Capital surcharge 43,323 43,323
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest received 2,947 3,435
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 551,046 (90,229)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 940,586 1,030,815
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 1491632 § 940,586
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS
TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating loss b (8.912) % {2.796)
Adjustment to reconcile operating loss to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 14,147 14,147
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 138,428 (7364700
Increase in accounts payable 361,113 588,132
NET CASIH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES ) 504776 % (136,987)

Sce independent auditors’ report and notes Lo [inancial statcments.
po
-13-



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 20103 and 2012

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
a. Organization:

Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission (the “Commission™) was formed under
the Joint Powers Agreement of 1956 between the City ol Pomona, the Walnut Valley Water
District and the Rowland Water District (the “Agreement™) for the purpose of acquiring,
consirucling, maintaining, repairing, managing, operating and controlling a water transmission
pipeline for the benefit of the member agencies. On December 21, 2006, the Agreement was
amended, restated and renewed, and will conlinue to be in foree for twenty years from this date,
with three, ten-year extensions allowable upon the written consent of each of the member
agencies. For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Commission has purchased all ol its
water from Three Valleys Mumicipal Water District.

h. Operations:

The Commission purchases water for resale to the member agencies at a price sullicicnt to
provide reserve funds for emergencies. In addition, the member agencies are billed for the cost
of maintenance and operation of the pipeline.

¢. lund Accounting:

The Commission reporis ils activitics as an enterprise fund, which is used to account for
operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise,
where the intent of the Commission is that the costs of providing goods and services to the
member agencies on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges.

d. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting:

The Commissian’s financial statements are prepared using the cconomic resource measurement
[oeus and the accrual basis ol accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenucs are
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when liabilitics are ineurred, regardless
of the timing of related cash flows.

See independent auditors” report.

o



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSTON

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Junc 30, 2013 and 2012

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICILS (CONTINUED):

g. New Accounting Pronouncements:
Implemented:

The Commission adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s
Staternent No, 63, “Financial Reporting of Deferved Ouifiows of Resonrces, Deferved Inflows of
Resources, and Net Position”, (the Statement), for the vear ended June 30, 2013, The Statement
ctfectively defines the elements of a balance sheet into five elements which are assets, deferred
outfllows ol resources, labilities, delerred inflows of resources and net position. Deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows ol resources arc delined as consumption or
acquisition of nct asscts and liabilities. Net position is defined as the dillerence between (a)
assels and deferred outllow of resources and (b) liabilities and deferred inflow of resources.
‘I'he Commission did not have any elements in the financial stalements that meet the criteria of
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. The [inancial stalements are
reported using delinitions required by the Statement.

The Commission catly implemented GASB Statement No. 65, “ltems Previously Reported as
Assels and Ligbilities”.  This statement established accounting and Ffnancial reporting
standards that reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources,
certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. The early implementation
of this standard did not have any clicet on current year accounting or reporting matters.

Pending Accounting Standards;

(GASI has issued the following statements which may impact the Commission’s financial
reporting requirements in the future:

o (GASB 66 - “Technical Corrections, an amendmen! of GASB Statement No. 10 and
Statement No. 627, effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2012,

o (GASB 67 - “Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, an amendment of GASB Statement
No. 23", eflective for the fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2013,

o  GASB 68 - “Accowmting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, an amendment of (ASB
Statement No. 27", effective for the fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014,

o GASB 69 - “Govermment Combinations and Disposaly of Govermmeni Operations”,
cttective for periods beginning after December 13, 2013.

o  GASB 70 - “Adccounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial Guarantees”,
elfective for the periods beginning after June 13, 2013,

See independent auditors’ report,
-15-



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATLER LINE COMMISSION

MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINULELD)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

[, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUIELD):
f. Net Position

Net position of the Commission can be classified into three components - net investments in
capital assets, restricted; and unrestricted. These classilications arc defined as follows:

e Net investment in capital assets - This component of net position consists ol capital asscts,
mcluding restricted capital assets, net ol accumulated depreciation, deferred inflows of
resources and reduced by deferred outflows of resources and the outstanding balances of
any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition,
comstruction, or improvement of those assets. I there are significant unspent related debl
proceeds at year end, the portion of the debt attributable to the unspent proceeds are not
included in the calculation of net investment in capital assels. Rather, that portion of the
debt is included in the same net position component as the unspent proceeds.

e Restricted - This component of net position consists of constraints placed on net position
use through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants),
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or constraints imposed
by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

¢ Unresiricted net position - This component of net position consists of nel position that docs
not meet the definition of “restricted” or “'net investment in capilal assets™.

g. Restricted Resources:

When both restricted and unrestricted resources arc available for use, the Commission may usc
restricted resources or unrestricted resources based on the Board of Commissioners’ discrction.

h. Operating Revenues and Expenses:

Operating revenues, such as charges for services (water sales and member asscssments) result
from exchange transactions associated with the principal activity of the Commission. Exchange
transactions are those in which cach party receives and gives up essentially equal value.
Non-operating revenues, such as capital surcharges and investment income, result from
non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities in which the Commission gives (receives)
value without directly receiving (giving) equal value in exchange. Operating expenses include
the cost of sales and services and administrative expenses. All expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as non-operating expenses, il any.

See independent auditors’ report.
L6 -



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 20113 and 2012

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
i. Capilal Assels:

Capital assets, which include pipelines and improvements, service connections, telemetry
system and enginecering costs for proposed roads, are defined as assets with an initial individual
cost of more than $500 and an estimated useful life in excess of lwo years. Such asscts are
recorded at historical cost. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the
value of the assct or materially cxtend asset lives are not capitalized. Capital assets arc
depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated uselul lives:

Assets Years
Pipelines and improvements 150
Service connections 150
Telemelry System ]
Engineering costs for proposed roads 5

1. Investments:

Investments are stated at their [air value, which represents the quoted or stated market value.
Investments that arc not traded on a market, such as investments in external pools, are valued
based on the stated fair value as represented by the external pool.

k. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For purposes of the statemenis ol cash (lows the Commission considers all investment
instruments purchased with a maturity date of three months or less to be cash and cash
equivalents.

l.  Accounts Reccivable:

The Commission reports its accounts receivable al invoiced amounts less allowances for
doubtful accounts and other deductions, if applicable. Management evaluates the ability to
collect accounts receivable based on a combination of factors. No allowance for doubttul
accounts was recorded as of June 30, 2013 or 2012,

See independent auditors’ report.
SFa



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
m. Usc ol Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounling principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management, if necessary, to make estimates
and assumptions that affect cerfain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS:

(Cash and investments arc reported as follows:

June 30, 2013 June 30,2012

Statements of Net Position:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,046,004 $ 538.281
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 445 628 402.305
Total cash and investments s 1.491.632 §  940.586

Cash and investments held by the Commission at June 30, 2013 and 2012 consisted of the
following:

June 30, 2013 June 30, 2012

Deposits % 574,325 $ 70,225
Investment in Califtenia Local

Agency Investment Fund 917,307 870,361

Total cash and investments b 1.491.632 3 040,586

See independent auditors’ report.
- 18-



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND

JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

2. CASIIAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the Commission’s

Investment Policy:

The table below identifics the investment types that are authorized for the Commission by the
California Government Code (or the Commission's investment policy, where more restrictive). The
lable also identifies certain provisions ol the California Government Code (or the Commission’s
investment policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and

concentration of credit risk.

Maximum Maximum
Maximum Percentage Investment
Authorized Investment Type Maturity Allowed in One Issuer
United States Treasury Bills, Bonds
and Notes 5 years MNone None
United States Govermment Sponsored
Agency Securities 5 years None None
State of California Obligations 5 years MNone None
California Local Agency Obligations 3 years None None
I3anker’s Acceptances Notes 180 days 40% 30%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposits 5 years I0% None
Repurchase Agreements 1 year Mone None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% None
Medium-1Term Corporate Notes 5 years 3% None
Commercial Paper 270 days 40% 10%
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIIY) N/A Mone MNone
Mutual Funds N/A 20% None
Time Deposits 5 years None None
County Pooled Investment IFunds NIA None None

See independent auditors’ report.

3 | 2



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLANID
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSTON

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

2. CASI1I AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk:

Interest rale visk is the risk that changes in markel interest rates will adversely affect the fair value
of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity ol
its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the Commission manages its
exposure Lo interest rate risk is by investing funds in the Califomia Local Agency Investment I'und
(LALF).

The LAITF is a voluntary investment program that is regulated by California Government Code
Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California, Tnvestments in the
LAIF are highly liquid, and deposits may be converted to cash within 24 hours without loss of
interest. The [air value of the Commission’s investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statcments at amounts based upon the Commission’s pro-rata share ol the
fair value provided by LAII for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that
portlolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by
LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. Included in LAIF’s investment portfolio arc
collateralized mortgage obligation, mortgage-backed securities. other asscl-backed sceuritics, loans
lo cerlain state funds and Moating rate securilies issued by lederal agencics, government-sponsored
enterprises, and corporations.

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk:

Gienerally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not [ulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. The LAIF is not rated.

Concentration of Credit Tisk:

The investment policy of the Commission contains no limitations on the amount that can be
invested in any one issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code.

See independent auditors’ report.
=20 -



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATLER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):
Custodial Credit Risk:

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will nol be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral sccuritics that arc in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credil risk for
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparly (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral
sceuritics that are in the possession of another party. The California Government Caode and the
Commission’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure Lo custodial credil visk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision lor
deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposils
made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided eollateral pool
held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit), The
matket value of the pledged sccurities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total
amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows [inancial instilutions to secure
Commission deposits by pledging [irst lrust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the
secured public deposits. The financial institution used by the Commission has indicated that there
are times during the course of a year where they may not have met the collateral requirements. In
addition, dug¢ Lo existing linancial market conditions, there is a risk that the Commission may not
be able to recover its deposits in excess of FDIC insurance coverage if a fimancial institution fails
and the market value of the collateral is not sufficient to cover all deposits. At June 30, 2013, the
bank balance of deposits in the amount of $§574.325, in which $324.325 was not insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, At June 30, 2012, the bank balance of deposits in the
amount of $70,225 was fully insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

3. RESTRICTED ASSETS:

Restricted assets are the accumulation ol capital surcharges assessed to each member agency.
These [unds are restricted for major repairs and replacement of water lines.

See independent auditors” repott.
o) %



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWILAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Junie 30, 2013 and 2012

4. CAPITAL ASSETS:

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2013 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Pipelines and improvements % 2,036,847 £ - % - b 2.036.847
Service conncelions 55,277 - - 85277
Telemetry system 29,050 - - 29,050
Engineering for proposed
roads 2.2 - - 2,201
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 2,153.375 - - 2,153,375
less accummlated depreciation:
Pipelines and improvements (760,423 (13,579) - (774,002)
Service connections (31,859) {563) = (32.427)
Telemetry system (29.050) - - (29,030}
Engincering lor proposed
roads {2.200) - - {2.201)
Total sccumulated
depreciation (323.533) {14 147) - [R37.080)
Total capilal assels, net 3 1,329,843 b {14147y % - E 1315695

See independent auditors’ report,
1



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

4. CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUELD):

Capital assct activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Diecreases Balance
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Pipclines and improvements  § 2,036,847 % - % 2,036,847
Service connections 85,277 - 85,277
Telemetry system 29,050 - 29,050
Engincering for proposed
roads 2,201 - 2,201
Total capital assels,
being depreciated 21533375 . _ - 2,153,375
Less accumulated depreeiation:
Pipelines and improvemenis {740, 844) (L3,579) ¢760.423)
Service connections (31.291) (568) 31,859)
Telemetry system (29,0500 - (29,050
Engineering for proposed
roads (2201 - (2.201)
Total accumulated
deprreciation (809 380) (14,147 (823.533)
Total capital assets, et & | 343980 % 14,147 § 1,320 842

See independent auditors” report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATLER LINLE COMMISSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

5. RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Commission is a member of the Association ol Calilornia Water Agencies Joint Powers
Insurance Authority (ACWA/IPIA). The ACWA/IPIA is a risk-pooling self-insurance authority,
created under provisions of California Government Code Sections 6500 et. seq. The purpose of the
ACWA/IPIA is to arrange and administer programs ol insurance for the pooling of self-insured
losses and to purchase excess insurance coverage.

At June 30, 2013 the Commission parlicipated in the sell-insurance program of the ACWA/IPIA as
lollows:

General Liability - Tnsured up to $60,000,000; the Authority is self-insured up to $2.000,000
and excess msurance coverage has been purchased.

Auto Liahility - Insured up to $60,000,000; the Authority is sclf-insured up to 2,000,000 and
¢xcess insurance coverage has been purchased.

Public Officials’ Liability - Tnsured up lo $60,000,000; the Authority is self-insured up to
$2,000,000 and excess insurance coverage has been purchased.

The Commission pays annual premiums lor these coverages. They are subject to retrospective
adjustments based on claims expericnce. The nature and amounts of these adjustments cannot be
estimated and arc recorded to insurance expense when refunded or inveiced. The Commission’s
insurance expense for the vears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012 was $2.183 and $2.183.
respectively.  There were no instances in the past three years where a settlement excceded the
Commission’s coverage.

6. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

Events occurring after June 30, 2013 have been evaluated for possible adjustment to the [inancial
statements or disclosure as of Oclober 3, 2013, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

Sce independent auditors” reporl.
_04 -



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATLER LINE COMMISSION

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the year ended June 30, 2013

Water General and
Operations Administration Total
OPERATING REVENUES:
Water salcs to member agencics % 19,504,925 $ w 5 19,504,925
Member agency assessments 13,754 80,085 93,839
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 19,518,679 a0.085 19,598,764
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Watct purchascs 19,504,925 - 19,504,925
Maintenance 12,429 - 12,429
Depreciation 14,147 - 14,147
(ieneral and administrative
contractual services - 64,200 64,200
[nsurance - 2,183 2.183
Lepal fces - 416 416
Auditing - 4,400 4.400
Other - 4,976 4,976
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 19.531.501 76,175 19,607,676
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (12,822} 3.910 (8.912)
NONOPERATING REVENUES:
Investment income 2,731 - 2,731
INCOME (1.0OSS) BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS (10.091) 3810 (G.181)
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS -
SURCHARGES 43,323 - 43,323
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 33,232 3,910 37.142
NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 2.251.552 37,270 2,288,828
NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR $ 2,284 784 $ 41,186 ¥ 2325970

See independent auditors' report.



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSLS
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the year ended June 30, 2012

Water General and
{perations Administration Total
OPERATING REVENUES:
Water sales to member agencies $ 17499140 % - 5 17,499,140
Member agency assessments 13,754 79.914 93,668
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 17,512,894 79.914 17,592,808
OPLRATING EXPENSES:
Water purchascs 17,499,140 - 17,499,140
Maintenance 7.828 - 7.828
Depreciation 14,147 - 14,147
Cieneral and administrative
contraclual services - 64,284 064,284
Insurance - 2,183 2,183
Legal Fees - 95 95
Auditing g 4,300 4,300
Other - 3,627 3,627
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 17,521,115 74.489 17,595.604
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (8.221) 5425 (2.796)
NONOPERATING REVENULS:
Investment income 3.231 . 3.231
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS (4.990) 5,425 435
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS -
SURCHARGES 43,323 - 43323
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 38,333 5,425 43,758
NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 2.213.219 31.851 2,245,070
NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR $ 2251552 % 37,276 § 2288828

See independent auditors' report.
-26 -



POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND
JOINT WATER LINE COMMISSION

SCHEDULE OF ASSETS INVESTLED IN
CAPITAL ASSLETS BY MEMBER AGENCY

June 30, 2013

Walnut
City Valley Rowland
of Water Water
Pomona District Dhstrict Unallocated Total

Pipeline section A-B - § 276,438 3 151.474 $ 106,031 ¥ - $ 0 533,043
Pipcline scction B-D 188,719 150,958 94,359 - 434,036
Pipeline scetion D-F - 527,953 328,914 - 856,867
Pipeline relocation ¥1,239 79.246 51,516 - 212,001
Engineering for

proposed road - 1123 1,078 - 2,201
Telemetry system - - - 29,050 20,050
Service connections 66,374 8,455 10,448 - 85,277

$ 612,770 5 919209 § 592346 § 29050 § 2,153,375

Mote: This schedule excludes accumulated depreciation.

See independent auditors' report.
-7 -






Rowlancl Wa’ter Dlstrlct

Memorﬂndum

To: Board of Directors From: Ken Deck, General Manager

Date; November 12, 2013

Subjcet; Cal Domestic/PBWA Project Apreement No. 2

The Puente Basin Water Agency (PBWA) approved the Cal Domestic Water Company Project
Aprcement No. 2 at the Board Mecting held on October 10, 2013,

Background:

The Cal Domestic Water Company Project involves the production of Main San Gabriel Basin
groundwater on behalf of PBWA by Cal Domestic Water Company (CDWC) through facilities it owns;
provided, however, that such production is subject to the terms and conditions of an agreement between
Rowland Water District (RWD) and COWC. The PBWA has entered into a Storage and Export
Agreement with the Main San Gabricl Basin Watcrmaster (MSGBWM). CDWC will produce water
stored under the agreement on behall of PBWA. The Project also includes the design and construction
ol facililies which are necessary to connect CDWC’s production facilitics to RWD’s distribution system.

Recommendation:

‘That the Board revicew the attached Apreement and consider authorization [or execution.

KEN

irp



PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
PROJECT AGREEMENT NO. 2
CAL DOMESTIC WATER COMPANY PROJECT

Pursuant to Section B.7 of the Agency’s Amended, Restated and Renewed loint Powers
Agreement, Rowland Water District (“Rowland™) and Walnut Valley Water District (*Walnut™) now sel
forth the Praject Agreement for the Agency’s proposed Cal Domestic Water Company Project {the
“Project™), 1o address the following:

1. Description of Project: The Project involves the production of Main San Gabriel

Basin groundwater on the Agency’s behall by California Domestic Water Company (CDWC)

(hrough facilities CDWC owns; provided, however, that such production is subject to the terms

and conditions of an agreement between Rowland and CDWC, The Agency will enter into all

appropriate agreements necessary lo produce such Main San Gabriel Basin groundwater as may
be required by the Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster (MSGBWM). Additionally, from time to
time, the Agency may enter into agreements with CDWC to lease waler rights on behalf of the

Agency that CDWC will produce on the Agency’s behalf.  The Project also includes the design

and construction of the following facilities, which are necessary to connect CDWC’s production

facilities to Rowland’s distribution system: (a) 15,120 lincar feet of twenty-four inch pipeline
ranning from CDWC’s facilitates located at 1901 E. Whittier Blvd. in the City of La 1labra, Wesl in

Whittier Blvd., North in Brighton St., West In Arbolita Dr. and Notth on Harbor Blvd., connecting

with Rowland’s facilitates at Old Fullerton Rd. and Harbor Blvd.; (b) Block building, quantity five

two hundred and fifly (250) horsepower motors attached to quantity five rwelve hundred and fifty
gallon (1,250) per minute vertical turbine pumps, twenty four inch flow/totalizing measuring device,
two thousand two hundred forty gallon, 300 psi steel surge tank, eleven hundred gallon Sodium

Hypochlorite storage tank, two hundred and seventy five gallon liguid Aqueous Ammonia storage

tank, one hundred fifty five gallon scrubber, Sodium Hypochlorite and Aqueaus Amimonia chemical

feed pumps, dual probe free and total chlorine analyzer, and related Supervisory Control and Data

Acquisition System (SCADA); and (c) Block building, four pressure reducing valves (two for

pressure zone T and two for pressure zone 11), Automated control valve regulating the amount of

watcr allowed to enter RWD's reservoirs one and five, including SCADA.

P Design and Planning:  Engineering staff at Walnut shall prepare the design and
plans for the twenty four-inch pipeline portion of the Project, subject to such approval from
Rowland. Design and plans of the pump station, chemical housing structure and pressure
reducing station and related facilitics shall be designed by Civiltec Engincoring Inc.

3 Construction: Rowland shall be the lead agency with respect to the solicitation
of bids and award of the contract to construct the Project, as deseribed in Seetion 1, above;
provided, that all construction cosls shall be allocsted in accordance willh Secction 6, below.
Depending on the duration of construction, the construction contract may be assigned to the

Agenay.

4. Ownership, Operation and Maintenance: The Project shall he owned by (he
Agency. Rowland shall be deemed to be the operator of the Project on behalf of the Ageney and
shall oversee all necessary repairs and maintenance to the Project and its companents, in
accardance with the provisions hereof. Rowland shall operate, for the benclit of the Agency, the
project in an elficient and cost cffective manner and shall maintain and preserve the project in
good working order and top etficienay, all in accordance with recognized practices.




5 Project Budget; The parties estimate that the construetion cost for the Project
will be approximately $8,000,000 (eight million dollars), Once such actual costs are detenmined,
the parties shall prepare a schedule summarizing those costs, and shall thereatter amend this
Agreement to attach that schedule as an exhibit to be incorporated into this Agreement.

f. Financing: Cost and Benelil Allocation: Rowland and Walnut shall share the cost
of the conception, design, planning and construction of the Project on an equal basis, with cach
party bearing fifty percent (50%) of those costs. The costs of repairs and maintenance shall be
allocated on an cqual 50-50 basis between Rowland and Walnut, All expenses incurred in the
operation, maintenance and repair of the Project, and all assessments imposed by the MSGRWM
or otherwise incurred by reason of production of groundwater or otherwise under the Rowland-
CDWC apreement, shall be paid by the Agency and reimbursed by the member districts in the
manner in which the Agency typically handles the reimbursement of its expenses by the member
districts, Rowland and Walnut shall cooperale lo ensure that the benefits of water produced and
supplied by the Praject are allocated equally between them.

7. Annuval Operating Budget: Annually the Project operator shall esiablish an
operaling budget for the ongoing operation and maintenance of the project, pursuant to Section
F.6 of the Agency’s Amended, Restated and Renewed Joint Powers Agreement. The annual
Praject operating budget shall be presented to and approved by the Commission.

8. Disposition if Agency is Dissolved: In the event the Agency were to be
dissolved, the Project would be assigned to Rowland, and Walnut would receive a credit of [ifly
percent (50%) of the Praject’s then current fair market value in relation to any other Agency
assets to be translemed as a result of that disselution.

9. No Interest in Rowland System Conveyed: Rowland and Walnut acknowledge
that the Projecl will be closely ticd to Rowland in light of physical connection of the Project to
Rowland’s distribution System. Nothing in this Project Agrecment shall give the Agency or
Walnut any ownership rights to Rowland’s distribution system, or any portion thereof,

1. Repairs: Breaks, failures of parts, damage and like items which are not part of the
daily operation and maintenance ol the Project, are considered repairs, which shall be undertaken
by Rowland in accordance with the provisions of Section 4, above. Funds to cover the cost of
repairs shall be contributed by Rowland and Walnut as dirceted by the Agency, through deposits
in the reserve account established under Section 11, below, or as may othcrwise be necessary o

cover the cost of such repairs.

1. Reserve Account; For the first year of operalion of (he Project a reserve [und of
$100,000 shall be cstablished to be used by the Project operator, in its discretion, for funding
repairs to the Project. The contribution of Rowland and Walnut into this fund shall be on an equal
hasis, with each party contributing (50%). The sum of $100,000 shall be the floor for the reserve
[und and the pariies acknowledge that il may be necessary, from time to lime after monies have
been expended from that fund, for the parties fo contribute additional monies to the reserve [und
to keep the fund at the minimum level. Ongoing funding o supplement this reserve account shall
be accomplished through the imposilion of a surcharge on water delivered through the Project,
which surcharge is initially fixed at $5.00 per acre foot delivered, but which may be adjusted as
the Commission may determine; or through imposition of a surcharge determined on some other
basis that fairly and cquitably allocates such contributions between Rowland and Walnut.




12, Inconsistency with Amended, Restated and Reneweil Joint Powers Agrecient:
T'o the extent that this Project Apreement is inconsistent with the Agency’s Amended, Restated
and Renewed Joint Powers Agreement, the terms of this Project Agrecment shall control. Except
for such incensistencics, the Agency’s Amended, Reinstated and Renewed Joint Powers
Agreement shall remain in full force and cffeet.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, (he partics horeto have executed this agreement as of the day and date
above wrillen,

Dated 2013 ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

By:

Ken Dc;,k_: Cieneral Manager

Dated: L2013 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

By:

Michael Holmes, General Manager






STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTERESTS - REPORTABLE GIFTS

(For completion of Section “E" - Income/Gifts)
Period: January 1 - December 31, 2013

CONFERENCE:
LOCATION:
DATE:

Guests of: []
Date:

Cost per Person/Couple: §

Guests of: [ ]

Date:
Restaurant:

Cost per Person/Couple: $

Atltendees:




301 Month Lake Avenue
134h Floar

Pazadena, C& S1101-4108

Phone: 626 793,.9400
K Fa: G26.743,5800
T-H:SE www lagerlof.com

Estabiisked 1908

MEMORANDUM
To: Public Water Agencies Group
From: Jim Ciampa
Re: Publie Official Gift Limitations
Date: October 9, 2013

One of the Group’s members suggested it would be helpful to have a review of the gill
limitations imposed on public agency officials — both dircetors and general managers. The
timing for such a review is very good, in light of recent changes to the Iair Political Practices
Commissions’ regulations. By way of background, the Political Reform Act (“PRA™) imposes
limitations on the amount of gifts that may be received by public officials and also requires
public officials to disclose gifts in certain circumstances. In addition, the Fair Political Practices
Commission has adopted regulations that implement the PRA and provide additional detail and
guidance on the gift limitations and applicable exceptions. Following is an overview of the gift
limitations and related issues.

A.  Application of Gift Limitations. The gift limitations apply to;

- Local elected officers and other local officials specified in Government Code Section
87200 (for the Group’s members, that would be directors);

- Designated employees of local government agencies (i.e., individuals required to [ile
statements of economic interests under a local agency’s conflict of interest code — typically,
general managers and other upper level management personnel); and

- Candidates for any of these offices or positions.

B. Limitation and Disclosure Amounts. The current annual gift limitation, applicable
for 2013 and 2014, is $440. The PRA thus prohibits & public official from accepting gifts from
any single source totaling more than $440 in a calendar year. Gifts of over $50 in a single
calendar year from a single source must be reported on the Form 700 Statement of Economic

Interests for the applicable year.

C. Whatis a “Gift"? A “gift” is any payment or other benefit provided to a public
official that confers a personal benefit for which the recipient does not provide payment or
services of equal or greater value, A gift includes a rebate or discount in the price of anything of
value unless the rebate or discount is made in the regular course of business to members of the




public. In general, a gift is considered to have been “received” or “accepted” when the recipient
knows he or she has actual possession of the gill or when the recipient lakes any action
exercising direction or control over the gift, including discarding the gift or turning it over to
another person. Gifts for purposes of the PRA include gifts that are accepted by someone else on
the official’s behalf and gifts made to others at the direclion of the official.

D. Gifts to Family Members. A gill to a public official’s family member is considered
a gift to the official. A “family member” includes a spouse; minor child; or child between ages
18 and 23 who attends school, resides with the official when not attending school, and provides
less than one-half of his or her own support. Anything given to a family member is presumed to
be a gift to the official if: (1) there is no established relationship between the donor and the
family member where it would generally be considered appropriate for the family member to
receive the gift; or (2) the donor is someone who lobbies the public official’s agency, is involved
in an action before that official’s agency in which the official may foreseeably participate, or
engages in business with that agency in which the official will foreseeably participate.

E. Gift Exceptions. The PRA and FPPC regulations provide the following detailed
exceptions for certain types of gifts. Under those provisions, the following payments are not
considered to be “gifts™

1. Items that are returned unused to the donor, or for which the recipient reimburses
the donor, within 30 days of receipt.

2. Items that are donated unused to a non-profit, tax-exempt organization in which
the official, or a member of the official’s immediate family, does not hold a position or a
government agency within 30 days of receipt without claiming a deduction for tax purposes.

3. Gifts from a relative — including: spouse (or former spouse), child, parent,
grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister, current or former parent-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-
law, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew, or first cousin or the spouse of any such person, unless he or
she is acting as an agent or intermediary for another person who is the true source of the gift.
This exception also includes great grandparents, great uncles and aunts, great nieces and
nephews, and first-cousins once removed.

4, Gifts of hospitality, including ood, drink or occasional lodging received in an
individual’s home when the individual or a member of his or her family is present and the
individual is someonc with whom the official has a relationship, connection, or association
unrelated to the official’s position and the hospitality is provided as part of that relationship.

5. Gifts commonly exchanged between the public official and another individual
(other than a lobbyist) on holidays, birthdays, or similar occasions to the extent that the gifts
exchanged are not substantially disproportionate in value.

6. Reciprocal exchanges between the public official and another individual (other
than a lobbyist) that occur on an ongoing basis so long as the total value of payments received by
the official within the calendar year is not substantially disproportionate to the amount paid by



the official and no single payment is $440 or more. For example, if two people get together
regularly for lunches and rotate picking up the lunch tab so that ench pays approximately half
the time over the course of the calendar year, no gift must be reported.

7. Informational material provided to assist a public official in the performance of
his or her official duties, including books, reports, pamphlets, calendars, periodicals, videotapes,
or free or discounted admission to informational conferences or seminars. “Informational
material” may also include scale models, pictorial representations, maps, and other such items,
provided that if the item’s fair market value is more than $440. The public official has the
burden of demonstrating that the item is informational. In addition, on-site demenstrations,
tours, or inspections, including air flights over an area that is the subject of the information
and designed specifically for public officials are considered informational material. However,
this exception does not apply to meals or to transportation to the site unless the transportation is

not commercially available.
8. A devise or inheritance.

9. Campaign contributions, including rebates or discounts received in connection
with campaign activities. However, campaign contributions must be reported in accordance with
the campaign disclosure provisions of the PRA and may be subject to other limitations imposed

by the PRA.

10. Personalized plaques and trophies with an individual value of less than $250.

Ll. The Villaraigosa exception: admission for the official and one guest at an event
where the official performs a ceremonial role, such as throwing out the first pitch at a Dodgers’
game, so long as the official’s agency complies with the posting provisions set forth in FPPC
Reg. 18944.1(d) (i.e., the official’s agency must provide to the FPPC for posting on its website
information including name of the person attending, description of the event, date of the event,
face value of any ticket or pass and description of the public purpose under which the
distribution of the ticket or pass was made). The FPPC comment to the revised regulation
emphasizes the need for “some ceremonial purpose!”

12. A prize or award reccived in a bona fide contest or competition, or game of
chance. This must be reported as income if over $500 unless it is received in the Califorma State
Lottery. To qualify for this exception, the contest or competition must have a broad base of
contestants and the competition must be unrelated to the official’s duties.

13. Benefits received as a guest attending a wedding reception where the benefits are
the same as those received by the other guests at the reception.

14, Bereavement offerings, such as flowers at a funeral received in memory of a
close family member.

15. Benefits received as an act of neighborliness such as the loan of an item, an
occasional ride, or help with a repair where the act is consistent with polite behavior in a



civilized society and would not normally be part of an economic transaction between like
participants under similar circumstances.

16. Personal benefits commonly received from a dating partner. These gifts do not
need to be disclosed or limited, but are subject to disqualification under the conflict of interest
laws.

17. “Acts of Human Compassion.” Assistance, financial or otherwise, to olfset
family medical or living expenses that the official can no longer meet without private assistance
because of an accident, illness, employment loss, death in the family, or other unexpected
calamity; or to defray expenses associated with humanitarian efforts such as the adoption of an
orphaned child, so long as the source of the donation is an individual who has a prior social
relationship with the official of the type where it would be common to provide such assistance,
or the payment is made without regard to official status under other circumstances in which it
would be common to receive community outreach, Nofe: the exception does not apply if the
individual providing the benefit to the official is involved in some manner with business before
the official (e.g., a lobbyist or a person who has a contract, license, permit, or other
entitlement for use pending before the official’s agency).

18. Benefits received from a long-time personal friend wheve the gift is unrelated to
the official’s duties. The exception does not apply if the individual providing the benetit to the
olTicial is involved in some manner with business before the official.

19. Benefits received from an individual who is not a lobbyist registered to lobby the
official’s agency, where it is clear that the gift was made because of an existing personal or
business relationship unrelated to the official’s position and there is no evidence whatsoever at
the time the gift is made that the official makes or participates in the type of governmental
decisions that may have a reasonably foreseeable material financial effect on the individual who
would otherwise be the source of the gift.

20. Two tickets for admission, for the public official’s own use, lo altend a
fundraiser for a campaign committee or candidate, or to a fundraiser for an organization exempt
from taxation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The ticket must be received
from the organization or committee holding the fundraiser.

21. Passes or tickets that provide admission or access to facilities, goods, services, or
other benefits (cither on a one-time or repeated basis) that the public official does not use and
does not give to another person.

22. Gifts provided to the official’s agency. However, certain conditions must be met
before a gift received by an official through his or her agency would not be considered a gift to
the official. Also, the agency must disclose specified payments on its website and there are other
specific reporting requirements for such gifts.



23. Generally, payments made by a third party to co-sponsor an event, or that are
principally legislative, governmental or charitable in nature. In some cases, these payments may
be considered “behested payments” also requiring disclosure.

24. Leave credits (e.g., sick leave or vacation credits) received under a bona fide
catastrophic or cmergency leave program established by a public official’s employer and
available to all employces in the same job classification or position. However, donations of cash
are gifts and are subject to limits and disclosure.

25. Food, shelter, or similar assistance received in connection with a disaster relief
program, The benefits must be received from a governmental agency or charity (501(c)(3)) and
must be available to the general public.

26. Ttems awarded in an employee raffle, received by the agency from an agency
employee who is not acting as an intermediary for another donor. This exception applies when an
agency holds an employee raffle and the item awarded in the raffle has been obtained with
agency funds, or is otherwise an asset of the agency and not donated to the agency by a non-
agency source.

27. Ttems received by an employee during an employee gift exchange, so long as the
item received is provided by another employee of the agency and the gifts are not substantially
disproportionate in value.

F. Reportable Gifts Not Subject to Limits. The following exceptions are also
applicable to gifts, but an official may be required to report these items on his or her Form 700
Statement of Economic Interests and they can subject the official to disqualification:

|. Certain payments for transportation, lodging, and subsistence are not subject to
gift limits but may be reportable.

2. Wedding gifts are not subject to the gift limit but are reportable. For purposes of
valuing wedding gifts, one-half of the value of each gift is attributable to each spouse.

3. A prize or award received in a bona fide competition not related to your official
status is not subject to the gift limit, but must be reported as income. Therefore, it is reportable if
the value of the prize or award is $500 or more.

G. Source of Gift. Under most circumstances, it is clear who is the source of 4 gilt, but
if the circumstances indicate the gilt is being provided by an intermediary, the public official
must determine and report both the donor and the intermediary in reporting the gift.

H. Gifts from Multiple Sources. In determining the cumulative value of any reportable
gifts, separate gifts from an individual and an entity that the individual controls (i.e., more
than 50% ownership) or where the individual directs the payment of the gift must be
aggregated as one source in complying with the reporting and limit requirements. For cxample,
separate gifts from J.R. Ewing and Ewing Oil Company would be treated as if from one source if




J.R. owns more than a 50 percent interest in the company unless the making of the gilt was
determined by someone else in the company, In that case, the gitt from Ewing Oil would be
aggregated with any gifts made by that individual. Group gifts, where a public official received
a single gift from multiple donors (such as a retirement gift from coworkers) need not be
reported unless any one individual contributes more than $50 to the total cost of the gift.

I.  Valuation of Gifts. The general rule for determining the value of a gift is to apply
the fair market value at the time the gift is received. Fair market value can be determined by
finding any local or Internet advertisement for the item, The FPPC regulations provide other
rules that apply in specific situations (e.g., ticketed and invitation-only cvents).

As you can see, this is a very complicated area of the law, and agencies are encouraged to
contact their legal counsel when a gift issue, or potential gift issue, arises.






J Association
of California
Water Agencics

§ Cb e PROXY FORM

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES
GENERAL SESSION MEMBERSHIP MEETING

WepnesDay, DECEMBER 4, 2013
TO: Donna Pangborn, Executive Assistant/Clerk of the Board
E-MAIL: donnap@acwa.com

FAX: 916-325-4856

The person designated below will be attending the ACWA General Session Membership Meating
on Wednesday, December 4, 2013, as our voting delegate,

Signature of Delegate:

Printed Name of Delegate:

Member Agency: ROWI.M‘}!'D WATER D]_ZSTRIC'I'

Telephone Number: [_562] 697-1726

rperea@rowlandwater, com

E-mail:

Data: November 12, 2013

REMINDER: Proxy cards will be available for pick up on Wednesday, December 4, 2013,
between 9:00 a.m. and 12:30 p.m. at the ACWA Election Deskin the Diamond Ballreom Foyer
area, oulside of the Diamond Ballroom Salon 4 B 5 where the luncheon and General Session

membership Meeting will be held.

Provey Form_Genaral Sesslon Fall 2013.Docx






Intentionally
Lelt Blank






Strategic Commumcatlonh__——— =
— Public Relations

CVSTRATEGIES

PRECISIOMN i PERCEPTION™

Rowland Water District
Communication Strategies Update
October 12, 2013

» Press Releases - Completed
- Buckboard Days Sponsorship
- MET Poster Contest

# Press Releases - In Process
- Election Results
=  Distributed 11/5/13
- Tom Coleman
» |nterview and release draft week of 11/18
= Distribution to follow

* Ongoing Updates
- Website
- On Hold Messages
- Message Deck Revisions

= Boardroom Signage
- Added Mission Statement to Estimates
- In Development

* Administrative
- Presentation Training & Writing Workshop To Be Scheduled
- Working with Brittnie on press release preparation and results measurement

45-025 Manitou Drive, Sulte 13
Indian Wells, CA 92210

P 760-776-1766 | F 760-776-1760
Info@CVStrat.com



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Memorandum
Board of Directors

Brittnie Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative

November 12, 2013

Public Affairs & Education Update

Classroom Presentations (October):
o October 9"- Wedgeworth Elementary School
= 5" Grade
»  Tap Water Tour Activity
= 3 classes total
» 94 students reached
o October 16"-Wedgeworth Elementary School
» 5" Grade
» Water Conservation PowerPoint Presentation
= 3 classes total
= 94 students reached
o October 23" and 24" Blandford Elementary School
» 1% Grade
= Water Cycle Bracelet Activity and Song
= 5 classes total
= 110 students reached
o October 29" and 30"- Blandford Elementary School
= 2™ Grade
» States of Water Activity and Prize wheel questions
= 5 classes total
= 91 students reached
o TOTAL STUDENTS REACHED: 388 in the month of October
Scheduling November classroom presentations
Created a Survey Monkey to send out to the teachers that have participated in the classroom
presentations.

o The Teacher Evaluations are anonymous and provide valuable feedback (see attached)

o The feedback is used to develop and enhance future presentations

Created a Student Assessment that is provided to each teacher to either be completed by the
students individually or be given verbally to their students after they have participated in the
water presentation.

o The "Post Visit Class Assessment” is then returned to me showing the average number
of students answering the questions correctly. This allows me to determine whether the
students are understanding the meaning of the activities.

o Upon receipt of the Assessment, the classroom receives a FREE bag of educational
materials and giveaways



rittriie L.

Created the "Star Water Saver” Pledge.

o After the classroom presentation, a letter to the parents containing the “Water Drop
Pledge" is distributed to the students (see attached). Those students returning the
completed "Water Drop Pledge" receive a Thank You letter together with a McDonald's
certificate for a free hamburger. The letter to the parents contains their consent to have
their child’s name included on the website as a "Star Water Saver”. (The website page
is currently in the process of being developed and implemented)

Checking the Google Analytics weekly (see attached data charts)
a The "Website Visits and Pageviews” allows us to determine the number of new vs.
returning visitors and the source of viewing
o The "Pageviews” allows us to evaluate which pages on the website are viewed most
frequently
Buckboard Days Parade event had a great turnout, and the prize wheel was loved by the
community
Adding all new customer emails to Constant Contact to be utilized as a customer newsletter
database
Creating a "Welcome Packet” for Customer Service to utilize and distribute to the new
customers when they sign up
o This will help give the customers all the necessary information in just one packet
o Re-created the Family Emergency Water Supply Shut Off Brochure
Checking weekly on the District's FaceBook and Twitter pages.

o Posting necessary information on the pages.

o Created an album where | have been putting pictures of the construction process
Keeping up-to-date with the WaterSense partnership program:

o Printing appropriate promotional material and placing it at the Customer Service
Counter for distribution to customers

o Attending bi-monthly webinars on upcoming promotional items and programs put on by
the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) WaterSense program

Maintain and view District website on a daily basis

o Update pages

o Creating and working with Dusty Moisio on a new Recycled Water Page

o Make relevant changes

o Upload the Board packet, minutes and agendas when necessary

Attended the monthly WEWAC meeting on Wednesday, October 23, 2013.
Woarking on all EduGrants received to distribute to WEWAC group.

(N

an -e Car

Public Affairs Representative



111413 SureyMonkey Analyze - Teachsr Evaluation

Urograde BritinicV

Lreale Survey

Home My Surveys  Survey Services Plans & Prlclng
Teacher Evaluation Summary  Daslgn Survey  Collact Rosponses | Analyze Rasults
CURRENT VIEW @ RESPONDEMTS: 10 of 16 Expart All
+ FILTER + O RARE | € S
|_I Cestion Dals Ineliddual
i (R Irends Rasponzas
'ﬂ Flasl rispridinl
. No rules applied L
Respandsnt #12 |_ ] b g
Rules oy you o ALTEL COMPARE and SHOW
razifts o se8 bronds and petierna. Learn more »
#12 COMPLETE Edit | Deiste | | Bxport |

Collecter: Weh Link {Web Link)
Started: Thurzday, Oclober 24, 2013 36654 PM

SAVED VIEWS{1) [y Last Modifiad: Thursday, October 24,2003 4:01:11 PM
: Tlime Spent: 000437
Original View (Mo rulas applied) i | [P Address: 205.1 5474118
* Save a8..
-— - — PAGE 1

EXPORTS ﬂ

Q1: What school do you teach at?

Riandfiond Flemeantany School

02: How did you hoar about the RWD education program?

Flyars sonito the school, Teachers have used progrems in tho pastamd recommended i,

Q3: Rate your oxperlence on scheduling your classroom visit with the RWD representative. 1 baing
the least safisfied and § baing tho mest safisfled. Please anly select one answor.

Scheduling with the RWD GMery Salisfiod
Representative

Gi4: Dld you find the activities presanted beneflclal to your glass. 1 being the least satisied and 5
baing tho most satlsfled, Please only selact one answar.

Beneflclal Activities Seny Satefied

Q5 Were the activities presanted easy to understand? 1 heing the least satisfisd and § belng the
maost satisfled. Please only select one answer.

Acthvitles easy to undersiand SNery Satlafiad

6 Were you able to replace planned classreom currloulum with an activity that was prosented In
your class?

Yes
Please Explaln on elther answer W ara losrilng aboul westher, seasons snd the walsr cycly, This gane

shedentz an opporunity to use their backgrowd knowledge and apply
soma of what thoy bave learmed ko tis lazson.

Q7: What is your everall rating of the classroom presantation? 1 bolng the least satlsfled and 5
elng the most eatisfied. Plsass only seloct one answer,

Overall Rating of Presentatlon  &-Vary Sebsfied

Q8: Of the activities your class participated In, pleasa rate on a scale of 1-5.

hitps: e sunownonkey.comfanaleebrows e Tsurey Id=37155084 112



1114113 Surveytionkey Analyza - Teacher Evaluation

(no lakel)
Water Cycla Acthvity 5
States of Water Activity
Top Water Challenge Activity
Water Consorvation Jeopardy
Watar Matching Gama

Water Supply & Conservation Prosenfation

Careers In Water Presentation

09: Please Identlfy activities presantad in your classroom that wore particularly beneficial for your
class and pleass identlly arcas for Improvement,

Al the actiliss mallyomghasized the leaming objective ard | could tell that the shedenls had-3 sbang
wneberstanding of whatwas tawght to them.

@10: Do you have any additional commants about the presentation and your classrooms
axperianca?

1am glad fhat s pragram | auallahle to the community. [tis a greal way to onhanee our siudents leaming. I
was awonderfl presentation and the studenls were enganed and excilad throughout.

Communtlty; Developara = Facebook + Twiller « Linkedin « QurBlog + Googler « YouTube
Alnil Us: Mansgement Team + Board of Diractars » Parinars + Mewsroom o ContactUs « Jobs + Sitemap + Help

Palizies: Terms of lse » Privacy Pobcy + Anl-Spam Pellcy « Security Slalamont

Litguiage: Unglizl « ESpanol « Poruguda « Dautsch « Nededands » Frongals « Pycorsh « Hallano « Dansk » Svenska « HA « B0 « fuiie) -
ﬁ' Torkge « Morgk « Suoml

Copiright © 10992013 SurvyMonkay

hbpswassuremerikecomianalyzabrovse ey id=37156984

A2



11413

Home My Surveys Survey Services

Teacher Evaluatlon

SurvesMonkey Analyze - Toacher Evaluation

Upgrade Arittnin ¥

Creeafde Sy

Pilans & Pricing

Collect Reaponses | Analyzo Resulis

CURRENT VIEW (7]

= FLTET | FCERAPARE LW e

. No rules applied o

Fasdes a¥o you fo FILTER COMPARE end SHOW
raqulls 10 aea rends end patiarms. Leam more «

SAVED VIEWS (1) (2]
Original View (Mo rulas. apglied)

* Zave A8,

EXPORTS (7]

Summaeary Dosign Survey
RESPONDENTS: 16 of 16 Expaort All
|l Dusastion Dat: Individual
L cmmnrles Trends Rospanses

Respondnnt #13 | ]

#13 COMPLETE Edit = Delste | | Export
Callector: Wab Link [Wsb Link)
Started: Friday, Qclotor 26, 2015 300253 PM
Lagt Maditled: Friday, Cclober 25, 2013 3:07:51 PM
Timee Spent: 000457
P Ao s: 20515424000

PAGE 1

01: What school do you teach af?
Blandford Elementzny School
Qz: How did you hear about the RWD education program?

Froum @ Co-warker

03 Rate your experlence on schaduling your classreom visit with the RWD represantative. 1 belng
the least satisfied and § belng the most satisfied. Pleass only solect one answer.

Soheduling with the RWD
Rapresentativa

G-viery Satisfied

d: DId you find the activilles prasonted beneficlal to your class. 1 being the least satisfled and 5
baing tho most satlsfled, Pleass only sslect one answer.

Baneficlal Activilias 5-\eny Satiefiad

05: Were the activities presentad sasy to understand? 1 being the least satlsfled and 5 being the
muost satlsfled. Please only select one answar.

Activitles easy to undarstand Svery Saisfied

8: Were you able to replace planned classroom curlculum with an activity that was presantad in
your class?

Yag

Pieaze Explain on efther answer  [was able o allot my sciance ins ucional minuies for he week for this
presantation.

Q7: What Is your overall rating of the ¢lassroom presantation? 1 belng the least satisfied and 3
being the most satlsflled, Please only salact ana answer.

Owersll Rating of Presentation  S-Mery Satisfied

QB: Of the actlvities your class participated In, please rate on a scale of 1-5

{ni labal)

hillps: s sunesmonkoy.comiaralyze/browselPsuney d=37156084 12



110413 Sureionkay Analyze - Teacher Evedualion
Water Cyale Acthity &
Statos of Water Activily
Tap Wator Challenge Activiiy
Water Conservation Jeopardy
Water Matching Gane
Water Supply & Conscrvation Presentatlon
Careers In Walar Presentalion

£19: Please Idenfify activitias presantod In your classroom that wera particularly heneficlal for your
class and pleaso ldenilfy areas for improvament.

\Walar Gyele Aclivity - 1 was prazenied atan age-apprepriate [evel {threwgh 2ong, fall story board, and & crafiiny
heacelet), My students were engaged (hreughaut

Q10: Do you have any additional comments about the presentation and your classrooms
axparlonce?

Ry clags onjoved and learned from ifl Thanks for presenting o our dess!

Gty Developers + Facebook » Twiller » Linkedin - OurBlog + Googlet + YouTube
About Us: Management Taam - Doard of Dlectors « Pariners + Mewsroom + ContaciUs « Jobs « Silamap » Halp

Palicies: Tanng af Use « Privacy Policy = Anli-Spam Poliey + Security Statam ant

# Language: Inalisn « Espanol « Portuguds » Deulseh » Madedanda » Frangais « Pycoxuit » lfallano « Dansk « Swenska « Habih « 8IS0 « Uil -
4. Torkga * Morsk + Swormi

Copiright £ 1999.2013 Suneydakey

hiips M. suneemonkey comlanalyzebrowsoPsuney id=37155004



TH413

Homa My Surveys

Teacher Evaluation

Survoy Services

Surveyiiontey Analyze - Teacher Evalualion

Plans & Pricing

Summery  Deslgn Survoy

CLURRENT VIEW

+FILTIR COMPARE

. No rules applied

Fadas abow you to FILTER, COMPARE and BHOW
ragulls lo soodrends and palberns. Leam mons »

SAVED VIEWS (1)

Orlginal View (Mo moles applied)

+ Save a%..,

EXPORTS

~SHOW

RESPOMDENTS: 16 of 16

| I Qe Mk IndbdAdual
l L sysrmmarins Trenils Responses
Ragpondent F4

#14 SOMP

Collector: Wk Link {Wek Link)
Starled: Wednesday, Octobar 30, 2093 T2E15.AM

Upyrade Britnlay

# Croptn Hureiy

Collect Responses [_Anahrzu Rosults ]

Expert All

Edil Delete | Export

Last Modifiad: Wodnosday, Octoher 50, 2043 7:30:52 &AM

Timte Epant: ¢0,02:38
1P Addrass; 198, 100.186.210

PAGE 1

0Q1: What schoo! do you teach at?

Wizdgewafh Fiementary School

Q2: How did you hoar about the RWD education program?

Fiter mailod o scloo

03: Rate your experlence on scheduling your classraam vislt with the RWD represantative. 1 belng
the least safisfied and 5 belng the most satlsfied. Pleass only salact one answer,

Saheduling with the RWD
Rapresaniative

4-Zalisnicd

@d: Dld you find the activities presantad boneflclal to your class. 1 being the loast satisfed and 3

haing the mest satlsfled, Please only salect one answar.

Beneficlal Actlvilies 4-Hatlsfied

as5: Were the activiies presentad sasy to understand? 1 heing the least satisfled and 5 being the

most satisfied. Please only select one answer.

Aclivities casy to undaerstand B-Mery Satshedl

Q8: Ware you able to replace planned clagsraom curdculum with an activity that was presented In

your class?

HNo

Please Explain anelther answer  The lessons wone greal, bt i was migaing the closura that ed te acihity

together with curricular concapls,

7: What 1s your overall raling of the classreom presentation? 1
being the most satlsflod. Please only salect ona answer.

Overall Rating of Presentation  4-Satisfed

being the least sallsfled and 5

Q8: Of the activities your class parficipated In, please rate on a scale of 1-5

Fllps s suneymonkey.convanalyzelbrovsel Tsuney [d=17156084

(no label)

1



111413 Surweyt onkey Analyze - Teacher Evaluation
Watar Cyole Activity
States of Webar Acthity
TapWater Challengs Acthity 4
Water Conzervation Jeopardy
Water Malehing Game
Water Supply & Consoervatlon Presentatlon 3
Caraers in Wator Prosentafion

Q2 Please Identify activifies prasantod In your classroom that were parficularly benefictal for your
class and please ldentify areas for improvemant.

The tap water lab was fun end exsifing for tho class. The waler supply issson wag more of g lectara rathor than
en infsractve lassom,

Q10 Do you have any addltlonal commenta about the presantation and your classrooms
experience 7

Enjoyed the program, hopa itwill Lo more dgoerous nesd year, Looking forward to having Tie prosram back nex
g,

Communily: Developers « Facobook + Twitter « Linkedin = QurBlog + Google+ » YouTube
flbsonl L Mapagement Team = Board of Directors « Parinaess + Hewseoom = ContactUs « Jobs + Silamap « Help

Podicies: Terme of Use « PrivacyPaolicy + Anli-Spam Pelley + Securlly Statement

Language: Englisl « Espefiol « Pordugués « Deilseh « Nadedands « Frangais » Pyockui « faliano - Dansk - Svenska « BaASl « BISHH « oriigan) -

-€4IL Tirkge + Norsk - Sueoml

Copyrlght & 1999-2013 Suneyhonkey

hitpezifwan sunoymonday.comienalyzebrowsattsurey. id=137156004



11413

Homo My Surveys  Survey Services

Teacher Evaluation

Plans & Pricing

CURRENT VIEW &h

*FALTER + LR PARE | bR

. No rules applied 2

TRl ooy you 1o FILTER COMPARE and SHOW
raauila 1o sea rends Bnd patiarms. Laarm mora »

SAVED VIEWS (1) @

Orlginal Viaw (Mo relas applied)

# Save Atk

EXPORTS 7]

Surveydlonkey Analyze - Teachar Evaluation

Upgrade Brittmiay

- Creals Burvey

Bummary Design Survey Collect Responeas [ Analyze Results

Export All

RESPONDENTS: 16 of 16

Individual

II Eljesiion @ hila
L summarles Travnil Responges

Raspondant 815 | I
#15 COMPLETE | Edit | Dalsta | | Expart
Callector: Wab Link (Wsh Link)
Started: Waodnosday, Ocloher 30, 2013 70003 PM
Last Modifiad: Wadnaaday. Oclobar 30, 2073 TO7:36 P
Tirma Spant: G007:34
IP Acidress: 761731724701
PAGE1

Q1: What school do you teach af?
Hiandford Elemeantany Schood
Q2: Hew did you hear about the RWD education program?
Flyes

@3: Rate your experience on schedulling your classreom visit wilh the RWD raprosontative. 1 being
the least satisfled and 5 belng the most satisfied, Please only select one answar.

Scheduling with the RWD 4-Batsfied

Reprosentative

Q4: Did you find the activitles presented beneficial to your class 1 belng the least satisfiad and 5
heing the most satisfied, Pleasa anly select one answer.

Bansficial Activitles §-\ary Salisfiad

Q5: Were the activities prosented easy to understand? 1 belng the least satisfled and 5 being the
most satisfled, Please only salact ona answer.

Activities sasy to understand 5-Mary Satisfed

0§: Were you able to replace planned classroom curriculum with an actlvity that was presantad in
your class?

Mo

Please Expleln on eithar answar  Didn'l enrelate with our curmiculum, but vory heneficial nane the lesst

7 What Is your overall rating of the classroom prosentation? 1 being the least satisfled and 5
being the mos=t satisfiod. Please only select one answer.

Dverall Raling of Presentation  5-Vory Salisfied

0i8: Of the actlvitles your ciasa participated in, please rate on a scale of 1-5,

(no label)

nitps s surveymontey.convanaheebrowsalTauney id=37155584 172



11413 Surveyionkay Analyzo - Teacher Evaluation
Water Cycha Activily

States of Water Acthvity

Tap Water Challenge Acthdty

Water Conscervallon Jeopardy

Watar Matching Gama 5
Weter Supply & Consorvation Progsentation

Cerears In Water Presantation

019: Please ldentify activities presantad in your classroom that were particularly beneficial for your
class and ploase ldentify areas for improvement,

Studunls onjoyed playing the matching game. Good Wisuals so theycould find & malch alther by knowing sclid,
lryukd, or gae, or jusf malching picturas if ey didn'l grasp e concept. Alot of these sludents haven'l
eoperianced snow or Bl

Q10: Do you have any addidonal comments about the presantation and your classrooms
experiance?

[twes just enough fme. L also did he seans he nesd day, which they resliysnjoyed.

Community: Devatopers « Facobook « Twitter + Linkedin + OurBlog - Google+ + YouTube
Aout Us: Management Toam « Board of Direclors « Partners « Newsroom « ConlactUs « Jobs + Slemap + Help

Policles: Torms of Use « Prvacy Polley « Anil-Spam Policy » Sacurily Slatamant

] Language: | gzt « Erpafial « Portugués « Deulsch » Modedands « Frangals « Pycokwd « laliano « Dansk + Svenska + DAl - 815000 « doag{imng) «
n‘ Tirkpe « Morak + Suoml

Copyright © 1992-2013 SurveyMonkoy

Rlips s sunesmenkeicomianalyzabross ol Psurey id=37 156004

22



11413

Home My Surveys

Survey Services

Surveyonkoy Analyze - Teacher Evalugtion
Uparade Grillilay

¢ Lisate Suruey

Flans & Pricing

. e
Teacher Evaluation Summary  Dealgn Survay  Collsci Responscs | Analyze Resulls ]_
CURRENT VIEW ﬂ RESPOMDEMTS: 16 of 16 Export All
¥ TILTER F GO PARE | * HHOW
Cueation Daka Inafivichzal
ﬂ. [Ill SnTaTin s @ Trepuis RBEPU&IWE
. No rules applied _
Respondant #16
Fades alow you to FILTER, COMPARE arud SHOW
rasuls fo soo rends and pallerms, Learm nome s
H#16 OMPLETE Edit Dalete Export
Coflector; Yeb Link {Wok Link)
a Startad: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:54:20 A3
SAVED VIEWS (1) L2 Last Modifisd: Thurssay, Ccloher 31, 2013 4:56:31 A
Time Spent: 0010301
Criginal Wiew (Mo rutes appliad) IP Address:68.5.183.218
+ Bava As..,
- PAGE 1
EXPORTS ﬂ-

G1: What school do you teach at?
Blandford Elesmreniary Sehoal
02: How did you hear about the RWD education program?
Principal

Q3: Rate your exparlonce on scheduling your classroom visit with the RWD representative. 1 balng
the least satisfied and 5 being the most satisfled, Please only salect one answar.

Schadiding with the RWD
Reprasentailva

S-Very Satisfed

@4: Dld you Mnd the activiiies prasanted bansficial to your class 1 being the least satisflod and §
baing the most zatisflad. Please only select ons answer.

Beneflcksl Activitlae Sory Satisfed

05: Wara the activitles presented essy to understand? 1 belng the least safisfisd and 5 balng the
most satisfied. Please only select one answer.,

Agbivities easy o understand 5-\ary Salisfed

Qf: Wara you abla to replace planned classroom curriculum with an acilvity that was presantad In
your clasa?

Yoz

Q7: Whal is your overall rating of the classreom presentation? 1 belng the least satisfied and §
holng the most satisfied. Pleasa only seloct one answer.

Overall Rating of Prezentation L-Vary Safisfied

Q& OF the activities your class partlcipated In, pleasa rate on a scalo of 1-5.

[na fabal)

Water Cycle Acthily 5

Intps s suneynonkay comiznalizelbrows el Tsurey id=37156804 1



114713

Surnyonkay Analyze - Teacher Evaluation
States of Water Activity

TapWater CheFange Activily

‘Water Conservatlon Jeopardy

Waler Matehing Game

Watar Supply & Conservation Prasentation
Carears in Watar Presantalion

9: Pleasse Identify activities pregonted In your classroom that ware parliculary beneficlal for your
clags and pleass [denlify aress for improvemant,

Resourcssiaciiias avallables wera very helplul, io, waler cyle poster, bracslat, and the songsichants

@10: Do you have any additional commaonts abeut the presentation and your classtooms
axpariance?

Brlnio is swesomel Can'twait jo have her back in tha spring for he states of water presentation!

Commemily: Developera *+ Facebook « Twitler « Linkedin - OurBlog « Geoglet « YouTube

Ahont Un: Managerment Toam =« Doard of Dimclors = Parnera « Newsroom ¢ Contactlls < Joba « Silamep ¢ Help

Puolicles: Temms of Usa - Privacy Policy « Anli-Spam Policy + Socurlly Stalement

o

Languaue: English « Espafol « Porfuguds + Deutsch » Nederdands - Franpals « Pyockud -« aliano « Dansk « Svenska
Tirkga + Morsk + Swomi

o Bl o« BEEO oof(BE) -

Cepyright & 1989-2013 Suneyhonkey

hilips e siinesamaonkey comianalyzelbrows el 7suney id=37156004

22



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT ..

BOARD OF DIRECTORS General Manager

Szu Pel Lu-Yang John Bellah Ted Carrera
President Vice President Assistant General Manager
Robert W. Lewis Anthony J. Lima Teresa P. Rios Janet Morningstar
Diroctor Director Director Legal Counsel

Dear Parents:

Your child recently participated in a hands-on water education presentation and activity presented by a
representative from the Rowland Water District. As a way of showing the community that children are stewards of our
environment and are willing to save water, we are asking them to participate in taking the Water Drop Pledge.

The Water Drop Pledge is a simple pledge wherein the student pledges to conserve water and to become an
environmentally responsible citizen.

Please have your child sign and date the pledge included below, cut it off and mail it in to:
Rowland Water District
Attn: Brittnie Van De Car
3021 5. Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748

Your signature on the Water Drop Pledge below consents o the use of your child's name on our website as a "Star Water
Saver”,

Upon receipt of the signed "Water Drop Pledge” by both you and the student, your child will receive an official thank you
letter and reward.

Thank you again for playing such an important role in our water education program|

Yours truly,

Brittnie L. WVan De Car
Public Affairs Representative
Education Program Coordinator

k ________________________________________________________________
Water Drop Pledge

[ provise to do iy best to conserve our Barth's Matural Resourees. | also promise to help others by
telling them about ways to save water and protect our earth and | will do my best to be an
ewvironmentally responsiole citizen.

Sehool: - e
i'—_____' e - Buite: .
= SEldent's Signatioe x -
AParvent/Guardian signature consents to the inclusion of their Ehﬂd’&mmq asa Smr Wﬂ‘e"-‘fﬂ.@ﬂﬂs thit
fWater District website. —
Tate:

Pirenl/cuardian Slowature

PO. BOX 8460« 3021 S, FULLERTON ROAD » ROWLAND HEIGIHTS, CA 91748 « PLL: (562) 697- 1720 « WWW.ROWLANDWATER.COM



Rowland Water District . ...

IBoard of 2irectors General Manager
Szu Pei Lu-Yang John Belliah Ted Carrera
Fresident Vice Fresident Assistant General Manager
Robert W. Lewis Anthony J. Lima Teresa P Rios Janel Morningstar
Diractor Director Director Legal Counsef

November 4, 2013

Mr. Frank Luoug
17934 Contador Drive
Rowland Heights, CA 91743

Dear Mr. Luoug:

The Rowland Water District would like to thank you for choosing to take the Water Drop Pledge. As an
environmentally responsible citizen you pledged to help conserve and protect water by using it wisely and
teaching others to do the same.

Congratulations on completing the Water Drop Pledge required to become an official “Star Water Saver.”
Now you can use your water saving knowledge and apply it at home and at school, because water as we
know, is a precious resource that we need for the future!

We hope you enjoy the enclosed reward. Please contact me by email at bvandecar@rowlandwater.com or

by phone at (562) 697-1726 or visit our website at www.rowlandwater.com if you have any further

guestions.

Yours Truly,

Brittnie Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative
Education Program Coordinator

Enclosure

PO Box 8460+ 3021 5 Fullerton RHoad » Rowland Heighits, CA 91748 « Phe (562)697-1720 www.rowlandwaler.com



Wehsite Visits and Pageviews

2000

1800

1600

1400

1200 +

1000 | Visits

800

H Page Views

GO0

u —
September 30- Dctober 7- October  October 14-October October 21-October
October 7 14 21 8

New vs. Returning Visitors

600

500

400

| New Visitors

300
M Returning Visitors

200 - m TOTAL

100 -

0 A I
September 30-  October 7- October 14- October 21-
October 7 Octaber 14 October 21 October 28




Source of Viewing

600
500
400 -
m Desktop
8 1 H Mobile Device
F Tablet
200 4
ETOTAL
100 -
0 - T
Sseptember30-  October 7- October 14- October 21-
October7 October 14 October 21 October 28
Direct Traffic

See Attached.



- o -

Rowland YWater Ddstrict = hitp-fwerareafandvater.com
All Weab Site Data

Pages
Al Visits
100.00%
| Explorer
@ Pageviaws
400

/’/"\\

Sep 30, 2013-0ct 7, 2013

(i \
et t o2 et et 4 Ot 6 Ocl B
Fage S E:;:':Tgm :::;Tmu on o Bounce Rple g Page Valus

1,838 1,311  00:01:26 543 23.02% 29.54% $0.00
% of Total; Y o Total; Gita A % of Tatal: Silg Avg: Sile Avg: %of Tols:
100D 1,804) 00005 (1,311} 00026 [D0E ) 100.00% [543) 2302% (0.005:) | 23.54% {0.00%) DG (000
Vsl H OMe, PQ Cj ¢, 687 | 423 00:01:03 304 17.26% 24.31% $0.00
2. fil-pay-options! 202 185 000040 31 G.A5% B.B4% So.00
3. Imanage-and-pay-your-hill-caline’ 204 | 165 00:04:36 8 TE.00% 50.48% S0.00
4.  [start-stop-servicel 71 o8 00:00:40 3 33.33% 40.85% $0.00
9. fcontactinfof 54 46 (0303 12 BE.BTY B4.81% F0.00
6. fstail-sonvical 51 30 (=03:51 17 11.76% 19.61% $0.00
T.  fcarcers! 44 w 000022 4 25.00% 65.91% $0.00
8. lealegorylagendaminulas! 30 18 00:00:20 2 0.00% 10.00%: E0.00
9. joonfirmaticn! 27 27 00:00:28 1 100.00% B1.48% | $0.00
10, feonsbuction-projects/ 27 | 19 000042 2 100.00% e £0.00

£ 213 Google

Rows 1 - 1 of 86



Rowfans Watar District - hitpiwanwrowlandwater, com

[ ] -

B

All Web Slte Data
Pages Oct 7, 2013-0cl 14, 2013
M Visits
100,007%
| Explorer
@ Pageviews
A0
200
Qo b Ol 10 Ot 11 Lo & ) ik 13
Page Unbgue Avg. Time on TP Bounce Rals R Page Value
Pagaviews Page
1,699 1,252 00:01:27 515 29.13% 30.31% $0.00
% af Totalk % of Total: Sita Avg: % of Total: Sita Av: Sita A % of Talal:
100U00% (1.69) 00,000 {1,202 00029 {000%,) GO0 (5150 2003% {000%) | 30517 (R00%) 0005 {30.00)
. \—" D M 52/, ?Cl 576 369 00:00:52 362 E0.72% 2T AT% $0.00
2. /bif-pay-oplions! 276 176 00:00:34 42 14,29% 12.00% 5000
3. Imanage-and-pay-your-till-ondine 171 150 000544 11 B3.64% 50.79% $0.00
4. Islarl-slop-service! 92 il 00:00:49 11 9.09% T.B1% 5000
5. lslark-servical 62 42 00:04:18 7 42.88% 20.0%% 20.00
6. [contact-infal 48 36 0d:04:30 7 BE.71% B5.23% $0.00
7. Jcaraersl 44 36 00:00:15 10 50.00% BH.18% | FL00
8 flensnt-owner-agraement/ 43 av 00:02:24 8 50.00% A41.88% B0.00
8. festegory/agendaminutes! 42 ez} 00:00:34 G 16.67% 2.38% $0.00
10.  fag/ 3z 29 000221 5 80.00%. AGBE% #0.00
Rioees 1- 10 0f 79

© 2013 Googla



O T T

Rowfand Water District - hipdivewsw rowlandwater.com

All Web Slte Data
Pages Oct 14, 2013 - Oct 21, 2013
M Vislis
1000055
! Explorer
@ Pageviews
ADG
;,_
WY
_'--\______-.‘
ool 15 Cact 16 Oct 17 et 18 0d 19 el 2o
p = Unlqua Aug. Time on Bounce Rale ” Page Yalus
afge Pageviews Pagsviews Page Entrances % Ewil
1,393 1,017 00:01:34 433  32.79% 31.08% $0.00
% of Total: %, of Tetal Silo vy % of Tolk: Sile Avg: Sibe Awg: % of Telal;
100.00% (1,398 100.00% (1017 00134 100.00% (433) | S2.70%(000%) | 3105% (OGY D00% (30.00)
{2.00%)
17 H DML, PO{ (E)\Q/ 488 323 00:01:02 294 2517 29.92% $0.00
2. ill-pay-options! 233 160 0o:00:41 35 22.85% 14.59% £0.00
3. Imanage-and-pay-your-bill-onlingd 153 132 09:04:43 7 57 14% AB.3T% 30,00
4, Istart-stop-sorvice! 52 41 0104 B 33.33% BB2% 5000
6. feontacl-nfal 43 32 000113 2 T1.78% BATY £0.00
6. learears! 36 25 (003224 4 75.00% A1 BT $0.00
7. {Islart-sanvical 20 23 (0500 -] S0.00% 34.48% $0.00
fooard-of-directorz-regitar-board- :
% muaaling- 10082013/ 28 9 00:05:52 0 0.00% 25 67% 0.0
9, [leategorylagendaminutes! 23 11 00:00:24 1 0.00% 0.00% 20.00
10.  Jeanfirmation! 23 20 GO :01 ¥} 0.00% £5.22% &0.00

2043 Google

Fows 1- 100077



‘O - -

Rowkand Water Disirct » hitplwnvwr rowlandwalercon

All Wab Site Data

B A

Pages Oct 21, 2013 - Oct 28, 2013
o Al Visits
LTS
Explorar
@ Pagaviews
m\_
———
20k
oz Dl z3 et 21 Detzs act e el 7T ==
Unigue Aovg Time on Bownga Rale . Page Valug
Page Pagavlaws Pagavisws pags Entramces % Exit
1,786 1,343  00:01:30 559 29.70% 31.30% $0.00
% of Todal: . Total: Sita v & of Total; Sitg Avg; Sike v Y ol Tatal:
100U [1.746) VODL00% {1.343) Q130 1000005 (559 ZET0% (DU0GT) 31,000 (0.00%) 0.0 (30.00)
{0.00%)
T H OM e, Pﬂ q E 576 397 00:01:05 362 22.38% 2951% £0.00
2. folll-pay-oplions! 280 182 000047 a3 T3 7.50% 20,00
3. fmanage-and-pay-your-bill-onfing! 182 165 (00454 15 T333% 52.75% .00
4. lstart-stop-servical BT TO 00:00:34 & 0.00% 6.080% $0.00
5. flenant-awners-agreement 73 (0548 21 33405 43.84% £0.00
6. fcaresrs/ &0 A4 00:01:03 5 B0 53.33% 2000
7. [feontact-infa! 41 37 00:00:57 4 75.00% 5E, 10% £0.00
8. feonfirmation! 40 ar 00:03:14 i3 100.00% BO.00% F0.00
q, fstar-sendos! 40 33 000431 1] 0005 30.00% .00
gy, ol grader oy ied-in-regl 30 25 00:01:05 2 71.43% 63.33% $0.00
onal-paster-contest!
Rows 1- 10of 87

£ 2013 Google






E’v_*ﬁ}) ELECTED OFFICIALS
coemi SUMMIT 2014

Tl i 1w e

To Elected Leaders and General Managers,

| recognize that as industry leaders, your time is extremely
valuable and there is no limit to the invitations you receive each
day. | appreciate this opportunity to share more about CUEMA,
the California Utility Executive Management Association, and
provide you with information about what you can expect next
spring when elected water leaders From across California gather in
Indian Wells,

CUEMA's Elected OfFicials Summit will be held March 4-5, 2014 and
is a specially designed event that will focus on issues you face as
an elected leader in the water industry, or as a general manager.
This first of its kind summit will Facus on important topics, such as
fostering consensus on your board, or encouraging new—problem
solving—thinking amongst your staff. We will also examine how
to build regional cooperation with other like-minded agencies,
and how best to draw public attention to the successes your
agency enjoys.

CUEMA's main mission is to provide a supportive, career-building
network that bolsters productivity and strenagthens leadership
within its membership. Particularly, we strive to support
executives through education and advocacy of the industry's best
managerial practices. This specialized summit is geared toward
buildina better leadership practices, and offering some keen
insight For elected water leaders and their general managers.

The decision to be involved with CUEMA's events gives your
organization unique recognition in an audience saturated with
decision-makers. It is a great place to exchange ideas with industry
peers, meek your agency counterparts, and bring home valuable
inslght that you can puk to work within your oraanization.

| hope ko see you in March. We are planning an informative,
interactive and inspiring event that will yield immediate results
for you and your organization. For more information please visit
www.CUEMA.arg.

Sincerely,

3

a"..a-

o ¥
A

Rick Gilmore
President, CUEMA
General Manager, Byran Bethany Irrigation District

MARCH 4-5 | RENAISSANCE ESMERALDA HOTEL, INDIAN WELLS

CUEMA.ORG







Intentionally
Lelt Blank






Intentionally
Lelt Blank






{
" THREE VALLEYS
- MWD

BOARD MEMBERS

CARLOS GOYTIA
DIVISIaN |

DAVID D. DE JESUS
DIVISION (I

BRIAN BOWCOCK
CIVISION 11l

BOB G, KUHN
DIVISION IV

JOSEPH T. RUZICKA
DIVISION V

JOHN W. "FRED" LANTZ
DIVISION VI

DAN HORAN
DIVISION VI

THREE VALLEYS
MWD

1021 E. Miramar Avenue
Claremont, CA 91711
Phona: 909-621-5568
Fax: 909-625-5470

www.threevalleys.com

Board Meetings
are scheduled
the first and
third Wednesday
of each month at
8:00 a.m.

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For additional Information: (909) 621-5568

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s
Regular Board Meeting of Wednesday, October 16, 2013

Approved: Motion No. 13-10-4956 approving consent calendar; (A)
receive, approve and file September 2013 Board of Director Meeting
minutes; (B) receive, approve and file financial reports September
2013; (C) approval of Resolution No. 13-10-719 declaring certain
district property as surplus; (D) approval of event-activity calendars
October —December 2013; passed with a 7-0 vote,

Approved: Motion No. 13-09-4957 approving September 2013
directors’ expense reports; passed with a 7-0 vote.

Approved: Motion No. 13-10-4958 approving cancellation of certain
board meetings for FY 2013-14; passed with a 7-0 vote.

Approved: Motion No. 13-10-4959 approving (a) establish a reserve
fund for the unfunded liability of PERS pensions with a goal amount of
$1,704,549; and (b) fund the TVMWD Reserve Schedule; passed with
a 6-1 vote, with Director Lantz dissenting.

Approved: Motion No. 13-10-4960 to receive and file the FY 2012-13
Audit and Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR); passed
with a 7-0 vote.

This summary may not include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 525,000, Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
more than 175 billion gallons of water.




THREE VALLEYS
MWD

=\

Y),i THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

L

—

=

Action Line
Wibler 16, 2013

Important Upcoming Dates:

Thursday, October 31, 2013

TVMWD Leadership Breakfast, 7:30 AM

Sheraton Fairplex Hotel

Register; (909) 621-5568 or email cdechaine@tvmwd.com

Program: “Water Resource Management for the 21st Century”, Celeste Cantu, General
Manager Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority

Wednesday, November 6, 2013
TVMWD Regular Board of Directors Meeting, 8:00 AM

TVMWD District Office—1021 East Miramar Avenue, Claremont, CA 91711

Wednesday, November 20, 2013
TVMWD Regular Board of Directors Meeting, 8:00 AM

TVMWD District Office—1021 East Miramar Avenue, Claremont, CA 91711

Wednesday, December 4, 2013
TVMWD Regular Board of Directors Meeting — CANCELLED

Tuesday, December 1
CSDA Governance Foundations Workshop
8:30 AM—3:45 PM

Wednesday, December 18, 2013
TVMWD Regular Board of Directors Meeting, 8:00 AM

TVMWD District Office—1021 East Miramar Avenue, Claremont, CA 91711



	AGENDA NOVEMBER 12, 2013
	TAB 1.1 - Minutes October 8, 2013 Regular Board Meeting
	TAB 1.2 -  Minutes October 22, 2013 Special Board Meeting
	TAB 1.3 - Demands on General Fund Account October 2013
	TAB 1.4 - Investment Report October 2013
	TAB 1.5 - Water Purchases September 2013
	TAB 2.1 - Director Reimbursements October 2013
	TAB 2.2 - Draft Audit Report June 30, 2013 
	TAB 2.3 - Statement of Operations 9-30-13
	TAB 2.4 - Quarterly Investment Report 9-30-13
	TAB 2.5 - PWR Audit Report FY 2012-2013
	TAB 2.6 - Puente Basin Project Agreement No. 2
	TAB 2.7 - Public Official Gift Limitations
	TAB 2.8 - Select ACWA Voting Delegate
	TAB 2.9 - Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.10 - Communications/Education Update
	TAB 2.11 - Upcoming Conferences
	TAB 3.1 - Intentionally Left Blank
	Tab 4 - Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 5.1 - TVMWD Action Line October 6, 2013

